

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


WITH BOARD IN PERSON AT COE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on May 5, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 5, 2021 - Page 1 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:00 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


If you have a comment regarding an item on the 
agenda prior to closed session, please submit your 
comment via email to boardclerk@sccs.net. 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


5:05 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.2. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957)  


5:10 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.3. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6) 


5:15 p.m. SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update 
to and receive direction from Trustees regarding 
negotiations with the SCCCE. 


2.4. Meet and Confer: SCCS Association of 
Managers and Administrators 


5:25 p.m. SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update 
to and receive director from the Trustees regarding the 
Meet and Confer Agreement with SCCS Association of 
Managers and Administrators (AMA). 


2.5. Meet and Confer: SCCS Confidential Unit 5:35 p.m. SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update 
to and receive direction from Trustees regarding the Meet 
and Confer Agreement with the SCCS Confidential Unit. 


2.6. Meet and Confer: Non-Represented Cabinet 
Members 


5:45 p.m. SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update 
to and receive direction from Trustees regarding the non-
represented Cabinet Members. 


1/435







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


WITH BOARD IN PERSON AT COE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on May 5, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 5, 2021 - Page 2 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome  


3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City 
School Board Members appreciate your presence 
and your comments regarding items not on the 
agenda are valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board Bylaw protocols, Trustees will not comment on 
Public Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's Report 6:40 p.m. 


5.1. Superintendent’s Reports  
 


5.2. Students’ Reports 
 


   


6. Board Members' Reports  
6:50 p.m. 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


   


7. Approval of Minutes  7:00 p.m. 


7.1. Meeting March 10, 2021  


7.2. Meeting March 24, 2021  


8. General Public Business   


2/435







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


WITH BOARD IN PERSON AT COE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on May 5, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 5, 2021 - Page 3 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


7:05 p.m. 


8.1.1. Educational Services  


8.1.1.1. Delta High School Title I School Wide Waiver  


8.1.2. Business Services  


8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.2.2. Warrant Register  


8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers  


8.1.2.4. Third Quarter Investment Report  


8.1.2.5. Parcel Tax Oversight Committee Annual 
Report 


 


8.1.2.6. Disposition of Surplus Property  


8.1.2.7. Resolution 35-20-21: County Board of 
Supervisors Temporary Cash Loan 


 


8.1.3. Human Resources  


8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions--Certificated  


8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions--Classified  


8.1.4. Governance/Superintendent None. 


   


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


3/435







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


WITH BOARD IN PERSON AT COE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on May 5, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 5, 2021 - Page 4 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. Special Education: Out of State Travel 
Request 


 


8.2.1.2. Consultant Services Agreement: Monterey 
Bay Area Mathematics Project 


 


8.2.1.3. PDQ Deploy Annual Licensing Contract for 
21-22 


 


8.2.2. Business Services  


8.2.2.1. Senderos Lease Agreement: 300 La Fonda 
Avenue 


 


8.2.2.2. Campus Kids Connection Lease Agreement: 
1231 Bay Street 


 


8.2.2.3. Campus Kids Connection Lease Agreement: 
1145 Morrissey Avenue 


 


8.2.2.4. Campus Kids Connection Lease Agreement: 
1320 Seabright Avenue 


 


8.2.2.5. Campus Kids Connection Lease Agreement: 
1000 High Street 


 


8.2.2.6. ABA Building Services: Secondary Schools 
Additional Restroom Cleaning Services 


 


8.2.2.7. ABA Building Services: Elementary Schools 
Additional Cleaning Services 


 


8.2.2.8. Geo. H. Wilson Proposal: Mission Hill Middle 
School Art Room #5 


 


8.2.2.9. JSG Elevator Consultants Proposal: Elevator 
Audit and Report 


 


4/435







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


WITH BOARD IN PERSON AT COE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on May 5, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 5, 2021 - Page 5 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.2.10. North Bay Ford Proposal 2021 Ford Ranger  


8.2.2.11. Cooperative Contract: Hemet Unified School 
District and BusWest: School Bus Purchase 


 


8.2.3. Human Resources . 


8.2.3.1. Consultant Services Agreement: Soquel High 
School Athletic Trainer 


 


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.2.4.1. Consultant Services Agreement: Governance 
Meeting Facilitation 


 


8.2.4.2. Legal Services Agreement 2021-22: Lozano 
Smith 


 


8.2.4.3. Legal Services Agreement 2021-22: Fagen, 
Friedman, Fulfrost 


 


   
8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 


Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids & 
Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 Abacherli Fence Co. Proposal: Mission Hill 
Middle School Motorized Gate 


 


8.3.2. Development Group Inc. Change Order 1: 
District-wide Network Coordination 
Consulting 


 


8.3.3.  Enviroplex Change Order 2: Branciforte 
Small Schools Alternative Family Education 
Campus Building 


 


8.3.4. Fieldturf Change Order 1: Mission Hill Middle 
School Athletic Field Replacement 


 


8.3.5. M3 Environmental Proposal: Soquel High 
School Roof Replacement Hazardous 
Materials Inspection 


 


5/435







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


WITH BOARD IN PERSON AT COE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on May 5, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 5, 2021 - Page 6 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.6. Robert A. Bothman Construction Proposal: 
Branciforte Small Schools Domestic Water 
Line  


 


8.3.7. Serranos Expert Tree Service Inc.: Santa 
Cruz High School Tree Removal 


 


   
8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions 7:10 p.m. 


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


8.5.1. Governance/Superintendent  


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Update on Expanding In-Person 
Services & Academic Interventions and 
Support 


7:15 p.m. Staff will provide an update on the expansion 
of in-person services & academic interventions and 
supports. 


8.5.2. Educational Services . 


8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Multi-Tiered Systems of 
Support: A Focus on Decision Points – 
Student Study Teams and 504s 


7:30 p.m. Staff will provide an update on Multi-Tiered 
Systems of Support Student Study Teams and 504 plans. 


8.5.2.2. New Business: Middle School History Social 
Science Textbook Adoption 


8:00 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the textbook 
adoption for Middle School History and Social Science. 


8.5.3. Business Services  


8.5.3.1. New Business: AB1200 for the 
SCCS/GSCFT Tentative Agreement 


8:20 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the AB1200 for the 
SCCS/GSCFT Tentative Agreement. 


8.5.4. Human Resources  


8.5.4.1. New Business: SCCS/GSCFT Tentative 
Agreement  


8:25 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the tentative 
agreement between SCCS/GSCFT. 


6/435







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


WITH BOARD IN PERSON AT COE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on May 5, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 5, 2021 - Page 7 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.4.2. New Business: Annual Declaration of Need 8:30 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the annual 
declaration of need to address credential needs for the 
2021-22 school year. 


8.5.4.3. Staff Report: Working Conditions Survey & 
Partners of Administration and Labor Update 


8:40 p.m. Staff will provide an update on the annual 
working conditions survey and the Partners of 
Administration and Labor. 


8.5.5. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.5.1. New Business: Resolution 34-20-21: 
Proclaiming May as Asian American & 
Pacific Islander Heritage Month 


9:10 p.m. Recommendation: Approve Resolution 34-20-
21: Proclaiming May as Asian American & Pacific 
Islander Heritage Month. 


8.5.5.2. Board Policies: First and/or Final Reading for 
CSBA Revisions & Updates 


9:15 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the revised policies 
for first and/or final reading. 


8.5.5.3. Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas 9:25 p.m. 


   


9. Adjournment 
 


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 


7/435







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


WITH BOARD IN PERSON AT COE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on May 5, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 5, 2021 - Page 8 of 8 


 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Alyssa 
Martinez by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Alyssa Martinez por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Study Session on Budget on May 26, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8/435







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
MARCH 10, 2021 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:33 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen  Cindy Ranii   Deb Tracy-Proulx  
Jeremy Shonick   Patricia Threet  Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  Student Board Representative Sophie Nigh 
Student Board Representative Xhu Lopez Guzman 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.   
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
Item 8.6.4.3. Resolution 28-20-21: NonReelect of Probationary Certificated Employees was pulled from the 
agenda. Superintendent Munro shared the District is celebrating the start of the athletic season and a season 
for every sport has been scheduled.  
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Students from Youth for Climate Justice addressed the Board of Education, requesting a District proposal to 
bring all sites to net zero emissions be agenized for the next board meeting. 
 
High school parent Karey Jett thanked the District for its efforts to get kids back on campus. She requested 
clarity around spectator guidelines for athletic competitions and asked that vaccinated spectators not be 
counted in the number of spectators attending an event. 
 


9/435







Tom Crahen, parent and member of the CTE advisory committee shared an update with the board about the 
most recent CTE Advisory Committee Meeting. He also stated that a letter was sent to the board with input 
regarding governance. Mr. Crahen also invited members of the board to attend their next CTE advisory 
committee meeting. 
 
Elementary parent Stacey Stringer read part of a letter from the Families for Santa Cruz County Schools. She 
requested that the Reopening Advisory Committee be reconvened with greater parent participation.  
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro reported the District is continuing preparation for CAASPP Assessments. On March 8, 
the CTE Advisory Committee had a meeting, and next meeting is scheduled for May 3. The District continues 
to conduct home visits to support student engagement and offer telehealth counseling for students. The 
District’s athletic season began and testing protocols for high contact sports have been established. The Ad 
Hoc Intervention Committee recently met and discussed holding a Study Session to discuss COVID resources 
on April 21. Staff recently attended an incident command training with the Santa Cruz County Sherriff’s 
Department. The Curriculum department has been providing synchronous and asynchronous professional 
development for teachers as they prepare for Hybrid Instruction. Human Resources held their annual 
recruitment fair virtually on March 13. Superintendent Munro attended a SECA   Operations Council meeting 
with other superintendents in the county, in which they assessed the Assembly Bill 602 funding model. The 
District is moving forward with its workforce housing project, and recently met with the City of Santa Cruz to 
discuss removing the District from the inclusionary ordnance requirement. All staff have had an opportunity to 
receive a COVID vaccination. Superintendent Munro thanked the County Office of Education, Dignity Health 
and Kaiser for their partnership. Superintendent Munro concluded her report by congratulating the two Santa 
Cruz City School students who placed in the top of the Santa Cruz Rotary speech contest.  
 
Student’s Report 
None. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Owen attended the CTE Advisory Committee meeting and shared it was a productive and informative 
meeting. Trustee Owen also attended the Budget Advisory Committee meeting. 
 
Trustee Shonick did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Coonerty reported attended the CTE Advisory Meeting. Trustee Coonerty said the meeting was helpful 
and informative, and she was pleased to see the community’s involvement.  
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx attended the Santa Cruz County School Boards Association meeting, and reported 
it was a productive opportunity for fellow districts to meet and discuss the challenges and opportunities of the 
past year. Vice President Tracy-Proulx also attended a webinar hosted by CSBA on Senate Bill 86 and will share 
the slides from the webinar with the governance team. 
 


10/435







Trustee Ranii shared she met with the Ad Hoc Interventions Committee and is looking forward to the 
upcoming Board Study Sessions.   
 
Trustee Threet attended the CTE Advisory Meeting and thanked all who participated. She shared she is looking 
forward to continuing collaborative efforts with the community to support programs that serve students.  
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Vestal thanked the community for their input and comments submitted via email. 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 


1. MSP (Ranii/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of February 10, 2021 meeting. 
 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.1.1. Physical Education Waiver, 8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 
8.1.2.3. Resolution 27-20-21: Authorized Signers for Revolving Fund, 8.1.2.4. Bond Project Notice of 
Completion, 8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions—Certificated, 8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions—Classified, 8.1.3.3. 2021-22 
Academic Calendar: Correction, 8.1.4.1. Board of Education Meeting Calendar 2021-2022, 8.1.4.2. Gifts, 
8.2.2.1. Scotty Greathouse Proposal: Soquel High School Mural, 8.2.4.1.  Consultant Services Agreement: Kate 
Rose Communications, 8.3.1 Albion Environmental: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Cultural Resource 
Assessment, 8.3.2. Albion Environmental: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Cultural Resources Monitoring, 
8.3.3.  Belli Architecture: Amendment Agreement: Harbor High School Central Kitchen Freezer, 8.3.4. Belli 
Architecture: Amendment Agreement: Harbor High School Fine Arts Modernization, 8.3.5. Belli Architecture: 
Amendment Agreement: Palm Street Maintenance Facility Parking Lot and Safety Lighting, 8.3.6. Development 
Group, Inc.: Proposal: Branciforte Small Schools Data Structured Cabling, 8.3.7. JB Electric: Contract: Westlake 
Elementary School Switchgear Replacement, 8.3.8. Joseph R. Renda Construction Services, Inc.: Proposal: 
Branciforte Small Schools In-Plant Inspection Services 
 
Trustee Shonick requested item 8.2.2.2. Belli Architecture: Amendment Agreement: Transportation Trailer be 
pulled from the consent agenda. 
 
Trustee Coonerty motioned to approve the consent agenda, except for item 8.2.2.2. Belli Architecture: 
Amendment Agreement: Transportation Trailer. Vice President Tracy-Proulx seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes  Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Acknowledgement of Gifts 
Community member Peggy Card donated her late father’s car to the District. The vehicle will be added to the 
district’s fleet. Ms. Card is making the donation in honor of her father who was an educator in Santa Cruz. 
 
Closed Session Items 


11/435







Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Board Vice President Tracy-Proulx reported the following actions during closed session: 
1. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, 


Resignations & Appointments. 
2. Ms. Parks shared information with Trustees regarding Public Employee 


Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints. 
3. Mr. Monreal provided an update and received direction from the board regarding real party property 


negotiations. 
 
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
8.6.1.1. Staff Report: Update on Expanding In-Person Services & Academic Interventions and Support 


Superintendent Murno began her update by sharing TK and Kindergarten students have been 
on campus for their hybrid instruction orientation. The District has finalized hiring for the 
Elementary Online Academy and continues to prepare facilities for Hybrid instruction at the 
middle and high schools. The District will host summer school at all three grade spans and 
hiring summer school staff is underway. Superintendent Munro concluded her update by 
sharing next steps in planning for a full reopening, finalizing the District Intervention plan, and 
reconvening the Reopening Advisory Committee.  


 
Public comment: GSCFT President Casey Carlson shared that she started visiting elementary 
classrooms and overall, everyone is excited to have students back on campus. Ms. Carlson 
shared that she is committed to continue to visit classrooms and reach out to teachers and 
union members, and to continue collaborative problem solving with the District.  


 
Public Comment: Jackie Busse, SCCS parent and local pediatrician, shared her professional 
experience with the evolving information around COVID-19. She shared that with the new 
knowledge about the virus, there is no scientific reason to keep kids out of school. Rather, the 
long-term impacts of keeping students off campus is more concerning. 


 
Public Comment: Parent Kali Campbell shared that she was pleased to hear about the 15:1 ratio 
for summer school and asked if this can be continued in the regular school year for elementary 
students. She also shared that parents would like to see a full school day for students, as well as 
options for childcare.  


 
Public Comment: SCCS parent and employee, Laurie Gibson, addressed the board asking for 
information about social distancing on campus and outdoor learning spaces. Ms. Gibson also 
advocated for students to return to school. 


 
Public Comment: Parent Alison Guevara expressed concerns for students in distance learning, 
primarily around the increase in screen time.  


 
8.6.3.1. New Business: District Audit 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal introduced Crowe Horwath Senior Manager Charles Raibley 
to present the 2019-20 external financial audit for the district through June 30, 2020. The 
District is required to have an independent financial audit performed annually in accordance 
with standards established for K-12 schools by the State Controlled. The audit report showed 


12/435







the District had zero findings for the 2019-20 fiscal year. The District is required to have an 
independent financial audit performed annually in accordance with audit standards established 
for K-12 schools by the State Controller. Charles Raibley, a representative from Crowe Horwath, 
presented an analysis of the annual District audit. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. 
 
Public Comment: Community member Rocco Cappalla asked questions about the Bond 
Performance Audit, specifically regarding project expenditures.  
 
Public Comment: Community member Michelle Bradley expressed concerns about items that 
are not fiscally tangible being left out of the report, specifically regarding the Bond Measure 
audits. She appealed to the board to consider an additional performance audit for Bond 
Measures A & B. 


 
MSP(Ranii/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the District Audit for the 2019-20 fiscal 
year ending June 30, 2020.  


 
8.6.3.2. New Business: Bond Measures A & B Audit 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal introduced the Bond Measures A & B Audit. Under Article 
XIIIA of the California Constitution requires school districts that have passed general obligation 
bonds under the provision of Proposition 39 to conduct an annual performance audit to ensure 
that the funds have been expended only on the specific projects approved by the voters and 
specified by the Board of Education. Charles Raibley, a representative from Crowe Horwath, 
presented an analysis of the Bond Measures A & B audit. Trustees asked questions and had 
discussion. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the 2019-20 Bond Measure A and 
Measure B Financial Statements and Performance Audits. 
 


8.6.3.3. Staff Report: Bond Budget Update 
Mark Bartos of Bartos Architecture presented an update on the Bond Measures A and B 
budgets. This report was information in nature and no action was taken by the board. Trustees 
asked questions and had discussion.  
 


8.6.3.4. New Business: Bond Performance Audit 
In January of 2021, the Board of Education asked staff to seek quotes for a potential expanded 
Proposition 39 Bond Performance Audit. Staff reached out to outside agencies and brought 
forth two proposals for the Board to consider.  While staff recommended not engaging in an 
outside firm at this time, both proposals were made available to both the Board and the public 
to review prior to this meeting. Trustees asked questions and had discussion.  
 
Public Comment: Community member Michelle Bradley addressed the board and shared her 
experience serving on a school site Bond Oversight Committee. Ms. Bradley shared she thought 
there was a need for more transparency around the bidding process and bond projects, and 
encouraged the Board to consider a performance audit, not just for fiscal responsibility, but to 
include and audit of best practices. 
 


13/435







Public Comment: Community member Rocco Cappalla expressed his support of the Total School 
Solutions Bond Performance Audit Proposal. 
 
Trustee Threet motioned to approve the Total School Solutions Audit as presented. Trustee 
Shonick seconded the motion. 


   
  MSP(Threet/Shonick) 2-5, the motion to approve the Total School Solutions Audit did not pass. 
 


Trustee Owen motioned to form an Ad Hoc Committee to develop criteria for a bond 
performance audit. Trustee Coonerty seconded the motion. 


 
MSP(Owen/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the motion to form an Ad Hoc 
Committee to develop criteria for a bond performance audit. 


 
8.6.3.5. New Business: Second Interim Report 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the Second Interim Report for the period ending 
on January 31, 2021. The Board receives three statutorily mandated reports of the financial 
status of the District during the year. The Second Interim Fiscal Status Report for a period 
ending on January 31, 2021 provides a comprehensive view of the activity which occurred from 
July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021, highlighting adjustments to the 2020-2021 First Interim 
Budget. The report also included information from the Governor’s budget workshop in January 
2021, updates on the negotiations of the federal stimulus package, and a Multi-Year Projection. 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal recommended approval of a positive certification for the 
Second Interim Report. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. 


 
Public Comment: GSCFT President Casey Carlson affirmed that there was money expended 
from the general fund due to COVID related expenses, that can now be backfilled. 


 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education accepted the Second Interim Report with 
Positive Certification.   


 
8.2.2.2.  Belli Architecture: Amendment Agreement: Transportation Trailer 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the Belli Architecture Amendment Agreement for 
the Transportation Trailer. Upon review, Mr. Monreal acknowledged an error in the agreement 
and requested the item be pulled and submitted to the Board at the next meeting. The Board of 
Education was in agreement.  


 
8.6.4.1. New Business: SCCS 20-21 Sunshine Articles to SCCCE 


Assistant Superintendent Parks presented the contract proposals from the Santa Cruz City 
School District that were submitted to the Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees for 
sunshining. This is done in accordance with the Employees Relations Act.  
 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx /Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the SCCS 20-21 Sunshine 
Articles to SCCCE.  


 
8.6.4.2. New Business: Resolution 25-20-21: Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of Service 


14/435







Assistant Superintendent Parks brought forth Resolution 25-20-21 to reduce or discontinue 
particular kinds of service for the 2021-2022 school year. Ms. Parks reminded the board that 
these are preliminary layoffs that will not be finalized until later this spring. Ms. Parks 
recommended approval of Resolution 25-20-21: Reduction of K-12 Particular Kinds of Service. 


 
Public Comment: GSCFT President Casey Carlson addressed the board, asking that they consider 
overstaffing the .2 FTE in PE for the 2021-22 school year. 
 
MSP(Ranii/Tracy-Proulx) 6-1, the Board of Education approved Resolution 25-20-21: Reduction 
of K-12 Particular Kinds of Service. 


 
8.6.5.1. New Business: Resolution 28-20-21: Proclaiming March as Women’s History Month 


Santa Cruz City Schools strives for all students to feel safe and welcome in their schools and to 
see themselves represented in the curricula.  Women have played and continue to play critical 
roles in the economic, cultural, and social spheres of our nation’s life. Santa Cruz City Schools 
recognizes the important contributions of local, State, and National women to the history of the 
United States. 
 
MSP(Threet/Tracy-Proulx) 7-0, the Board of Education passed Resolution 28-20-21: Proclaiming 
March as Women’s History Month 


 
8.5.5.2. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 


Trustee Shonick requested the board agenize time to discuss district policy about district 
committees. Trustee Shonick also requested staff present a report on the District’s response to 
climate change before the end of the school year. 


 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Regular Meeting at 10:10 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Study Session on April 18, 2021, 9:00 a.m., will be held remotely via Zoom 
5. The Study Session on April 21, 2021, 6:00 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:00 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
9. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


15/435







10. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 
 


16/435







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
MARCH 24, 2021 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:37 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen  Cindy Ranii   Deb Tracy-Proulx  
Jeremy Shonick   Patricia Threet  Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  Student Board Representative Sophie Nigh 
Student Board Representative Xhu Lopez Guzman 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.   
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
None. 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Elementary parent Juliana Reyes addressed the Board to express concern about the recent survey and 
announcement of elementary students returning to school 5 days a week. Ms. Reyes expressed her 
disappointment at not seeing an option for Hybrid instruction on the survey. She requested that elementary 
schools remain in Hybrid for the rest of the school year. 
 
Elementary parent Brenda Avila expressed her disappointment and concerns about transparency around the 
decision for elementary students to return to school five days a week. Ms. Avila reported that many Latino 
families expressed concern about this decision and feel unprepared to make this decision. 
 


17/435







Cabrillo College trustee, Christina Cuevas, invited district families, staff and administration to attend the 
upcoming public events related to possible changes in the Cabrillo College name. 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro reported that districts have the option to administer either the CAASPP test or select a 
standardized local assessment. Santa Cruz City Schools recently received a Career Technical Education Grant. 
TK through fifth grade are back on campus in Hybrid instruction, and this week secondary students have been 
on campus for orientations. Athletic seasons are underway.. Telehealth counseling continues for students and 
families. Staff continue to prepare for Summer School and summer school teachers are actively being hired. 
Superintendent Munro attended a SECA meeting in which the AB 602 funding model was discussed and 
analyzed. Staff attended a COVID budget resources webinar and are working to align resources to the District’s 
intervention plan. Staff also hosted a family webinar on March 16 and will continue to host webinars for 
families throughout the spring. Superintendent Munro and Board President Vestal met with students for 
climate justice and these students will present to the Board of Education before the end of the school year.  
Superintendent Munro concluded her report by sharing she attended a city council meeting to discuss 
modifying inclusionary housing units for the District’s workforce housing. Santa Cruz City Schools’ Workforce 
Housing Project will not be subject to  inclusionary ordinances. 
 
Student’s Report 
None. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Threet acknowledged the passing of Tony Jacobs, former campus supervisor, thanking him for his 
many years of service to the Soquel High School community. 
 
Trustee Ranii did not have a report to share. 
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx shared her excitement to hear the news regarding inclusionary fees for the District 
workforce housing project.  
 
Trustee Coonerty attended two trauma-based courses regarding children and the adults around them, and 
shared key takeaways with the Board. 
 
Trustee Shonick shared reading recommendations that he felt would be informative and interesting for others 
to read. 
 
Trustee Owen did not have a report to share. 
 
 
Board President’s Report 


18/435







Board President Vestal attended the Delta High School Board Meeting where the safety plan and second 
interim budget. There is excitement for the start of Hybrid instruction on April 5, 2021. Additionally, the Delta 
Board announced the appointment for Jen Gebbie Ra’anan as Principal for the 2021-22 school year. 


 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 


1. MSP (Ranii/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of February 24, 2021 meeting. 
 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers, 8.1.2.4. 
Resolution 30-20-21: Establish Fund 08, 8.1.2.5. Disposition of Surplus Property, 8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions—
Certificated, 8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions—Classified, 8.2.2.1. Joint Powers Agreement: Super Co-Op, 8.2.2.2. 
Bridges to Kinder Lease Agreement: 1000 High Street, 8.2.2.3. Encompass Community Services Lease 
Agreement: 255 Swift Street, 8.2.2.4. Natural Bridges Children’s Center Lease Agreement: 255 Swift Street, 
8.2.2.5. Walnut Avenue Family & Women’s Center Lease Agreement: 415 Walnut Avenue, 8.2.2.6. Belli 
Architecture Amendment Agreement: Transportation Trailer, 8.2.2.7. Van Zantes Photography: Amendment 
Agreement, 8.2.2.8. Lifetouch Photography: Amendment Agreement, 8.3.1 Albion Environmental Proposal: 
Mission Hill Middle School Archaeological Monitoring, 8.3.2. EKC Enterprises, Inc. Proposal: DeLaveaga 
Elementary School Speaker-Clocks, 8.3.3.  Locatelli Moving and Storage Proposal: Bay View Elementary 
Classroom Moves, 8.3.4. M3 Environmental Proposal: Westlake Elementary School Exterior Paint Lead Survey, 
8.3.5. MADI 19Six Architects Inc. Change Order 1: Bay View Elementary School Multi Project Overhead, 8.3.6. 
MADI 19Six Architects Inc. Change Order 1: Branciforte Small Schools Multi Project Overhead, 8.3.7. MADI 
19Six Architects Inc. Change Order 1: DeLaveaga Elementary School Multi Project Overhead, 8.3.8. Monterey 
Peninsula Engineering Change Order 3: Site Work Branciforte Small Schools New Classroom, 8.3.9. Palace 
Business Solutions Proposal: DeLaveaga Elementary School Ergonomics, 8.3.10. PSR Electric Proposal: Bay 
View Elementary School Kindergarten, 8.3.11. PSR Electric Proposal: DeLaveaga Elementary School Exterior 
Lighting Electrical, 8.3.12. Swinerton Builders Change Order: 5 Soquel High School Modernization Phase 2 
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve the consent agenda, except for item 8.3.1 Albion 
Environmental Proposal: Mission Hill Middle School Archaeological Monitoring. Trustee Coonerty seconded 
the motion. 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes  Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Board Vice President Tracy-Proulx reported the following actions during closed session: 


1. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 


19/435







2. Ms. Parks did not have information to share regarding Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  


3. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding GSCFT negotiations. 
4. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding GSCFT negotiations. 
5. The Board discussed a public employee performance evaluation (Govt. Code Section 54957) 


 
ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 


 
8.5.1.1. New Business: Bond Oversight Committee Report 


Bond Oversight Committee Chair Bill Tysseling presented the Committee’s annual report for 
fiscal year 2019-20 to the Board of Trustees. The Bond Oversight Committee met on three 
occasions: October 1, 2020, January 11, 2021, and March 18, 2021. Based on the review of 
audit reports, materials provided, and meeting discussions, the Bond Oversight Committee 
reported the following: the 2019-20 year to date expenditures made with Measure A funds 
totaling $24,601,769 and Measure B funds totaling $14,278,058 and are aligned with the 
language set forth in the ballot measures. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. 


 
MSP(Coonerty/Tracy-Proulx) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Bond Oversight 
Committee Annual Report for 2019-20. 


 
8.3.1.   Albion Environmental Proposal: Mission Hill Middle School Archaeological Monitoring 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal and Director of Facilities Miller introduced Albion 
Environmental Proposal for Mission Hill Middle School Archaeological monitoring. The proposal 
consists of cultural resource monitoring at Mission Hill Middle School, to accompany the 
switchgear replacement in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act. Trustees 
asked questions and had discussion. 


 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Ranii) 6-1, the Board of Education approved Item 8.3.1. Albion 
Environmental Proposal: Mission Hill Middle School Archaeological Monitoring 


 
8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Update on Expanding In-Person Services & Academic Interventions and Support 


Superintendent Munro reviewed Santa Cruz County’s COVID data and gave an update on Hybrid 
instruction. Superintendent Munro also gave an overview of the State and Federal COVID 
resources and the permissible uses for these dollars. In addition to the 2021-22 Local Control 
Accountability Plan, the District must also write a plan for Senate Bill 86 and ESSER resources. 
This plan must be approved by the Board before June 1. On March 19, 2021 the CDC changed 
their guidance to allow for 3 feet of social distancing in elementary schools. On March 20, 2021 
the CDPH adopted the CDC’s recommendation into their guidance for schools. This has been 
the fastest alignment between the CDC and CDPH all year. Staff recommended April 19 as the 
start date for elementary students to return to school five days a week. Trustees asked 
questions and had discussion. Trustees gave direction to the Superintendent to begin daily 
elementary instruction with  the April 19 start date and to continue work to make 
communication more transparent to every parent in the community. 
 
Public Comment: Elementary parents and community members addressed the board to share 
their concern about the recent announcement to transition elementary student from Hybrid 
instruction to 5 days of in person instruction. Many expressed feelings of discomfort at the 


20/435







timing of the announcement, as many elementary students just started Hybrid. Parents also 
requested an increase in communication with families, especially those in the most vulnerable 
populations, as well as time to process the new information and information about the 
decision-making process.  
 
Public Comment: Elementary parent and local pediatrician, Jackie Busse, shared her 
appreciation and excitement to see students return to school five days a week. Dr. Busse 
reiterated the scientific data that indicates it is safe for students to return to school, and that 
there is no evidence that Hybrid is safer than full time instruction. 
 
Public Comment: Elementary Parent Allison Guevara shared a personal anecdote of her child’s 
excitement to return to school.  
 
Public Comment: Teachers from the Branciforte Small Schools Campus addressed the Board, 
thanking them for their work to get teachers vaccinated and to express their joy at seeing 
students on campus again. The teachers also requested that they be allowed to keep an 
asynchronous preparation day during the week, as their model has them instructing students in 
person and online at the same time.  


 
8.5.3.1. Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan: Multi-Tiered Systems of Support Academic & 


Social-Emotional Supports 
 Assistant Superintendent Coito, along with Directors Atlansky, Calden and Hodges, presented 


the Multi-Tiered Systems of Support Update: Academic and Social-Emotional Supports. Multi-
Tiered Systems of Support is an integrated, comprehensive framework that aligns academic, 
behavioral and social-emotional learning in a fully integrated system of support to benefit all 
students. The Educational Services team reviewed the program, data, and challenges and 
opportunities to continue improvement of the District’s Multi-Tiered Systems of Support. 
Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was informational in nature and no 
action was taken by the Board.  


 
 Public Comment: Community member Alissa Vierra asked where the public can view the slides 


presented. 
 
 Public Comment: Community member Rocco Cappalla asked the Board to consider forming an 


Ad Hoc committee with school staff and mental health specialist to analyze the social emotion 
health survey data more closely. Mr. Cappalla also suggested the Board hold a Study Session or 
community forum to help the public understand the data. 


 
8.5.3.2. New Business: Local Control Accountability Plan: Budget Changes for 2021-22 


Assistant Superintendent Coito presented the Local Control Accountability Plan Budget Changes 
for 2021-22. Each year Santa Cruz City School District is charged with creating and 
implementing a Local Control Accountability Plan, which focuses on closing the achievement 
gap by targeting three specific groups of students: English Learners, Homeless, Foster Youth, 
and students from Low Income  households. As part of the Local Control Accountability Plan 
process, each year Santa Cruz City Schools engages stakeholders (students, parents, teachers, 
staff and administrators) to review, make suggested revisions, and give input into the Santa 
Cruz City Schools Local Control Accountability Plan. Santa Cruz City Schools reached out to all 


21/435







staff for meaningful input into how to close the achievement gap at each grade span in relation 
to the district’s four strategic focus areas: Literacy, Mathematics, English Learner Progress, and 
School Connectedness. Changes in the 2021-2022 Local Control Accountability Plan budget 
result from positions and programs being identified as priorities for the next school year.  
Staffing decisions are brought for approval ahead of the plan approval in June due to hiring 
constraints and timelines. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. 


 
MSP(Owen/Tracy-Proulx) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Local Control Accountability 
Plan: Budget Changes for 2021-22. 
 


8.5.3.3. New Business: High School History Social Science Textbook Adoption 
Director Hodges and History Social Science Teacher Marissa Ferejohn  described the piloting 
process that took places at Soquel and Santa Cruz High School. The process used for reviewing 
curriculum was adapted from the suggested California Department of Education History 
Curriculum review and adoption process. Through this curriculum review process, teachers 
determined which curriculum to pilot in the fall of the 20-21 school year and determined which 
teachers would take part in the piloting process. At the conclusion of the piloting process, all 
piloting teachers came together to debrief both curriculums, including reviewing student survey 
results. Teachers unanimously agreed that McGraw Hill was a superior curriculum and best met 
the curriculum needs. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. 
 
MSP(Threet/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the High School History Social 
Science Textbook Adoption. 


 
8.5.5.2. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 


Trustee Threet requested the board consider forming a committee that engages parent in 
mental health.  


 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Regular Meeting at 10:10 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Study Session on April 18, 2021, 9:00 a.m., will be held remotely via Zoom 
4. The Study Session on April 21, 2021, 6:00 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:00 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


22/435







9. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 
 


23/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.4 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Delta Charter Title I School-Wide Program 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the School-Wide Program Title I waiver for Delta Charter, making this school eligible to 
receive Title I funds effective immediately and for as long as they maintain a student population 
that meets the ≥25 percent student low-income waiver requirement.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Due to a significant increase of students from low income households attending Delta Charter, 
Delta Charter’s percentage of students qualifying for free or reduced lunch has increased to a 
percentage that allows Delta Charter to receive Title 1 funds. For schools to be eligible to 
receive Title 1 funds, they must have at least 35% of their students qualifying for free or 
reduced lunch. As a charter school under our Local Education Agency, Santa Cruz City School 
High School District must include Delta Charter in the Title 1 allocation and disbursement of 
Title 1 Secondary funds to school secondary sites. Currently Delta Charter has 36.7% of their 
students qualifying for free or reduced lunch as compared to the 19-20 school year in which 
only 21.62% of their students qualified. 
 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary District currently receives the Title I federal grant for 
schools that have more than 40% of their total student population from low-income families.  
This helps ensure that all children meet the challenging Common Core State Academic 
Standards. The Secondary District has 32.74% of its students living in low-income households: 
Costanoa Alternative High School has 52.13% of their students from low-income families and is 
the secondary school with the highest percentage of students from low-income families; next is 
Branciforte Middle School with 40.95% of their students from low-income families; followed by 
Harbor High School with 38.76% of their students from low-income families; then Mission Hill 
Middle School with 38.07%; then Delta Charter at 36.7%; followed last by the Ark Independent 
Studies at 35.53%.  
 
Districts can go through the waiver process set forth by the federal government to allow 
schools not meeting the 40% threshold--but meeting alternative criteria--to be approved by 


24/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.4 


their locally-governing board to qualify as a Schoolwide Program and be eligible to receive Title 
I funds. Three years ago, the Santa Cruz City Schools board approved a Schoolwide Program 
waiver for secondary schools receiving Title 1 funds to be Schoolwide Title 1 Programs, and now 
that Delta Charter is eligible for Title 1 funds, Delta Charter also requests Schoolwide Program 
status through this waiver process. 
 
See the law and guidelines for Schoolwide Program waivers below. 
 
PUBLIC LAW 114-95 SEC. 1114. SCHOOLWIDE PROGRAMS. 
(a) IN GENERAL.— 
(1) USE OF FUNDS FOR SCHOOLWIDE PROGRAMS.— 
(A) ELIGIBILITY.—A local educational agency MAY consolidate and use funds under this part, 
together with other Federal, State, and local funds, in order to upgrade the entire educational 
program of a school that serves an eligible school attendance area in which not less than 40 
percent of the children are from low-income families, or not less than 40 percent of the children 
enrolled in the school are from such families. 
 
(B) EXCEPTION.—A school that serves an eligible school attendance area in which less than 40 
percent of the children are from low-income families, or a school for which less than 40 percent 
of the children enrolled in the school are from such families, MAY operate a schoolwide program 
under this section if the school receives a waiver from the State educational agency to do so, 
after taking into account how a school-wide program will best serve the needs of the students in 
the school served under this part in improving academic achievement and other factors. 
 
Schoolwide Program waivers may be approved by the California Department of Education if the 
local governing board approves such a request and if the school meets one or more of the 
following criteria: 
  


● ≥25 percent student low income; 
● Graduation rate is below state average; 
● Local governing board recommends that a Schoolwide Program is the best way to serve 


the student population; 
● ≥30 percent English Learner student population; 
● School has been identified for comprehensive or targeted support; or 
● School has been identified as the lowest 5 percent of low-performing schools. 


 
Delta Charter qualifies for the Schoolwide Program Title I waiver under the first listed criteria: 
≥25 percent student low income.  It is recommended that the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Governing Board approve a Schoolwide Program Title I waiver for Delta Charter because it 


25/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.4 


would allow Delta Charter the same flexibility in paying for different positions and programs 
that target Title I students as Santa Cruz City Schools secondary schools have.    
 
If the Santa Cruz City School Governing Board approves a Schoolwide Program Title I waiver for 
Delta Charter, Delta will include the planned use for these Title I funds as outlined in their 
Single Plan for Student Achievement. As part of the Single Plan for Student Achievement 
process, principals work with their School Site Council, English Learner Advisory Council, and 
teacher leadership teams to engage all stakeholders in the school plan and funding process. 
Thus, the Delta Charter Principal would be seeking stakeholder engagement in how to use their 
Title I funds.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$17,584  Secondary Title 1 Estimated Site Allocation for Delta Charter in 21-22 ( Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
  


26/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 04/06/2021 through 
04/23/2021. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2020-21 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $95,200 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $95,200 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $96,700 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $95,200 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


27/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


28/435







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 04/06/2021 - 04/23/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


BPO21-00031 405.00 TRNHCheck Request Bus passes for 


WorkAbility Students


01 SE:PROJECT WORKSANTA CRUZ METRO


BPO21-00032 350.00 CURRLucadano Open Amazon PO 01 CAREER TECHNICAAMAZON.COM


BPO21-00033 3,000.00 CURRBIO TECH - OPEN PO 01 Strong WorkforcAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


BPO21-00034 1,277.75 CURRSeal of Biliteracy Supplies 01 NO REPORTING RECALIFORNIANS TOGETH


PO21-00024 2,600.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Repairs 01 TRANSPORT:SPECINORTH BAY FORD


PO21-00254 1,160.24 SCHSOPEN PO -CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00527 8,400.00 BVELSupplies & Materials 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON.COM


PO21-00981 2,100.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR JEWERLY 01 Measure TSAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO21-00986 10,900.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR JEWERLY 01 Measure TRIO GRANDE ALBUQUER


PO21-01558 10,650.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR SCHOOL REOPENING 


ITEMS


01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01617 2,772.42 SCHSCALCULATORS 01 DONATIONSEAI EDUCATION


PO21-01863 11,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO TEACHER SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-01894 1,099.00 SCHSPREPAY - SOFTWARE RENEWAL 01 Measure TMITCHELL 1


PO21-01895 1,948.82 SCHSAPPLE MAC BOOK 01 C. PERKINS CTE:APPLE COMPUTER INC


PO21-01896 5,828.71 WRSHCOVID INVENTORY ALCOHOL WIPES 01 ESSERMARK ONE MANUFACTUR


PO21-01897 7,000.00 WLELDick blick Open PO - Art-Order attached 01 LEARN LOSS MITIDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO21-01898 35.00 WLELName plaque 01 NO REPORTING REBRINKS AWARDS & SIG


PO21-01899 84.12 WLELLamp for Projector 01 DONATIONSNORTHSTAR AV LLC


PO21-01900 1,249.00 WLELMystery Sc. Quote # 124481 Renewal 


Subscription


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCMYSTERY SCIENCE INC


PO21-01901 54.63 WLELMUSIC SUPPLIES 01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01902 895.95 WLELMUSIC SUPPLIES 01 LEARN LOSS MITIWEST MUSIC COMPANY 


PO21-01903 640.00 CURRAddl 16 Lic for Online Academy 01 CRF COVIDROSETTA STONE


PO21-01904 294.74 SCHSPRINTER-CONFIRMING FOR 


PAYMENT


01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON.COM


PO21-01905 2,735.00 BVELTV & TV mount for Classroom 01 ESSERAMAZON.COM


PO21-01906 347.91 HHSChair 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01907 91.57 HHSGlazes 01 NO REPORTING REPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO21-01908 131.07 HHSDeHumidifiers 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-01909 411.17 HHSOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-01910 120.43 BVELHealth Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISCHOOL HEALTH SUPPL


PO21-01911 612.00 HHSCFP- PSAT 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIPSAT/NMSQT


PO21-01912 4,800.00 BVELClassroom Supplies - LLMF 01 ESSERAMAZON.COM


PO21-01913 178.83 BVELSchool Supplies 01 GEERGOPHER SPORT


PO21-01914 5,000.00 M&OHEALTH PERMITS FOR VARIOUS 


SITES


01 ONGOING & MAJORCOUNTY OF SANTA CRU


PO21-01915 487.50 TRANCFP - Van Tow/Insurance Claim 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEROSSI'S TOWING


PO21-01916 3,869.99 FINBROKERAGE FEE 3YR LEASE EXT 01 OTHER RESTRICTEANDERSON CHRISTIE I


PO21-01917 2,925.00 GAELASES Supplies 01 AFTER-SCHOOL EDPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01918 1,000.00 BMSSupplies for Classroom 01 ESSERHOME DEPOT INC


PO21-01919 1,000.00 BMSPrinting Services 01 NO REPORTING REALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 26 2021  2:46PM


Page 1 of 5


29/435







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 04/06/2021 - 04/23/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-01920 1,768.55 FINFURNITURE FOR PRIVATE OFFICE 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01921 1,182.09 FINFURNITURE FOR PRIVATE OFFICE IN 


FINANCE


01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01922 1,266.07 HHSLibrary Books 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO21-01923 450.00 BSSClassroom supplies CTE 01 Measure TAMAZON.COM


PO21-01924 184.65 CURRLucadano Photo Gear 01 CAREER TECHNICAAMAZON.COM


PO21-01925 2,242.12 M&OCDW-G Suface Book For Tricia 01 ONGOING & MAJORCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-01926 700.00 BMSSupplies Math Department Teachers 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01927 30.00 BSSCFP MAH field trip AFE 01 DONATIONSMUSEUM OF ART AND H


PO21-01928 852.15 BSSBalls for Monarch PE 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-01929 55.00 HRSB1159 COVID WC and Exposure 01 OTHER RESTRICTESCHOOL & COLLEGE LE


PO21-01930 400.00 MHMSopen PO Latham inst supplies 01 NO REPORTING REWOODWIND AND BRASSW


PO21-01931 14,023.60 M&OB40SS AFE FURNITURE INSTALL 21 BOND, MEASURE BONE WORK PLACE L FE


PO21-01932 54,839.34 M&OB40SS AFE FURNITURE 21 BOND, MEASURE BONE WORK PLACE L FE


PO21-01933 31,500.00 FINDISTRICT WIDE AUDIT FIXED ASSETS 01 NO REPORTING RECALIFORNIA PROPERTY


PO21-01934 12,746.13 MHMSSPSA-Goal 1, Strat 11, Chrome cart for 


AVID-LCFF


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-01935 20,894.06 ITWireless Teacher Microphones 01 NO REPORTING RECDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-01936 430.00 BMSCSA for Cardea Services 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCARDEA SERVICES


PO21-01937 2,211.06 DLELDLV Custodial Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO21-01938 700.00 MHMSBSP-Academic literacy 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCBIRD SCHOOL PROJECT


PO21-01939 2,785.88 MHMSAVID Summer Institute-AP (TBA), Burr 


and Rane


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAVID CENTER


PO21-01940 200.00 BSSOPEN PO graduation supplies 01 DONATIONSAMAZON.COM


PO21-01941 742.90 BSSGraduation caps-reusable 01 NO REPORTING REJOSTENS INC


PO21-01942 1,119.81 BSSGraduation yard signs 01 DONATIONSA SIGN ASAP


PO21-01943 2,300.00 ITUninterruptible power supplies (UPS) 


For Harbor


01 NO REPORTING REAMS.NET


PO21-01944 2,400.00 BVELSupplies & Materials 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON.COM


PO21-01945 3,000.00 BVELArt Supplies 01 Measure UNASCO


PO21-01946 25,835.44 MHMSSPSA-Goal 1, Strat 12, Chrome carts 


for ELD


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-01947 609.72 BSSPaint/construction paper 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON.COM


PO21-01948 48.03 DLELDLV Dollies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIHOME DEPOT INC


PO21-01949 945.26 DLELDLV Extra Balls 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISCHOOL SPECIALTY IN


PO21-01950 1,674.34 BVELMusic Supplies 01 LEARN LOSS MITIWEST MUSIC COMPANY 


PO21-01951 219.17 STUSAED Battery, Occluders, and Stickers 01 OTHER RESTRICTESCHOOL HEALTH SUPPL


PO21-01952 775.13 STUSCalibration for Audiometers 01 OTHER RESTRICTEHCI AUDIOMETRICS


PO21-01953 371.34 STUSMusic 2 My Ears Hearing Scrrening 


System


01 OTHER RESTRICTEBRIGHT EYES ENTERPR


PO21-01954 148.41 WLELDaniels, Classroom Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REDELTA EDUCATION INC


PO21-01955 868.00 SCHSSAFETY ITEMS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON.COM


PO21-01956 229.27 SCHSvisitor passes 01 NO REPORTING REALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 26 2021  2:46PM


Page 2 of 5


30/435







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 04/06/2021 - 04/23/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-01957 670.80 SCHSPRINTER 01 DONATIONSAMAZON.COM


PO21-01958 1,926.91 BMSBinders/materials Siteplan page 28 


goal 1


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-01959 4,364.54 CURRCanon printer for Marco Lucadano 01 Measure TB & H PHOTO


PO21-01960 2,202.13 HHSRadios, Chargers 01 OTHER RESTRICTESILKE COMMUNICATION


PO21-01961 553.86 HHSPE Equipment 01 NO REPORTING REGOPHER SPORT


PO21-01962 240.00 HHSCFP - CSF Dues 01 OTHER RESTRICTECALIFORNIA SCHOLARS


PO21-01963 4,000.00 M&O20/21 Open PO for HVAC Parts 01 ONGOING & MAJORFIX AIR


PO21-01964 250.00 M&OOPEN PO MOVING CONTAINERS 01 NO REPORTING REAZZIE'S STORAGE


PO21-01965 3,094.77 SCHSBAND MATERIALS 01 Measure TWOODWIND AND BRASSW


PO21-01966 3,554.85 SCHSBANS MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 01 Measure TSTEVE WEISS MUSIC I


PO21-01967 2,500.00 SCHSOPEN PO SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING RERIO GRANDE ALBUQUER


PO21-01968 835.01 SCHSLIBRARY BOOKS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO21-01969 4,762.51 SCHSGRAPHING CALCULAOTRS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCEAI EDUCATION


PO21-01970 2,493.42 SCHSiPADS 01 NO REPORTING REAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO21-01971 2,294.25 SCHSMATERIALS/SUPPLIES 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON.COM


PO21-01972 557.18 SCHSBOOKS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON.COM


PO21-01974 394.75 SQHSCLASS SUPPLIES 01 Measure TPAXTON PATTERSON IN


PO21-01975 591.49 SQHSSUPPLIES 01 Measure TMACMURRAY PACIFIC


PO21-01976 561.00 SQHSOPEN PO 01 Measure THOME DEPOT INC


PO21-01977 81.50 SQHSLABELS 01 NO REPORTING REEPSON LABELWORKS ST


PO21-01978 800.00 SQHSWood Shop Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAURA HARDWOODS INC


PO21-01979 9,066.40 SUPTNetwork Services 01 NO REPORTING RESANTA CRUZ COE


PO21-01980 5,297.17 SQHSSUPPLIES 01 Measure TPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO21-01981 16,712.93 BVELBenchmark items (Goal 3) 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCHEINEMANN


PO21-01982 22,224.97 BVELClassroom Readers (Goal 3) 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCSCHOLASTIC STORE ON


PO21-01983 11,164.22 SCHSBOOKS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCVISTA HIGHER LEARNI


PO21-01984 14,279.30 SCHSPE EQUIPMENT 01 NO REPORTING REBSN SPORTS LLC


PO21-01985 94,948.94 M&ODGI Pixellot Camera Cabling for 


Secondary Schools


21 BUILDING FUND -DEVELOPMENT GROUP I


PO21-01986 891.04 WRSHINVENTORY FORMS 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL SPECIALTY IN


PO21-01987 1,500.00 CURRiReady Profession Development 01 LEARN LOSS MITICURRICULUM ASSOCIAT


PO21-01988 1,400.00 M&OWL BOILER INSPECTION 21 BOND, MEASURE BM3 ENVIRONMENTAL CO


PO21-01989 4,818.00 M&OSQH WATER HEATER 21 BOND, MEASURE APSR ELECTRIC


PO21-01990 1,080.00 M&OSQ ARBORIST SVCS - WALNUT 21 BOND, MEASURE ASERRANO'S EXPERT TR


PO21-01991 1,080.00 M&OSQ ARBORIST SVCS - GYM 21 BOND, MEASURE ASERRANO'S EXPERT TR


PO21-01992 2,572.92 BMSiPads for PE Department 01 ESSERAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO21-01993 546.25 SCHSOPEN PO PARKING PASSES 01 OTHER RESTRICTERYDIN DECAL


PO21-01994 2,743.50 SCHSPERFORMANCE APPAREL 01 Measure TSOUTHEASTERN PERFOR


PO21-01995 94.31 SCHSREPLACEMENT CLIP 01 NO REPORTING RESILKE COMMUNICATION


PO21-01996 1,325.07 WRSHINVENTORY - HEALTH SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL HEALTH SUPPL


PO21-01997 109.00 SQHSGRADUATIONS SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 26 2021  2:46PM


Page 3 of 5


31/435







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 04/06/2021 - 04/23/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-01998 945.00 TRANCFP - Football Transportation 01 NO REPORTING RESAN JOSE CHARTER IN


PO21-01999 19,915.00 M&OSQH BLDG 300 GUTTERS 21 BOND, MEASURE AALLIANCE ROOFING CO


PO21-02000 18,016.00 M&OBV DRINKING FOUNTAIN 21 BOND, MEASURE BACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO21-02001 528,900.00 M&OSCH UNDERGROUND UTILITY 


REPLACEMENT


21 BOND, MEASURE AMBC ENTERPRISES INC


PO21-02002 102,650.00 M&OWL EXTERIOR PAINT 21 BOND, MEASURE BHB RESTORATION INC


PO21-02003 681,801.58 M&OSQH ROOFING MATERIAL 21 BOND, MEASURE AGARLAND COMPANY INC


PO21-02004 6,554.45 BMSMonitors Computer Science 01 OTHER RESTRICTEGARMIN USA INC


PO21-02005 47,465.00 M&OWL ENTRY LANDSCAPE 21 BOND, MEASURE BK&D LANDSCAPING INC


PO21-02006 21,863.35 M&OWater Chemistry Controller- Santa 


Cruz High


01 OTHER RESTRICTEKNORR SYSTEMS


PO21-02007 7,959.54 SQHSCHAIRS 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-02008 10,320.00 M&OMHMS Art Room#5 Duct 


Enchnacements


21 BUILDING FUND -ACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO21-02009 205.25 BSSCFP Van window 01 OTHER RESTRICTEDELAVEAGA COLLISION


PO21-02010 833.03 WRSHINVENTORY - CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING RESURTEC INC


PO21-02011 750.30 BVELTeachers Resource Supplies-Books 


(Goal 3)


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIHEGGERTY PHONEMIC A


PO21-02012 512.79 SQHSSUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REB & H PHOTO


PO21-02013 744.71 SQHSCOMPUTER 01 NO REPORTING RECDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-02014 360.00 SQHSprepay trees 01 Measure TEPICENTER NURSERY A


PO21-02015 777.76 CURRBIO TECH - Lab Notebooks 01 Strong WorkforcSCIENTIFIC NOTEBOOK


PO21-02016 900,091.00 M&OSQH REROOF 21 BOND, MEASURE ABEST CONTRACTING SE


PO21-02017 11,992.69 CURRBIO TECH  Supplies 01 Strong WorkforcBIORAD LABORATORIES


PO21-02018 349.65 DLELDLV M. Smith Ipad 01 SE:STATE LOCALAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO21-02019 639.00 SCHSWOODSHOP SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-02020 148.10 DLELLibrary Safety 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-02021 4,250.00 MHMSPBIS Training-SPSA Title 1, Goal 3 


strategy 8


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCSANTA CLARA COE


PO21-02022 618.68 SQHSMATS 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-02023 4,542.17 FINSTORM WATER USERS CHARGE 01 NO REPORTING RESANTA CRUZ, CITY OF


PO21-02024 500.00 M&OB40MS PORTABLE RELOCATABLE 


DSA FEE


21 BOND, MEASURE ADIVISION OF STATE A


PO21-02025 4,642.00 M&OPO for Generator Gas Piping at 


Delavega


21 2012 SERIES A GACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO21-02026 457.00 M&OASSET TAGS FOR WAREHOUSE 01 ONGOING & MAJORIMPRINTS INC


PO21-02027 600.00 M&OPO open 20/21 for Tree Branch 


Removal Services


01 ONGOING & MAJORLEWIS TREE SERVICE 


PO21-02028 495.00 TRANBus Service 01 TRANSPORT:HOMELION ELECTRIC CO US


PO21-02029 290.00 FINCFP CARES ACT, CRRSA AND ARP 


WORKSHOP


01 OTHER RESTRICTEBRUSTEIN & MANASEVI


PO21-02030 2,768.67 MHMSupdating tech-SPSA goal 1, strategy 


9-LCFF


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO21-02031 334.33 BUSNCOVID - YARDSTICKS 01 LEARN LOSS MITIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 26 2021  2:46PM


Page 4 of 5


32/435







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 04/06/2021 - 04/23/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-02032 3,250.00 WLELArt Supplies - RS 0808, Nolte 01 Measure UAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO21-02033 2,000.00 M&OPO for 20/21 Covid Funiture Storage 


Rental


01 LEARN LOSS MITIAZZIE'S STORAGE


PO21-02034 5,400.50 SCHSSPOT LIGHT 01 Measure TFULL COMPASS SYSTEM


PO21-02035 2,880.00 STUS2021 Calciano Symposium Confirming 


for Payment


01 ESEA:STDNT SUPPDOMINICAN HOSPITAL 


PO21-02036 4,250.00 HHSPREPAY - Avid Online Conference 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAVID CENTER


PO21-02037 1,285.99 SPEDBryan, Rebecca: NPS Travel 01 SE:STATE LOCALREBECCA J BRYAN


Total 2,919,144.90 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 26 2021  2:46PM


Page 5 of 5


33/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


34/435







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


966521 04/12/2021 Finn, Meghann K 164.33 


966522 04/12/2021 DS&C DALE SCOTT & CO INC 5,840.00 


966523 04/12/2021 Hernandez, Amariah A 236.00 


966524 04/12/2021 CODE NATURALLY INC 4,653.00 


966525 04/12/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 125.79 


Unpaid Tax


125.81 Expensed Amount


.02 


966526 04/12/2021 ALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA CRUZ 92.86 


966527 04/12/2021 APPLE COMPUTER INC 10,920.19 


966528 04/12/2021 BE GLAD LLC 3,600.00 


966529 04/12/2021 BIOMETRICS4ALL INC 30.75 


966530 04/12/2021 BROPRINTS INC 1,514.21 


966531 04/12/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 4,500.00 


966532 04/12/2021 CIF-CCS 1,760.00 


966533 04/12/2021 DEMCO INC 3,834.21 


966534 04/12/2021 DICK BLICK CO. 1,741.47 


966535 04/12/2021 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 853.24 


966536 04/12/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 1,052.67 


966537 04/12/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 2,356.12 


966538 04/12/2021 JERRY FALEK 75.00 


966539 04/12/2021 JIVE COMMUNICATIONS INC 1,283.23 


966540 04/12/2021 LEAGUE OF AMERICAN BICYCLISTS 390.00 


966541 04/12/2021 LEARNING ALLY INC 1,599.00 


966542 04/12/2021 MCGRAW HILL EDUC - ORDER DEPT 183,176.19 


966543 04/12/2021 NASCO 315.69 


966544 04/12/2021 NEW FOCUS ACADEMY LLC 11,489.00 


966545 04/12/2021 PEGGY BARKER MS/ATP 300.00 


966546 04/12/2021 PG&E 1,007.65 


966547 04/12/2021 PG&E 121,981.41 


966548 04/12/2021 PRO-ED INC 52.36 


966549 04/12/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 595.37 


966550 04/12/2021 RAY MORGAN CO. 3,200.13 


966551 04/12/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 55.44 


966552 04/12/2021 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 887.76 


966553 04/12/2021 SISC 1,168,573.70 


966554 04/12/2021 SITSPOTS 51.70 


966555 04/12/2021 SOLAR ENERGY OF AMERICA 1 LLC 2,889.69 


966556 04/12/2021 SOLAR ENERGY OF AMERICA 1 LLC 3,363.39 


966557 04/12/2021 STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 


REHABILITATION


19,749.75 


966558 04/12/2021 STEVE WEISS MUSIC INC 6,886.03 


966559 04/12/2021 SWEETWATER SOUND INC 653.32 


966560 04/12/2021 T-MOBILE USA INC 24,629.34 


966561 04/12/2021 T-MOBILE USA INC 315.49 


966562 04/12/2021 TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE 632.82 


966563 04/12/2021 THE HARTFORD LTD ATTN: GROUP BENEFITS 3,643.24 


966564 04/12/2021 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC 152.25 


966565 04/12/2021 VIRCO INC 14,049.14 


966566 04/12/2021 WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE EST. INC 445.59 


Page 1 of 10


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 26 2021  2:41PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


35/435







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


966567 04/12/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,971.20 


966568 04/12/2021 AMAZON.COM 294.74 


966569 04/12/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 92,745.00 


966570 04/12/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 408.59 


966571 04/12/2021 COMMUNITY PRINTERS INC 163.88 


966572 04/12/2021 DEBORAH BELL MA/CCC 480.00 


966573 04/12/2021 DISPLAYS2GO 1,248.67 


966574 04/12/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 2,613.77 


966575 04/12/2021 JERENE LACEY 6,672.74 


966576 04/12/2021 JW PEPPER & SON INC 230.78 


966577 04/12/2021 MITCHELL 1 1,099.00 


966578 04/12/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 359.50 


966579 04/12/2021 PPD MULTIMEDIA 1,937.39 


966580 04/12/2021 SEEDS COMMUNITY RESOLUTION CTR 16,750.00 


966581 04/12/2021 SPEECHRIGHTER INC 6,123.75 


966582 04/12/2021 STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 114.00 


966583 04/12/2021 SWEETWATER SOUND INC 490.51 


966584 04/12/2021 TRIUMPH ACADEMY INC 10,126.00 


966585 04/12/2021 WOODWIND AND BRASSWIND 278.59 


966586 04/12/2021 Bocaletti, Rossell P 20.00 


966587 04/12/2021 Parks, Elianne M 21.97 


966588 04/12/2021 Bates, Kristen T 84.94 


966589 04/12/2021 Carmichael, Kendra R 77.32 


966590 04/12/2021 Cramer, Adrienne C 110.12 


966591 04/12/2021 Daniels, Cerise E 178.09 


966592 04/12/2021 Simington, Jennifer E 393.55 


966593 04/12/2021 AT&T MOBILITY 213.72 


966594 04/12/2021 SEEDS COMMUNITY RESOLUTION CTR 10,700.00 


966595 04/12/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 10,495.74 


966596 04/12/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 8,199.18 


Unpaid Tax


8,199.68 Expensed Amount


.50 


966597 04/12/2021 AMAZON.COM 4,854.98 


Unpaid Tax


4,863.53 Expensed Amount


8.55 


966598 04/12/2021 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 23,074.73 


966599 04/12/2021 Hedgecock, Joe P 177.99 


966600 04/12/2021 O'Brien, Casey P 105.61 


966601 04/12/2021 Garcia, Yvette C 298.47 


966602 04/12/2021 Geffken, Donna M 216.00 


966603 04/12/2021 LaMotte, Margaret E 358.08 


966604 04/12/2021 Laszlo Rath, Michelle A 78.84 


966605 04/12/2021 Salgado, Cristina S 350.48 


966606 04/12/2021 Santos Meany, Gabriela M 43.03 


966607 04/12/2021 Carranza, Helena 10.87 


966608 04/12/2021 Greenlee, Robert S 42.54 


966609 04/12/2021 Reber, Michelle M 36.09 


966610 04/12/2021 Walters, Rebecca M 123.67 


Page 2 of 10


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 26 2021  2:41PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


36/435







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


966611 04/12/2021 White O'Hagan, Meghan L 201.18 


966612 04/12/2021 McWaid, Kelly J 119.21 


966613 04/12/2021 Smith, Justin 22.34 


966614 04/12/2021 Nolte, Julie D 249.00 


966615 04/12/2021 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 359,052.47 


966616 04/12/2021 M3 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 5,000.00 


966617 04/12/2021 MADI 19SIX ARCHITECTS 2,257.50 


966618 04/12/2021 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 8,730.00 


966619 04/12/2021 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 1,060.00 


966620 04/12/2021 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 410.00 


966621 04/12/2021 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 970.00 


966622 04/12/2021 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 747.40 


966623 04/12/2021 AMAZON.COM 39.28 


966624 04/12/2021 APPI 318.99 


966625 04/12/2021 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 717.48 


966626 04/12/2021 C & N TRACTORS 28.40 


966627 04/12/2021 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 2,753.30 


966628 04/12/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 161.63 


966629 04/12/2021 COAST LOCK & SAFE 2,591.94 


966630 04/12/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 1,303.92 


966631 04/12/2021 COMCAST 824.68 


966632 04/12/2021 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 110.00 


966633 04/12/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 664.68 


966634 04/12/2021 I & A CONTRACTOR INC 3,600.00 


966635 04/12/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 53.98 


966636 04/12/2021 LINCOLN AQUATICS 1,734.26 


966637 04/12/2021 NORTH BAY FORD 1,762.24 


966638 04/12/2021 PSR ELECTRIC 9,500.00 


966639 04/12/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 906.76 


966640 04/12/2021 SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 46.83 


966641 04/12/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 156.00 


966642 04/12/2021 SC SYSTEMS 1,154.04 


966643 04/12/2021 SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS INC 150.77 


966644 04/12/2021 STARK LEAK DETECTION 500.00 


966645 04/12/2021 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 980.50 


966646 04/12/2021 TURF & INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT CO 3,749.31 


966647 04/12/2021 WESTERN DESIGN FLOORING AMERICA 244.72 


966648 04/12/2021 WESTSIDE HARDWARE 124.49 


967062 04/19/2021 AMAZON.COM 1,252.42 


Unpaid Tax


1,252.45 Expensed Amount


.03 


967063 04/19/2021 AMAZON.COM 15,075.98 


Unpaid Tax


15,079.15 Expensed Amount


3.17 


967064 04/19/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 34,085.39 


967065 04/19/2021 E.D.D./ STATE OF CALIFORNIA 6,572.09 


967066 04/19/2021 AMAZON.COM 188.86 


967067 04/19/2021 DIESELWORKS 6,565.50 


Page 3 of 10


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 26 2021  2:41PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


37/435







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


967068 04/19/2021 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 45,178.60 


967069 04/19/2021 LEACH GROUP INC 5,045.00 


967070 04/19/2021 LEWIS & TIBBITS INC 53,912.50 


967071 04/19/2021 VERDE DESIGN INC 6,660.00 


967072 04/19/2021 Ashton, Gerri A 45.00 


967073 04/19/2021 Leal, Naima M 114.60 


967074 04/19/2021 Geffken, Donna M 514.80 


967075 04/19/2021 Sammet, Caroline L 655.32 


967076 04/19/2021 Bennett, Jacqueline 117.50 


967077 04/19/2021 Hernandez, Amariah A 770.47 


967078 04/19/2021 Oatey, Charlene P 154.44 


967079 04/19/2021 Partida Sanchez, Alma M 194.99 


967080 04/19/2021 Paulsen, Kelly A 142.28 


967081 04/19/2021 Smith, Justin 98.21 


967082 04/19/2021 Solano, Elisa D 59.51 


967083 04/19/2021 Ward, Janet 80.88 


967084 04/19/2021 Wessels, Frank E 93.69 


967085 04/19/2021 Layne, Sean B 95.92 


967086 04/19/2021 Semeniuk, Ellen 150.27 


967087 04/19/2021 AMERICAN MATH COMPETITION 130.00 


967088 04/19/2021 AMERICAN SUPPLY CORP 408.27 


967089 04/19/2021 ANDERSON CHRISTIE INC 3,869.99 


967090 04/19/2021 BALANCE4KIDS 44,564.37 


967091 04/19/2021 BAUDVILLE INC 510.91 


967092 04/19/2021 BAY CENTRAL PRINTING INC 2,297.53 


967093 04/19/2021 BIOMETRICS4ALL INC 163.59 


967094 04/19/2021 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 748.54 


967095 04/19/2021 CHARTWELL SCHOOL 10,109.43 


967096 04/19/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 2,785.87 


967097 04/19/2021 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 613.20 


967098 04/19/2021 DELTA CHARTER - CABRILLO 61,650.93 


967099 04/19/2021 DEMCO INC 147.00 


967100 04/19/2021 DIAMOND RANCH ACADEMY INC 12,545.96 


967101 04/19/2021 EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 6,728.31 


967102 04/19/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 420.40 


967103 04/19/2021 GRAY'S MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 190.00 


967104 04/19/2021 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 6,607.56 


967105 04/19/2021 HENRY SCHEIN INC 7,824.86 


967106 04/19/2021 INFINITE CAMPUS INC 41,600.00 


967107 04/19/2021 JENNIFER ANN JAEGER 240.00 


967108 04/19/2021 JW PEPPER & SON INC 3.00 


967109 04/19/2021 KARINA RUIZ DBA KARINA TEXTILES 60.00 


Unpaid Tax


65.55 Expensed Amount


5.55 


967110 04/19/2021 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 620.01 


967111 04/19/2021 MEDIA FLEX INC 151.00 


Unpaid Tax


164.96 Expensed Amount


13.96 


Page 4 of 10


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 26 2021  2:41PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


38/435







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


967112 04/19/2021 MICHAEL J REIS 722.20 


967113 04/19/2021 MICRO CONNECTORS INC 756.27 


967114 04/19/2021 MISSION HILL BLDG OWNERS ASSN 18,704.20 


967115 04/19/2021 MYSTERY SCIENCE C/O DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC 1,249.00 


967116 04/19/2021 NAPA AUTO PARTS 1,240.52 


967117 04/19/2021 NASCO 182.31 


967118 04/19/2021 NORTH BAY FORD 327.59 


967119 04/19/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 2,729.71 


967120 04/19/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 3,926.80 


967121 04/19/2021 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 403.41 


967122 04/19/2021 PSAT/NMSQT 612.00 


967123 04/19/2021 RESTORATIVE SOLUTIONS INC 100.00 


967124 04/19/2021 ROSETTA STONE 640.00 


967125 04/19/2021 ROSSI'S TOWING 487.50 


967126 04/19/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 328.71 


967127 04/19/2021 SANTA CRUZ METRO 405.00 


967128 04/19/2021 SANTA CRUZ SAW & TOOL 499.52 


967129 04/19/2021 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 349.34 


967130 04/19/2021 STEPS TO SUCCESS 5,515.00 


967131 04/19/2021 SWEETWATER SOUND INC 490.51 


Unpaid Tax


490.52 Expensed Amount


.01 


967132 04/19/2021 TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE 391.09 


967133 04/19/2021 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC 46.51 


967134 04/19/2021 VIRCO INC 14,049.14 


967135 04/19/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 7,282.87 


Unpaid Tax


7,287.00 Expensed Amount


4.13 


967136 04/19/2021 AMAZON.COM 232.39 


Unpaid Tax


232.48 Expensed Amount


.09 


967137 04/19/2021 AA SAFE & LOCK COMPANY 630.37 


967138 04/19/2021 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 260.12 


967139 04/19/2021 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 2,377.56 


967140 04/19/2021 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 3,629.60 


967141 04/19/2021 ALBERT'S PLUMBING & DRAIN 685.00 


967142 04/19/2021 BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 9,414.76 


967143 04/19/2021 C & N TRACTORS 2,734.01 


967144 04/19/2021 CARBONIC SERVICE INC 404.60 


967145 04/19/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 235.58 


967146 04/19/2021 COAST LOCK & SAFE 1,435.04 


967147 04/19/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 79.81 


967148 04/19/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 2,495.74 


967149 04/19/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 45.60 


967150 04/19/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 125.79 


967151 04/19/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 54.23 


967152 04/19/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 105.32 


967153 04/19/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 9.28 


Page 5 of 10


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 26 2021  2:41PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


39/435







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


967154 04/19/2021 KNORR SYSTEMS 390.00 


967155 04/19/2021 KONE INC 1,865.25 


967156 04/19/2021 LINCOLN AQUATICS 683.19 


967157 04/19/2021 NORTH GLASS 1,143.47 


967158 04/19/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 211.89 


967159 04/19/2021 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 338.96 


967160 04/19/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 248.04 


967161 04/19/2021 SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 252.49 


967162 04/19/2021 SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 248.90 


967163 04/19/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 65.00 


967164 04/19/2021 WESTERN DESIGN FLOORING AMERICA 381.27 


967787 04/26/2021 BUSINESS CARD 9.99 


967788 04/26/2021 JOSTENS INC 469.19 


967789 04/26/2021 ABRITE ORGANIZATION, THE 89,585.00 


967790 04/26/2021 APPLE COMPUTER INC 1,135.16 


967791 04/26/2021 BAY SCHOOL, THE 68,381.57 


967792 04/26/2021 BSN SPORTS LLC 2,891.87 


967793 04/26/2021 C & N TRACTORS 607.85 


967794 04/26/2021 CARTRIDGE WORLD 62.26 


967795 04/26/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 10,205.58 


967796 04/26/2021 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 625.96 


967797 04/26/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 114.80 


967798 04/26/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 4,688.72 


967799 04/26/2021 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 571.95 


967800 04/26/2021 DANIELSEN CO. 4,413.77 


967801 04/26/2021 DEMCO INC 934.80 


967802 04/26/2021 DICK BLICK CO. 4,032.02 


967803 04/26/2021 EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 5,325.57 


967804 04/26/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 775.82 


967805 04/26/2021 GOLD STAR FOODS 5,145.92 


967806 04/26/2021 HENRY SCHEIN INC 1,678.71 


967807 04/26/2021 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO 1,220.75 


967808 04/26/2021 MAGNOLIA SUN LLC 3,402.33 


967809 04/26/2021 NEW FOCUS ACADEMY LLC 10,515.00 


967810 04/26/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 891.48 


967811 04/26/2021 OLIVER PACKAGING & EQUIPMENT 276.23 


967812 04/26/2021 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 559.58 


967813 04/26/2021 PBL WORKS 5,400.00 


967814 04/26/2021 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 879.88 


967815 04/26/2021 PRESENCE LEARNING INC 800.00 


967816 04/26/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 914.37 


967817 04/26/2021 PROMOTIONS NOW 1,676.50 


967818 04/26/2021 ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 768.08 


967819 04/26/2021 SKC COMMUNICATION PRODUCTS LLC 870.32 


967820 04/26/2021 SPEECHRIGHTER INC 8,213.75 


967821 04/26/2021 STEPHANIE PACHE 1,229.32 


967822 04/26/2021 STEPS TO SUCCESS 2,345.00 


967823 04/26/2021 TRIUMPH ACADEMY INC 8,903.00 


967824 04/26/2021 UC REGENTS - CASHIERS OFF 1,544.60 


Page 6 of 10


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 26 2021  2:41PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


40/435







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


967825 04/26/2021 UCSC-REGENTS 9,171.93 


967826 04/26/2021 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 1,205.40 


967827 04/26/2021 JOEL BURCHELL 2,000.00 


967828 04/26/2021 ALPINE ACADEMY 26,575.00 


967829 04/26/2021 AMPLIFIED IT LLC 1,650.00 


967830 04/26/2021 AT&T 2,182.07 


967831 04/26/2021 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 130.79 


967832 04/26/2021 B & H PHOTO 252.05 


967833 04/26/2021 BOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ INC 841.14 


967834 04/26/2021 BURTON & WILSON PIANO 965.00 


967835 04/26/2021 BUSINESS CARD 24,952.07 


967836 04/26/2021 CALIFORNIA SCHOLARSHIP FEDERATION INC (CSF) 240.00 


967837 04/26/2021 CARD SERVICE CENTER 525.97 


967838 04/26/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 2,052.28 


967839 04/26/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 3,170.59 


967840 04/26/2021 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 389.85 


967841 04/26/2021 CRAFT SUPPLIES USA 267.63 


967842 04/26/2021 CSUMB 460.00 


967843 04/26/2021 DANIELSEN CO. 3,545.57 


967844 04/26/2021 DELAVEAGA COLLISION INC 205.25 


967845 04/26/2021 DIAMOND RANCH ACADEMY INC 8,301.76 


967846 04/26/2021 DICK BLICK CO. 1,474.38 


967847 04/26/2021 DOCTORS ON DUTY MEDICAL GROUP 70.00 


967848 04/26/2021 EPICENTER NURSERY AND FRUIT 360.00 


967849 04/26/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 1,151.56 


967850 04/26/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 339.73 


967851 04/26/2021 GENERAL BINDING CORP 133.13 


967852 04/26/2021 GOLD STAR FOODS 9,562.79 


967853 04/26/2021 GOPHER SPORT 178.83 


967854 04/26/2021 HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS 151.18 


967855 04/26/2021 HEINEMANN 2,019.53 


Unpaid Tax


2,074.11 Expensed Amount


54.58 


967856 04/26/2021 HENRY SCHEIN INC 46.53 


967857 04/26/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 1,528.75 


967858 04/26/2021 JENNIFER RUSSO 1,750.00 


967859 04/26/2021 JERENE LACEY 6,562.86 


967860 04/26/2021 JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO INC 177.09 


967861 04/26/2021 JW PEPPER & SON INC 270.00 


967862 04/26/2021 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS 1,616.81 


967863 04/26/2021 LECTORUM PUBLICATIONS INC 640.72 


967864 04/26/2021 LOGIC OF ENGLISH INC 480.88 


967865 04/26/2021 MEDICAL BILLING TECHNOLOGIES 49.50 


967866 04/26/2021 MUSEUM OF ART AND HISTORY 30.00 


967867 04/26/2021 NASDAQ CORPORATE SOLUTIONS LLC 3,033.08 


967868 04/26/2021 NORTHSTAR AV LLC 84.12 


967869 04/26/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 685.08 


967870 04/26/2021 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 635.37 


967871 04/26/2021 PARK & SUN INC 319.99 


Page 7 of 10


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 26 2021  2:41PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


41/435







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


967872 04/26/2021 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 290.76 


967873 04/26/2021 PLANNED PARENTHOOD MAR MONTE INC 700.00 


967874 04/26/2021 PRESENCE LEARNING INC 800.00 


967875 04/26/2021 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC 1,033.23 


967876 04/26/2021 RAY MORGAN CO. 170.00 


967877 04/26/2021 ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 138.18 


967878 04/26/2021 ROSSI'S TOWING 150.00 


967879 04/26/2021 SAN JOSE CHARTER INC 945.00 


967880 04/26/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 2,939.24 


967881 04/26/2021 SANTA CRUZ COE 9,066.40 


967882 04/26/2021 SCHOOL & COLLEGE LEGAL SVCS 55.00 


967883 04/26/2021 SCHOOL HEALTH SUPPLY CO 90.58 


967884 04/26/2021 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 7,650.03 


967885 04/26/2021 SPURR 45,349.52 


967886 04/26/2021 STEPS TO SUCCESS 562.50 


967887 04/26/2021 STEVE WEISS MUSIC INC 8,049.01 


967888 04/26/2021 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 2,022.60 


967889 04/26/2021 THE HOME DEPOT PRO 1,497.11 


967890 04/26/2021 USA SEALING INC 10,398.98 


967891 04/26/2021 VORT CORPORATION 146.56 


967892 04/26/2021 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 831.50 


967893 04/26/2021 WEST MUSIC COMPANY INC 777.40 


967894 04/26/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 22,073.62 


Unpaid Tax


22,092.90 Expensed Amount


19.28 


967895 04/26/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 582.53 


Unpaid Tax


582.56 Expensed Amount


.03 


967896 04/26/2021 HANDLE WITH CARE BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS 


INC


450.00 


967897 04/26/2021 ABACHERLI FENCE CO 750.00 


967898 04/26/2021 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 1,182.73 


967899 04/26/2021 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 1,550.06 


967900 04/26/2021 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 4,642.00 


967901 04/26/2021 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 3,284.21 


967902 04/26/2021 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 3,939.29 


967903 04/26/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 57.76 


967904 04/26/2021 APPI 546.14 


967905 04/26/2021 AZZIE'S STORAGE 110.00 


967906 04/26/2021 CARBONIC SERVICE INC 197.20 


967907 04/26/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 208.46 


967908 04/26/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 13.11 


967909 04/26/2021 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 128.50 


967910 04/26/2021 DIRECT LINE TELE RESPONSE 226.00 


967911 04/26/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 140.95 


967912 04/26/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 1,645.75 


967913 04/26/2021 GRAINGER INC 304.74 


967914 04/26/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 255.98 


967915 04/26/2021 HOSE SHOP 86.73 


Page 8 of 10


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 26 2021  2:41PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


42/435







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


967916 04/26/2021 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 557.08 


967917 04/26/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 100.13 


967918 04/26/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 46.39 


967919 04/26/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 49.97 


967920 04/26/2021 LINCOLN AQUATICS 3,394.72 


967921 04/26/2021 NORTH BAY FORD 113.11 


967922 04/26/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 103.98 


967923 04/26/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 1,174.97 


967924 04/26/2021 SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 14.05 


967925 04/26/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 244.40 


967926 04/26/2021 SC SYSTEMS 668.16 


967927 04/26/2021 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 35.33 


967928 04/26/2021 Hedrick-Farr, Amy R 241.58 


967929 04/26/2021 Partida Sanchez, Alma M 224.00 


967930 04/26/2021 Somers, Marshall 243.00 


967931 04/26/2021 Toschi, Dina R 91.67 


967932 04/26/2021 Hall, Jeffrey M 84.91 


967933 04/26/2021 APPLE COMPUTER INC 29.70 


967934 04/26/2021 B & H PHOTO 3,977.12 


967935 04/26/2021 BLACKSTONE INDUSTRIES LLC 227.55 


967936 04/26/2021 CALIFORNIA SCHOOL NURSES ORG 1,230.00 


967937 04/26/2021 DANIELSEN CO. 2,248.78 


967938 04/26/2021 DICK BLICK CO. 1,186.45 


967939 04/26/2021 MEDICAL BILLING TECHNOLOGIES 450.00 


967940 04/26/2021 NAPA AUTO PARTS 179.27 


967941 04/26/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 65.54 


967942 04/26/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,234.45 


967943 04/26/2021 RAY MORGAN CO. 185.81 


967944 04/26/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 453.80 


967945 04/26/2021 SANTA CRUZ, CITY OF 4,542.17 


967946 04/26/2021 SCHOOL HEALTH SUPPLY CO 8,079.04 


967947 04/26/2021 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS INC 1,723.72 


Unpaid Tax


1,739.19 Expensed Amount


15.47 


967948 04/26/2021 SPORTS DESIGN INC 3,733.07 


967949 04/26/2021 WOODWIND AND BRASSWIND 1,908.98 


967950 04/26/2021 Goldfarb, Sara A 378.21 


967951 04/26/2021 Warren, Emily J 200.00 


967952 04/26/2021 Culwell, Katelyn 40.89 


967953 04/26/2021 Milazzo, Sheri L 53.90 


967954 04/26/2021 Hedrick-Farr, Amy R 163.44 


967955 04/26/2021 Della Mora, Ebby E 32.70 


967956 04/26/2021 Lawrence, Barbara J 702.78 


967957 04/26/2021 Begin-Schroeder, Maria 184.16 


967958 04/26/2021 Lewis, Elnora C 77.20 


967959 04/26/2021 Reilly, Amanda J 45.83 


967960 04/26/2021 Schipper, Holly S 98.15 


967961 04/26/2021 Shimasaki, Lindsay 146.69 


967962 04/26/2021 Jones, Brandy L 100.00 


Page 9 of 10


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 26 2021  2:41PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


43/435







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


967963 04/26/2021 Burke, Kathleen A 62.38 


967964 04/26/2021 Sihler, Kris L 65.40 


967965 04/26/2021 Carmichael, Kendra R 34.36 


967966 04/26/2021 Griffith, Kathy L 55.86 


967967 04/26/2021 Miller, Lisa A 28.32 


967968 04/26/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 2,365.63 


967969 04/26/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 558.67 


967970 04/26/2021 ABRITE ORGANIZATION, THE 96,508.75 


967971 04/26/2021 BRITE HORIZONS THE ABRITE ORGANIZATION 40,410.00 


967972 04/26/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 7,709.46 


967973 04/26/2021 ALBION ENVIRONMENTAL INC 9,612.93 


967974 04/26/2021 BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 22,364.98 


967975 04/26/2021 BRANNON CORPORATION 48,450.00 


967976 04/26/2021 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 35,658.23 


967977 04/26/2021 LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE INC 24,162.00 


967978 04/26/2021 MADI 19SIX ARCHITECTS 59,854.59 


967979 04/26/2021 STUMBAUGH & ASSOCIATES INC 1,512.58 


967980 04/26/2021 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 8,191.06 


3,617,341.72  425Total Number of Checks


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 2,872,224.97 388 


11 ADULT EDUCATION 1,543.59 3 


13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 35,871.33 19 


14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 18,914.76 2 


21 BUILDING 686,912.44 15 


73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRU 2,000.00 1 


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 3,617,467.09 425 


125.37 


3,617,341.72 


Page 10 of 10


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 26 2021  2:41PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


44/435







                      


                                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.3. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   May 5, 2021 
  
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent Business Services  
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve 20-21 budget transfers dated from 04/01/21 through 04/26/21.  The report follows.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


45/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01063 JE Trans Date 04/06/2021 JE Posted 04/06/2021 Comment GM-AFE FIELD TRIP
30.00 ( 009204)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 023971)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 5800- 039- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


30.00 30.00 


JE # BR21-01064 JE Trans Date 04/06/2021 JE Posted 04/06/2021 Comment PS-PSAT
612.00 ( 018618)  01- 0700- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


612.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


612.00 612.00 


JE # BR21-01065 JE Trans Date 04/06/2021 JE Posted 04/06/2021 Comment JB-AUTO
6,172.00 ( 005491)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 6400- 434- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,EQUIPMENT,INSTRUCTION


6,172.00 ( 005481)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 434- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,172.00 6,172.00 


JE # BR21-01066 JE Trans Date 04/06/2021 JE Posted 04/06/2021 Comment JB-COMBINE ACCOUNTS
4,599.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


44.00 ( 000991)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


4,000.00 ( 001989)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


16.00 ( 023693)  01- 0000- 0- 1140- 1000- 4400- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


150.00 ( 002281)  01- 0000- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


389.00 ( 000568)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


4,599.00 4,599.00 


JE # BR21-01067 JE Trans Date 04/06/2021 JE Posted 04/06/2021 Comment JL-For 85 Microphones for Elem Teachers
20,895.00 ( 023972)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- SB86 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20,895.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01068 JE Trans Date 04/07/2021 JE Posted 04/07/2021 Comment JL-For Furniture for Finance Director Office
3,000.00 ( 001154)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 4400- 058- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,FISCAL SERVICES


3,000.00 ( 001155)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 5200- 058- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,FISCAL SERVICES


3,000.00 3,000.00 


JE # BR21-01070 JE Trans Date 04/07/2021 JE Posted 04/07/2021 Comment JL-For Ventilation Geo Wilson


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 1 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


46/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01070 JE Trans Date 04/07/2021 JE Posted 04/07/2021 Comment JL-For Ventilation Geo Wilson(continued)
19,912.00 ( 022901)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 034- 0000 CRBUILDING FUND -,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


18,788.00 ( 022894)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 033- 0000 CRBUILDING FUND -,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


8,805.00 ( 022962)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 035- 0000 CRBUILDING FUND -,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


2,405.00 ( 022895)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 031- 0000 CRBUILDING FUND -,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


2,405.00 ( 022902)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 032- 0000 CRBUILDING FUND -,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


2,405.00 ( 023297)  21- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 023- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


54,720.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01071 JE Trans Date 04/07/2021 JE Posted 04/07/2021 Comment AN-COASTAL ENTERPRISES
4,501.00 ( 004440)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,501.00 ( 023998)  01- 3010- 0- 1140- 1000- 5800- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


4,501.00 4,501.00 


JE # BR21-01072 JE Trans Date 04/07/2021 JE Posted 04/07/2021 Comment BL-DU77700
1,742.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


1,742.00 ( 005794)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 0000- 8290- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,ALL OTHER FEDER


10.00 ( 007788)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


10.00 ( 007582)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


680.00 ( 008348)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


680.00 ( 007582)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


150.00 ( 008834)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


150.00 ( 008490)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


105.00 ( 008772)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


105.00 ( 008490)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


60.00 ( 015935)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3317 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


60.00 ( 016442)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 3317 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


338.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


338.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


735.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


735.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


7,640.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01073 JE Trans Date 04/08/2021 JE Posted 04/08/2021 Comment GM-GRADUATION YARD SIGNS
1,200.00 ( 008621)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 037- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,200.00 ( 016143)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 037- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 2 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


47/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


1,200.00 1,200.00 


JE # BR21-01074 JE Trans Date 04/08/2021 JE Posted 04/08/2021 Comment ML-CALIBRATION
776.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


776.00 ( 011164)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 600- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


776.00 776.00 


JE # BR21-01075 JE Trans Date 04/08/2021 JE Posted 04/08/2021 Comment AN-COASTAL
1,000.00 ( 014711)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 023998)  01- 3010- 0- 1140- 1000- 5800- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BR21-01076 JE Trans Date 04/08/2021 JE Posted 04/08/2021 Comment GM-EWR FOR PARAS
2,073.00 ( 004585)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 425- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,073.00 ( 004569)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 2130- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


1,858.00 ( 022789)  01- 7420- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 525- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,858.00 ( 024001)  01- 7420- 0- 3100- 1000- 2130- 525- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


3,931.00 3,931.00 


JE # BR21-01077 JE Trans Date 04/08/2021 JE Posted 04/08/2021 Comment AN-COASTAL ENTERPRISES
200.00 ( 014711)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 ( 023998)  01- 3010- 0- 1140- 1000- 5800- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


200.00 200.00 


JE # BR21-01078 JE Trans Date 04/08/2021 JE Posted 04/08/2021 Comment GM-EWR FOR PARA
800.00 ( 022800)  01- 3215- 0- 3100- 1000- 1130- 825- 0000 DRGEER,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


800.00 ( 024038)  01- 3215- 0- 3100- 1000- 2130- 825- 0000 CRGEER,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


800.00 800.00 


JE # BR21-01079 JE Trans Date 04/09/2021 JE Posted 04/09/2021 Comment BD-JB-PRINTING
225.00 ( 000604)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


225.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 3 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


48/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


225.00 225.00 


JE # BR21-01080 JE Trans Date 04/09/2021 JE Posted 04/09/2021 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
106.00 ( 005912)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


25.00 ( 005914)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 005917)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


33.00 ( 005919)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


129.00 ( 005933)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


268.00 ( 005936)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


62.00 ( 005939)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 005943)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


85.00 ( 005946)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


3,008.00 ( 005950)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


3,719.00 ( 005949)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 424- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,719.00 3,719.00 


JE # BR21-01081 JE Trans Date 04/09/2021 JE Posted 04/09/2021 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
10.00 ( 004145)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 423- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


2.00 ( 004150)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 423- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


4.00 ( 004159)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 423- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


53.00 ( 004294)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 423- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 004338)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 423- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 004369)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 423- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 004394)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 423- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


82.00 ( 004432)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 423- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


94.00 ( 016356)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 8300- 2900- 424- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS:OTHER SAL,SECURITY


6.00 ( 016361)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 8300- 3312- 424- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,SECURITY


2.00 ( 016362)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 8300- 3332- 424- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,SECURITY


2.00 ( 016365)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 8300- 3602- 424- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,SECURITY


10.00 ( 004340)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 424- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 004371)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 424- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


14.00 ( 004396)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 424- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


129.00 ( 004434)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 424- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


211.00 211.00 


JE # BR21-01082 JE Trans Date 04/09/2021 JE Posted 04/09/2021 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
927.00 ( 004243)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 431- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 4 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


49/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01082 JE Trans Date 04/09/2021 JE Posted 04/09/2021 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES(continued)
488.00 ( 004263)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 431- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


392.00 ( 004299)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 431- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 004343)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 431- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,110.00 ( 004362)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 431- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 004399)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 431- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


703.00 ( 004438)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 431- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


282.00 ( 004302)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


28.00 ( 004335)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


25.00 ( 004346)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 004360)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


34.00 ( 004402)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 004416)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


384.00 ( 014711)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


576.00 ( 004255)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


576.00 ( 004441)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,773.00 2,773.00 


JE # BR21-01083 JE Trans Date 04/09/2021 JE Posted 04/09/2021 Comment LO-iPADS PE DEPT
2,574.00 ( 021874)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,800.00 ( 024234)  01- 3210- 0- 1140- 1000- 4400- 531- 0000 CRESSER,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


774.00 ( 022216)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 531- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,574.00 2,574.00 


JE # BR21-01084 JE Trans Date 04/09/2021 JE Posted 04/09/2021 Comment FL-READERS GOAL 3
22,390.00 ( 004430)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 421- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


22,390.00 ( 024235)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 421- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


22,390.00 22,390.00 


JE # BR21-01085 JE Trans Date 04/09/2021 JE Posted 04/09/2021 Comment LO-IPADS PE DEPT
774.00 ( 022216)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 531- 0000 DRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


774.00 ( 024236)  01- 3210- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


774.00 774.00 


JE # BR21-01086 JE Trans Date 04/09/2021 JE Posted 04/09/2021 Comment JB-ELECTRICAL
2,500.00 ( 015727)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 5 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


50/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01086 JE Trans Date 04/09/2021 JE Posted 04/09/2021 Comment JB-ELECTRICAL(continued)
2,500.00 ( 015722)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,500.00 2,500.00 


JE # BR21-01087 JE Trans Date 04/12/2021 JE Posted 04/12/2021 Comment BD-PS-CSF DUES
240.00 ( 007743)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0009 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


240.00 ( 024370)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 5300- 033- 0009 CROTHER RESTRICTE,DUES & MEMBERSH,SCHOOL ADMINIST


240.00 240.00 


JE # BR21-01088 JE Trans Date 04/12/2021 JE Posted 04/12/2021 Comment JL-Move unused budget to central
489.00 ( 022154)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1120- 1130- 220- 0000 DRCRF COVID,CERT SALARY:EWA,SE:RESOURCE SPE


489.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


489.00 489.00 


JE # BR21-01089 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment JL-For Geo Wilson for MHMS
10,320.00 ( 022902)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 032- 0000 CRBUILDING FUND -,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


10,320.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01090 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BD-EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FOR M. LUCADANO
4,365.00 ( 015729)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 6500- 830- 0809 DRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT REPLA,INSTRUCTION


4,365.00 ( 017028)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


4,365.00 4,365.00 


JE # BR21-01091 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment JL-for DGI for Pixellot Camera Cabling
47,359.00 ( 024455)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 034- 9139 CRBUILDING FUND -,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


12,412.00 ( 024456)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 033- 9139 CRBUILDING FUND -,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


35,178.00 ( 024457)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 035- 9139 CRBUILDING FUND -,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


94,949.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01092 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BD-EWR26504 WOODLAND
893.00 ( 015713)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 1130- 836- 0809 CRMeasure T,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


145.00 ( 015704)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3101- 836- 0809 CRMeasure T,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


13.00 ( 015709)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3331- 836- 0809 CRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 015711)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3501- 836- 0809 CRMeasure T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 6 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


51/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01092 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BD-EWR26504 WOODLAND(continued)
18.00 ( 015712)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3601- 836- 0809 CRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,070.00 ( 015723)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 836- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,070.00 1,070.00 


JE # BR21-01093 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26503 FRENCH
37.00 ( 023300)  01- 7420- 0- 3100- 1000- 3312- 538- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 023301)  01- 7420- 0- 3100- 1000- 3332- 538- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 023303)  01- 7420- 0- 3100- 1000- 3502- 538- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 023304)  01- 7420- 0- 3100- 1000- 3602- 538- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


59.00 ( 023299)  01- 7420- 0- 3100- 1000- 2130- 538- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


59.00 59.00 


JE # BR21-01094 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26485
12.00 ( 004575)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3332- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


48.00 ( 004572)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3312- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 004578)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3502- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


16.00 ( 004581)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3602- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


20.00 ( 022956)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3311- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 022957)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3331- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 022960)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3601- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


109.00 ( 004569)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 2130- 425- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


109.00 109.00 


JE # BR21-01095 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26484
12.00 ( 004575)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3332- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


48.00 ( 004572)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3312- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 004578)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3502- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


16.00 ( 004581)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3602- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


20.00 ( 022956)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3311- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 022957)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3331- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 022960)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 3601- 425- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


109.00 ( 004569)  01- 3010- 0- 3100- 1000- 2130- 425- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


109.00 109.00 


JE # BR21-01096 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BD-EWR26224 STANLEY


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 7 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


52/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01096 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BD-EWR26224 STANLEY(continued)
4,692.00 ( 009464)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2200- 846- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CLASS:SUPPORT S,FOOD SERVICES


4,580.00 ( 009466)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2230- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CLASS PUPIL SUP,FOOD SERVICES


1.00 ( 009470)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2300- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CLASS:SUPER & A,FOOD SERVICES


111.00 ( 009475)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3202- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,PERS:CLASSIFIED,FOOD SERVICES


4,692.00 4,692.00 


JE # BR21-01097 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment JL-Add 1.00 to account
1.00 ( 024457)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 035- 9139 CRBUILDING FUND -,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


1.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01098 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BD-MB-ENTERED WRONG OBJECT CODE
21,864.00 ( 013551)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4400- 034- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,MAINTENANCE


21,864.00 ( 016897)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 6400- 034- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,EQUIPMENT,MAINTENANCE


21,864.00 21,864.00 


JE # BR21-01099 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26342 BROWN
5,360.00 ( 000358)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 1340- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SUPRVSR AD,SCHOOL ADMINIST


8,046.00 ( 000367)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 2400- 835- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,SCHOOL ADMINIST


4,670.00 ( 000377)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 2430- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,823.00 ( 000389)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 2440- 835- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


866.00 ( 000404)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3101- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


78.00 ( 000455)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3331- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


213.00 ( 000496)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3402- 835- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3.00 ( 000508)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3501- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


105.00 ( 000538)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3601- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


11,082.00 11,082.00 


JE # BR21-01100 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26376 HOLCOMB
700.00 ( 023727)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 023582)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 023583)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


716.00 ( 003647)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


716.00 716.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 8 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


53/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01101 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BL-BV EWR 26317,2631920
233.00 ( 003493)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


55.00 ( 003527)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003576)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


74.00 ( 003611)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


364.00 ( 023926)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 2140- 5800- 021- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,IN-HOUSE INSTR


35.00 ( 023926)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 2140- 5800- 021- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,IN-HOUSE INSTR


35.00 ( 003611)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


399.00 399.00 


JE # BR21-01102 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment BL-MH EWR 26483,26486 PARAED HEALTH SCREENING
653.00 ( 024119)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


41.00 ( 020254)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 020253)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003581)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


13.00 ( 020257)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


718.00 ( 003645)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


718.00 718.00 


JE # BR21-01103 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment JL-Adjust Prop Tax to J-29 Period 2
2,015.00 ( 000006)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8021- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HOMEOWNERS' EXE


72,169.00 ( 000011)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8042- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,UNSECURED ROLL


44,254.00 ( 000013)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8043- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PRIOR YEARS' TA


25,731.00 ( 000017)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8047- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNITY REDEV


3,754.00 ( 000020)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8082- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER IN-LIEU T


4,688.00 ( 000007)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8021- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HOMEOWNERS' EXE


34.00 ( 000008)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8022- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,TIMBER YIELD TA


81,104.00 ( 000012)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8042- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,UNSECURED ROLL


52,392.00 ( 000014)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8043- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PRIOR YEARS' TA


4,623.00 ( 000015)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8044- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,SUPPLEMENTAL TA


27,272.00 ( 000016)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8045- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,EDU REV AUGMENT


11,036.00 ( 000018)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8047- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNITY REDEV


3,330.00 ( 000019)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8048- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PENALTY & INTER


7,194.00 ( 000021)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8082- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER IN-LIEU T


149,644.00 189,952.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01104 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment JB-PARKING PASSES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 9 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


54/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01104 JE Trans Date 04/13/2021 JE Posted 04/13/2021 Comment JB-PARKING PASSES(continued)
3,478.00 ( 007778)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 034- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,478.00 ( 007746)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 034- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,478.00 3,478.00 


JE # BR21-01105 JE Trans Date 04/14/2021 JE Posted 04/14/2021 Comment BD-AN-REVERSE COASTAL
5,701.00 ( 023998)  01- 3010- 0- 1140- 1000- 5800- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


5,701.00 ( 004440)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,701.00 5,701.00 


JE # BR21-01106 JE Trans Date 04/14/2021 JE Posted 04/14/2021 Comment BD-AN-COSTAL ENTERPRISES
5,700.00 ( 003645)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,700.00 ( 024480)  01- 0700- 0- 1140- 1000- 5800- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


5,700.00 5,700.00 


JE # BR21-01107 JE Trans Date 04/14/2021 JE Posted 04/14/2021 Comment JL-For EWRs
6,587.00 ( 009481)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3402- 846- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,HEALTH & WELFAR,FOOD SERVICES


6,587.00 ( 009466)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2230- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CLASS PUPIL SUP,FOOD SERVICES


6,587.00 6,587.00 


JE # BR21-01109 JE Trans Date 04/14/2021 JE Posted 04/14/2021 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
1.00 ( 000126)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


1.00 ( 000153)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


209.00 ( 000998)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


1,006.00 ( 001004)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 430- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


360.00 ( 014814)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3201- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CERT,PUPIL TESTING S


142.00 ( 001009)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


97.00 ( 001013)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3311- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,PUPIL TESTING S


98.00 ( 001015)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


42.00 ( 001022)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


56.00 ( 001038)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


1,006.00 1,006.00 


JE # BR21-01110 JE Trans Date 04/14/2021 JE Posted 04/14/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26225 GAONA
1,546.00 ( 001004)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 10 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


55/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01110 JE Trans Date 04/14/2021 JE Posted 04/14/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26225 GAONA(continued)
448.00 ( 001009)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


134.00 ( 001015)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


32.00 ( 001022)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 001031)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


44.00 ( 001038)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


2,206.00 ( 002448)  01- 0000- 0- 1370- 1000- 5300- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,DUES & MEMBERSH,INSTRUCTION


2,206.00 2,206.00 


JE # BR21-01111 JE Trans Date 04/14/2021 JE Posted 04/14/2021 Comment BD-AN-SCCOOE-PBIS
2,160.00 ( 021711)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3120- 1230- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT PUPIL SUPP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


398.00 ( 021712)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3120- 3101- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


32.00 ( 021717)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3120- 3331- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


44.00 ( 021720)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3120- 3601- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1,616.00 ( 004440)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 432- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,250.00 ( 011578)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 432- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


4,250.00 4,250.00 


JE # BR21-01112 JE Trans Date 04/14/2021 JE Posted 04/14/2021 Comment JL-For IReady Elem
1,500.00 ( 024491)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 820- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


111.00 ( 021116)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,389.00 ( 022740)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 1,500.00 


JE # BR21-01113 JE Trans Date 04/14/2021 JE Posted 04/14/2021 Comment BL-DU77885
893.00 ( 011066)  73- 0992- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 000- 0000 CRBURT LOWE SCHOL,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER COMMUNITY


893.00 ( 011058)  73- 0992- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0000 DRBURT LOWE SCHOL,ALL OTHER LOCAL


3,990.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


3,990.00 ( 005794)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 0000- 8290- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,ALL OTHER FEDER


1,000.00 ( 008761)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 3156 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 008482)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 031- 3156 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


490.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


699.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,189.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,573.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,573.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,604.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 11 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


56/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01113 JE Trans Date 04/14/2021 JE Posted 04/14/2021 Comment BL-DU77885(continued)
2,604.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


22,498.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01114 JE Trans Date 04/14/2021 JE Posted 04/14/2021 Comment ST-Add Budget for SCHS Football Transporation
945.00 ( 002607)  01- 0000- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 848- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


( 001627)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 834- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


945.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01115 JE Trans Date 04/14/2021 JE Posted 04/14/2021 Comment ST-Add Budget for SCHS Football Transportation
945.00 ( 001628)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 835- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


.00 945.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01116 JE Trans Date 04/15/2021 JE Posted 04/15/2021 Comment JL-For yardsticks for all schools
118.00 ( 023650)  01- 7420- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


219.00 ( 023325)  01- 7420- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


118.00 ( 022740)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


219.00 ( 022741)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


337.00 337.00 


JE # BR21-01117 JE Trans Date 04/15/2021 JE Posted 04/15/2021 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
1,116.00 ( 023505)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 1130- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


180.00 ( 022321)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3101- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


17.00 ( 022326)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3331- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 022328)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3501- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 022329)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3601- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,336.00 ( 022374)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 436- 0000 DRESSA (CSI),MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,336.00 1,336.00 


JE # BR21-01118 JE Trans Date 04/15/2021 JE Posted 04/15/2021 Comment JL-Sidewalk COVID Signs for all schools
903.00 ( 023650)  01- 7420- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


1,677.00 ( 023325)  01- 7420- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


1,677.00 ( 021117)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


903.00 ( 022740)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 12 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


57/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


2,580.00 2,580.00 


JE # BR21-01119 JE Trans Date 04/15/2021 JE Posted 04/15/2021 Comment JL-Add ELO Budget Res 7425
1,141,242.00 ( 024581)  01- 7425- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 820- 0000 DRELO GF,ALL OTHER STATE


1,141,242.00 ( 024582)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRELO GF,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,907,825.00 ( 024580)  01- 7425- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 830- 0000 DRELO GF,ALL OTHER STATE


2,905,475.00 ( 024583)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CRELO GF,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,350.00 ( 024579)  01- 7425- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 830- 0000 CRELO GF,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


8,098,134.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01120 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment BD VARIOUS TRANSPORTATION EWRS
5,117.00 ( 003954)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 2230- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


208.00 ( 003955)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 2240- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


101.00 ( 003956)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 2290- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


664.00 ( 003960)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3202- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TRANSPORT


298.00 ( 003962)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3312- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TRANSPORT


70.00 ( 003964)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3332- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TRANSPORT


4,306.00 ( 003965)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3402- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,HEALTH & WELFAR,PUPIL TRANSPORT


4.00 ( 003966)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3502- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TRANSPORT


84.00 ( 003968)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3602- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TRANSPORT


5,426.00 5,426.00 


JE # BR21-01121 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment JL-Add Budget for Res 7422-In-Person Instruction
566,677.00 ( 024584)  01- 7422- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 820- 0000 DRIPI GF,ALL OTHER STATE


1,415,226.00 ( 024585)  01- 7422- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 830- 0000 DRIPI GF,ALL OTHER STATE


566,677.00 ( 024586)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRIPI GF,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,415,226.00 ( 024587)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CRIPI GF,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,963,806.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01122 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment JL-Add Budget for Res 7426 ELO Para
119,360.00 ( 024588)  01- 7426- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 820- 0000 DRELO PARA GF,ALL OTHER STATE


298,092.00 ( 024590)  01- 7426- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 830- 0000 DRELO PARA GF,ALL OTHER STATE


119,360.00 ( 024591)  01- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 820- 0000 CRELO PARA GF,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


298,092.00 ( 024601)  01- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 830- 0000 CRELO PARA GF,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 13 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


58/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


834,904.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01123 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment BD-PS-AVID WORKSHOPS
5,100.00 ( 004418)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 433- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


5,100.00 ( 004564)  01- 3010- 0- 1370- 1000- 5200- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


5,100.00 5,100.00 


JE # BR21-01124 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment BD-JB-MUSIC
500.00 ( 000614)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 835- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 000576)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 835- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 500.00 


JE # BR21-01125 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26638 PEER TUTOR
700.00 ( 023727)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 023582)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


14.00 ( 023583)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


715.00 ( 003647)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


715.00 715.00 


JE # BR21-01126 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment BD-JB-SPOTLIGHT
5,295.00 ( 024771)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 6500- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT REPLA,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


3,219.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,000.00 ( 022318)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


76.00 ( 022270)  01- 0809- 0- 1250- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


5,295.00 5,295.00 


JE # BR21-01127 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment BD-JB-SPOTLIGHT
100.00 ( 024772)  01- 0000- 0- 1270- 4100- 6500- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,EQUIPMENT REPLA,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


100.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 100.00 


JE # BR21-01128 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment BD-SEAL OF BILITERACY
1,280.00 ( 002002)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2130- 4300- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,CURRICULUM DEVE


1,280.00 ( 002448)  01- 0000- 0- 1370- 1000- 5300- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,DUES & MEMBERSH,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 14 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


59/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


1,280.00 1,280.00 


JE # BR21-01129 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment BD-SEAL OF BILITERACY
1,280.00 ( 002002)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2130- 4300- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,CURRICULUM DEVE


1,280.00 ( 002448)  01- 0000- 0- 1370- 1000- 5300- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,DUES & MEMBERSH,INSTRUCTION


1,280.00 1,280.00 


JE # BR21-01130 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment BD-SEAL OF BILITERACY
1,280.00 ( 015004)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2130- 4300- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,CURRICULUM DEVE


1,280.00 ( 002448)  01- 0000- 0- 1370- 1000- 5300- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,DUES & MEMBERSH,INSTRUCTION


1,280.00 1,280.00 


JE # BR21-01131 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment BD-PS-DMV FEES
85.00 ( 003969)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


85.00 ( 003973)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5300- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,DUES & MEMBERSH,PUPIL TRANSPORT


85.00 85.00 


JE # BR21-01132 JE Trans Date 04/16/2021 JE Posted 04/16/2021 Comment JL-Move budget to cover negatives
1,540.00 ( 022174)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1190- 5800- 220- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,960.00 ( 022180)  01- 3220- 0- 5770- 1190- 5800- 230- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,027.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,074.00 ( 021742)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


58.00 ( 021743)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


29.00 ( 021015)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


1,116.00 ( 021236)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 021237)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


14.00 ( 021016)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


339.00 ( 023898)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


199.00 ( 023127)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


152.00 ( 021741)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,204.00 4,204.00 


JE # BR21-01133 JE Trans Date 04/19/2021 JE Posted 04/19/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26298 GONZALES
1,225.00 ( 023916)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 621- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


254.00 ( 023920)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 621- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 15 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


60/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01133 JE Trans Date 04/19/2021 JE Posted 04/19/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26298 GONZALES(continued)
76.00 ( 023921)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 621- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


18.00 ( 023922)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 621- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


1.00 ( 023924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 621- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


25.00 ( 023925)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 621- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


1,599.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


1,599.00 1,599.00 


JE # BR21-01134 JE Trans Date 04/19/2021 JE Posted 04/19/2021 Comment JL-for DLV Generator Gas Piping
4,642.00 ( 024834)  21- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 5800- 023- 9164 CR2012 SERIES A G,PROF/CONSULT SE,FACILITIES ACQ


4,642.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01135 JE Trans Date 04/19/2021 JE Posted 04/19/2021 Comment JL-For Locatelli Movers for Storage for Distance Learning
700.00 ( 024845)  01- 7420- 0- 0000- 8200- 5600- 820- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,OPERATIONS


1,300.00 ( 024846)  01- 7420- 0- 0000- 8200- 5600- 830- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,OPERATIONS


700.00 ( 022740)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 820- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


1,299.00 ( 022741)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 021117)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BR21-01136 JE Trans Date 04/19/2021 JE Posted 04/19/2021 Comment BD-FC-DIANA WILSON MEDICAL MINI GRANT
33.00 ( 024847)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 5200- 235- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTIONAL S


33.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


33.00 33.00 


JE # BR21-01137 JE Trans Date 04/19/2021 JE Posted 04/19/2021 Comment BD-FC-ALMA PARTIDA MEDICAL MINI GRANT
224.00 ( 024849)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 5200- 220- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTIONAL S


224.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


224.00 224.00 


JE # BR21-01138 JE Trans Date 04/19/2021 JE Posted 04/19/2021 Comment BD-FC-MARSHALL SOMERS MEDICAL MINI GRANT
243.00 ( 024848)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 5200- 230- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTIONAL S


243.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 16 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


61/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


243.00 243.00 


JE # BR21-01139 JE Trans Date 04/19/2021 JE Posted 04/19/2021 Comment BD-JB-SPOT LIGHT
110.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


110.00 ( 024772)  01- 0000- 0- 1270- 4100- 6500- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,EQUIPMENT REPLA,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


110.00 110.00 


JE # BR21-01140 JE Trans Date 04/19/2021 JE Posted 04/19/2021 Comment BD- COVER NEGATIVES
4,594.00 ( 000997)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 420- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


3,960.00 ( 001003)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


101.00 ( 014831)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3201- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CERT,PUPIL TESTING S


332.00 ( 001008)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


41.00 ( 001012)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3311- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,PUPIL TESTING S


102.00 ( 001014)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


24.00 ( 001021)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 001030)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


33.00 ( 001037)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


4,594.00 4,594.00 


JE # BR21-01141 JE Trans Date 04/19/2021 JE Posted 04/19/2021 Comment ELPAC EXAMINER EWRS
1,880.00 ( 000997)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 420- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


1,440.00 ( 001003)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


299.00 ( 001008)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


90.00 ( 001014)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


21.00 ( 001021)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 001030)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


29.00 ( 001037)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 420- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


1,880.00 1,880.00 


JE # BR21-01142 JE Trans Date 04/20/2021 JE Posted 04/20/2021 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
1,320.00 ( 007849)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 1960- 520- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CERT OTHR STIPE,PUPIL TESTING S


20.00 ( 007853)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 3331- 520- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CERT,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 007855)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 3501- 520- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


27.00 ( 007857)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 3601- 520- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


1,368.00 ( 007862)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 4300- 520- 0064 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TESTING S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 17 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


62/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


1,368.00 1,368.00 


JE # BR21-01143 JE Trans Date 04/20/2021 JE Posted 04/20/2021 Comment BD-ASES EWRS
2,812.00 ( 005908)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 2290- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


582.00 ( 005910)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


175.00 ( 005912)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


41.00 ( 005914)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


2.00 ( 005917)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


57.00 ( 005919)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


2,276.00 ( 005929)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


141.00 ( 005936)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


33.00 ( 005939)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 005943)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


46.00 ( 005946)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 424- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


6,166.00 ( 005949)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 424- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,166.00 6,166.00 


JE # BR21-01144 JE Trans Date 04/20/2021 JE Posted 04/20/2021 Comment JL-For New Truck
10,188.00 ( 007542)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 6400- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,EQUIPMENT,MAINTENANCE


19,597.00 ( 007542)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 6400- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,EQUIPMENT,MAINTENANCE


3,900.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


5,509.00 ( 007545)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8300- 4300- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,SECURITY


19,597.00 19,597.00 


JE # BR21-01145 JE Trans Date 04/21/2021 JE Posted 04/21/2021 Comment BL-GAEL NIC 5 EWRS 26231-35 CURR IMPLEM.STIPEND
3,600.00 ( 017287)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 1130- 024- 5111 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


582.00 ( 017288)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 3101- 024- 5111 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


53.00 ( 017293)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 3331- 024- 5111 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 017295)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 3501- 024- 5111 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


71.00 ( 017296)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 3601- 024- 5111 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


4,308.00 ( 017310)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 4300- 024- 5111 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,308.00 4,308.00 


JE # BR21-01146 JE Trans Date 04/21/2021 JE Posted 04/21/2021 Comment BL-GAEL EWR 24960 RAMIREZ,J TRANSLATION CS FOR 
1,080.00 ( 023407)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 2490- 1930- 520- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CERT OTHR SALAR,OTHER INSTRUCTI


175.00 ( 023408)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 2490- 3101- 520- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STRS:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 18 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


63/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01146 JE Trans Date 04/21/2021 JE Posted 04/21/2021 Comment BL-GAEL EWR 24960 RAMIREZ,J TRANSLATION CS FOR (continued)
16.00 ( 023413)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 2490- 3331- 520- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


1.00 ( 023415)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 2490- 3501- 520- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,OTHER INSTRUCTI


22.00 ( 023416)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 2490- 3601- 520- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,OTHER INSTRUCTI


1,294.00 ( 008288)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 500- 4050 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,294.00 1,294.00 


JE # BR21-01147 JE Trans Date 04/21/2021 JE Posted 04/21/2021 Comment BL-DU78055
973.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


973.00 ( 005794)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 0000- 8290- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,ALL OTHER FEDER


500.00 ( 009190)  01- 9016- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 008519)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 036- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


26.00 ( 024892)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 032- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


26.00 ( 009227)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0000 DRASB FUNDS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,998.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01148 JE Trans Date 04/21/2021 JE Posted 04/21/2021 Comment BL-DU78055 MH Q-2 INV21-00807
23.00 ( 009246)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 2430- 032- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2.00 ( 009249)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 3312- 032- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,FICA:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1.00 ( 009252)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 3332- 032- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,MEDICARE:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


26.00 ( 024892)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 032- 0000 DRASB FUNDS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


26.00 26.00 


JE # BR21-01149 JE Trans Date 04/21/2021 JE Posted 04/21/2021 Comment JL-For EWR's for Sub Training for Distance Learning
1,300.00 ( 022722)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 830- 0000 CRLEARN LOSS MITI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


1,300.00 ( 021117)  01- 7420- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRLEARN LOSS MITI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,300.00 1,300.00 


JE # BR21-01150 JE Trans Date 04/22/2021 JE Posted 04/22/2021 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
58.00 ( 003387)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


5,379.00 ( 003430)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


323.00 ( 003450)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


275.00 ( 003498)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


29.00 ( 003514)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


65.00 ( 003532)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003563)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 19 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


64/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01150 JE Trans Date 04/22/2021 JE Posted 04/22/2021 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES(continued)
1.00 ( 003582)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


39.00 ( 003598)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


82.00 ( 003616)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


6,252.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,252.00 6,252.00 


JE # BR21-01151 JE Trans Date 04/22/2021 JE Posted 04/22/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26691 SHIMASAKI
142.00 ( 003377)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


116.00 ( 003450)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 003514)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003563)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 003598)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


142.00 142.00 


JE # BR21-01152 JE Trans Date 04/22/2021 JE Posted 04/22/2021 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
12,198.00 ( 004246)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


1,460.00 ( 004304)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


104.00 ( 004348)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,836.00 ( 004365)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 004379)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


135.00 ( 004404)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


15,736.00 ( 004441)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


15,736.00 15,736.00 


JE # BR21-01153 JE Trans Date 04/22/2021 JE Posted 04/22/2021 Comment BD-AVID & BAND EWRS
2,592.00 ( 004255)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


405.00 ( 004291)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


419.00 ( 004304)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


26.00 ( 004336)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


38.00 ( 004348)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 004361)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 004379)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 004392)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


53.00 ( 004404)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 004417)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


3,551.00 ( 004441)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 20 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


65/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


3,551.00 3,551.00 


JE # BR21-01154 JE Trans Date 04/22/2021 JE Posted 04/22/2021 Comment BD- EWR 26640 BOUCHTI
1,080.00 ( 018370)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2140- 1930- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,IN-HOUSE INSTR


175.00 ( 000208)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2140- 3101- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


16.00 ( 000209)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2140- 3331- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


1.00 ( 000210)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2140- 3501- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,IN-HOUSE INSTR


22.00 ( 000211)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2140- 3601- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,IN-HOUSE INSTR


1,294.00 ( 002448)  01- 0000- 0- 1370- 1000- 5300- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,DUES & MEMBERSH,INSTRUCTION


1,294.00 1,294.00 


JE # BR21-01155 JE Trans Date 04/22/2021 JE Posted 04/22/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26432 NEWSOM-KER
360.00 ( 001601)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


59.00 ( 001674)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 001761)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 001822)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 001868)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


434.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


434.00 434.00 


JE # BR21-01156 JE Trans Date 04/22/2021 JE Posted 04/22/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26382 PEREZ
2,690.00 ( 003430)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


167.00 ( 003498)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


39.00 ( 003532)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003582)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


54.00 ( 003616)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,952.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,952.00 2,952.00 


JE # BR21-01157 JE Trans Date 04/22/2021 JE Posted 04/22/2021 Comment BD-TUTORING EWRS
872.00 ( 003452)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


5,400.00 ( 018792)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


79.00 ( 003516)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 003565)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


109.00 ( 003600)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


6,463.00 ( 003648)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 21 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


66/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


6,463.00 6,463.00 


JE # BR21-01159 JE Trans Date 04/23/2021 JE Posted 04/23/2021 Comment BD-GM-COMPUTER REPAIR
100.00 ( 023906)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3600- 5600- 038- I N38 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,PUPIL TRANSPORT


100.00 ( 007751)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 038- I N38 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


100.00 100.00 


JE # BR21-01160 JE Trans Date 04/23/2021 JE Posted 04/23/2021 Comment BD-JB-SOUND
2,000.00 ( 000575)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 834- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,000.00 ( 000613)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 834- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BR21-01161 JE Trans Date 04/23/2021 JE Posted 04/23/2021 Comment BD-JB-CHAIR RENTAL
960.00 ( 000575)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 834- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


960.00 ( 000597)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5600- 834- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


960.00 960.00 


JE # BR21-01162 JE Trans Date 04/26/2021 JE Posted 04/26/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26384 THOMPSON
1,572.00 ( 019233)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 1930- 920- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,CERT OTHR SALAR,OTHER INSTRUCTI


23.00 ( 019208)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3331- 920- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,MEDICARE:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


1.00 ( 019210)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3501- 920- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STATE UNEMPLOYM,OTHER INSTRUCTI


32.00 ( 019211)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3601- 920- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,WORKERS' COMP:C,OTHER INSTRUCTI


1,628.00 ( 005581)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 920- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,920.00 ( 019234)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 1930- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,CERT OTHR SALAR,OTHER INSTRUCTI


43.00 ( 019218)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3331- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,MEDICARE:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


2.00 ( 019220)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3501- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STATE UNEMPLOYM,OTHER INSTRUCTI


59.00 ( 019221)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2490- 3601- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,WORKERS' COMP:C,OTHER INSTRUCTI


3,024.00 ( 005582)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 930- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,652.00 4,652.00 


JE # BR21-01163 JE Trans Date 04/26/2021 JE Posted 04/26/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26192
1,980.00 ( 004252)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 431- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


320.00 ( 004299)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 431- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


29.00 ( 004343)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 431- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 004374)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 431- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 22 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


67/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


JE # BR21-01163 JE Trans Date 04/26/2021 JE Posted 04/26/2021 Comment BD-EWR 26192(continued)
40.00 ( 004399)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 431- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,370.00 ( 004438)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 431- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,370.00 2,370.00 


JE # BR21-01164 JE Trans Date 04/26/2021 JE Posted 04/26/2021 Comment BD-18/19 ASSESSMENT ELPAC ADMIN
2,630.00 ( 007554)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 520- 0064 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER STATE


2,630.00 ( 007862)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 4300- 520- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TESTING S


5,260.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01165 JE Trans Date 04/26/2021 JE Posted 04/26/2021 Comment BD-19/20 ASSESSMENT APPORTIONMENT
1,785.00 ( 007555)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 530- 0064 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER STATE


1,785.00 ( 007864)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 4300- 530- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TESTING S


3,570.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01166 JE Trans Date 04/26/2021 JE Posted 04/26/2021 Comment BD-18/19 ASSESSMENT APPORT. CAASPP
4,461.00 ( 007554)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 520- 0064 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER STATE


4,461.00 ( 007862)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 4300- 520- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TESTING S


9,402.00 ( 007555)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 530- 0064 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER STATE


9,402.00 ( 007864)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 4300- 530- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TESTING S


27,726.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-01167 JE Trans Date 04/26/2021 JE Posted 04/26/2021 Comment BD-EWR# 26561
5,029.00 ( 022910)  01- 3182- 0- 0000- 2490- 3401- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),HEALTH & WELFAR,OTHER INSTRUCTI


8,121.00 ( 024905)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 1140- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


118.00 ( 022326)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3331- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 022328)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3501- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


163.00 ( 022329)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3601- 436- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


13,435.00 ( 022374)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 436- 0000 DRESSA (CSI),MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,435.00 13,435.00 


JE # BR21-01168 JE Trans Date 04/26/2021 JE Posted 04/26/2021 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
14,599.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


900.00 ( 007541)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5913- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,TELEPHONE,MAINTENANCE


15,499.00 ( 007542)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 6400- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,EQUIPMENT,MAINTENANCE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 23 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


68/435







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/06/2021 through 04/26/2021 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount


15,499.00 15,499.00 


JE # BR21-01169 JE Trans Date 04/26/2021 JE Posted 04/26/2021 Comment BD-MB-SCHS BOILER REPAIR
2,500.00 ( 024992)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 034- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


2,500.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,500.00 2,500.00 


481,824.00 13,593,579.00 Total for Org 014 


Net increase to AppropriationsOrg 014 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 225,835.00-


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 4/6/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/27/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 24 of 24


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 27 2021  


7:47AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 537420


69/435







 


   AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:  Third Quarter Investment Report  


 


MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 


 


FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


 


THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Accept the 3rd Quarter Investment Report for 2020-21. 


 


BACKGROUND:  


SB564, effective January 1, 1996, requires local governments in California, including school 


districts, to make quarterly reports to the Governing Board on the investments of the agency. 


 


District cash for all funds is on deposit with and is invested by the Santa Cruz County Auditor-


Controller.  The report of interest rates for the period 7/1/20 through 12/31/20 is attached.  


The Quarterly Investment Report from the Santa Cruz County Treasurer's Office is an insert to 


the Board agenda book.  


 


The quarterly interest rate that applies to all funds has been: 


 


   1st Q 2nd Q 3rd Q 4th Q   


  2014-15 0.409% 0.425% 0.498% 0.517%   


  2015-16 0.623% 0.585% 0.676% 0.723%   


  2016-17 0.777% 0.764% 0.912% 0.965%   


  2017-18 0.977% 1.081% 1.307% 1.456%   


  2018-19 1.610% 1.863% 2.211% 2.330%   


  2019-20 2.312% 2.174% 1.965% 1.449%   


  2020-21 1.045% 0.723% 0.550%    


 


FISCAL IMPACT: 


The table above shows the interest rates in all funds since 2014-15. The interest earned year to 


date through the 3rd Quarter of 2020-21 was $342,626.28. 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


70/435







Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent · 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060


MEMO


DATE:


TO: DISTRICT BUSINESS MANAGERS


FROM: Elizabeth Heimsoth, Sr. Account Specialist IV   466-5623


SUBJECT: 2020-2021 INTEREST MARCH  2021


The following summary of the Auditor - Controller's interest rates is provided for your information.
1ST QTR  2ND QTR


FY 20/21 JULY AUGUST SEPT. AVERAGE OCT. NOV. DEC. AVERAGE
1.106% 1.064% 0.964% 1.045% 0.816% 0.727% 0.625% 0.723%


3RD QTR 4TH QTR
JAN. FEB. MARCH AVERAGE APRIL MAY JUNE AVERAGE


0.620% 0.562% 0.468% 0.550% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000%


 FY 20/21 0.772%


PRIOR YEARS AVERAGE - PROVIDED BELOW IS A LISTING OF THE ANNUALIZED
    INTEREST RATES FOR THE LAST 24 FISCAL YEARS.


YEAR RATE YEAR RATE YEAR RATE
FY 20/21 0.77% FY 12/13 0.35% FY 04/05 2.20%


FY 19/20 1.98% FY 11/12 0.49% FY 03/04 1.30%


FY 18/19 1.97% FY 10/11 0.59% FY 02/03 1.99%


FY 17/18 1.21% FY 09/10 0.81% FY 01/02 3.28%


FY 16/17 0.86% FY 08/09 1.88% FY 00/01 6.28%


FY 15/16 0.65% FY 07/08 4.16% FY 99/00 5.82%


FY 14/15 0.45% FY 06/07 5.27% FY 98/99 5.40%


FY 13/14 0.36% FY 05/06 4.23% FY 97/98 5.57%


CC Rebecca Olker


April 26, 2021


71/435







COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ Prepared by: 
INTEREST APPORTIONMENT Updated on: 
GENERAL FUND EARNINGS


INTEREST ON CASH IN TREASURY GL 101 INTEREST ON CASH IN TREASURY GL 101
GEN FUND GEN FUND


TOTAL Prefix ID & FX % OF TOTAL Prefix ID & FX % OF 
APPORTIONED 40430/40434 TOTAL RATE APPORTIONED 40430/40434 TOTAL RATE


A B C A B C


JUL 759,577.68            84,313.80               11.100% 1.106% JUL 1,629,218.53         285,242.46             17.508% 2.350%
AUG 671,499.51            72,434.00               10.787% 1.064% AUG 1,558,637.82         255,055.60             16.364% 2.294%
SEPT 576,628.33            61,113.35               10.598% 0.964% SEPT 1,402,182.82         220,160.88             15.701% 2.293%


1ST QTR 2,007,705.52 217,861.15 10.851% 1.045% 1ST QTR 4,590,039.17 760,458.94 16.568% 2.312%


OCT 522,020.58            64,345.03               12.326% 0.816% OCT 1,376,063.92         209,558.10             15.229% 2.253%
NOV 462,979.34            83,764.83               18.093% 0.727% NOV 1,360,003.58         307,301.39             22.596% 2.245%
DEC 487,184.84            89,512.88               18.373% 0.625% DEC 1,509,718.59         324,393.65             21.487% 2.024%


2ND QTR 1,472,184.76 237,622.74 16.141% 0.722% 2ND QTR 4,245,786.09 841,253.14 19.814% 2.174%


JAN 489,140.21            67,204.52               13.739% 0.620% JAN 1,580,642.15         291,418.12             18.437% 2.104%
FEB 384,133.37            44,665.33               11.628% 0.562% FEB 1,283,773.36         212,593.65             16.560% 1.950%
MAR 354,204.18            35,977.91               10.157% 0.468% MAR 1,394,601.48         194,860.40             13.972% 1.842%


3RD QTR 1,227,477.76 147,847.76 12.045% 0.550% 3RD QTR 4,259,016.99 698,872.17 16.409% 1.966%


APR APR 1,237,871.93         249,404.99             20.148% 1.587%
MAY MAY 1,137,954.74         191,938.53             16.867% 1.441%
JUNE JUNE 965,341.63            149,595.73             15.497% 1.318%


4TH QTR 0.00 0.00 0.000% 0.000% 4TH QTR 3,341,168.30 590,939.25 17.687% 1.449%


TOTALS 4,707,368.04 603,331.65 12.817% 0.772% TOTALS 16,436,010.55 2,891,523.50 17.593% 1.975%


FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20


Trevor MacGruer
4/5/2021


https://sccsnet-my.sharepoint.com/personal/alyssamartinez_sccs_net/Documents/Documents/Board Meetings/05.05.21/20-21 Int History (17)19-20Updated on 4/26/2021


72/435







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.5. 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Parcel Tax Oversight Committee 2020-21 Annual Report 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the 2020-21 Annual Parcel Tax Oversight Committee Report. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The Parcel Tax Oversight Committee’s Bylaws call for an annual written report to be prepared 
and presented to the Board, in open session, which will include a statement indicating whether 
the District’s parcel tax revenue expenditures for the preceding year were made in accordance 
with the stated purposes of each parcel tax measure, and a summary of the Committee’s 
proceedings for the preceding year. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 
 


73/435







PARCEL TAX OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT – 2020-21  


Measures T and U 


 


Committee Charge  


 


The Parcel Tax Oversight Committee (PTOC) is charged with overseeing expenditures funded by 


voter-approved parcel taxes and ensuring that such funds are spent in the manner intended by 


each ballot measure. To that end, the PTOC prepares an annual report regarding the 


expenditure of parcel tax funds supporting District programs and services. The report is 


presented to the Board and is made available to the public.  


 


Members  


 


Matt Farrell, Senior Organization Representative, Chair  


Rob Darrow, Community at Large Representative, Vice- Chair  


Carol McKee, Elementary Parent Representative  


Isabelle Tuncer, Secondary Parent Representative 


Linnea Holgers, Business Community Representative 


 


Summary of the Committee’s proceedings 


 


The committee met four times in the 2020-21 school year: October 6, 2020, December 29, 


2020, March 23, 2021 and April 29, 2021.  


 


At each meeting, Committee members reviewed the 2020-21 Parcel Tax Budget Summaries. 


Members considered whether the expenses were in line with the language of each parcel tax. 


District administrators and principals have made efforts to ensure that 2020-21 parcel tax 


revenues are spent in this school year. 2020-21 has presented challenges with budgets 


allocated to services and supplies due to the COVID19 virus limiting in person instruction. Staff 


has matched budgeted expenses to the revenue expected for the year. Some changes may 


result from bargaining group agreements negotiated throughout the year. Parcel tax budgets 


may vary with staff salary increases for longevity and the number of senior parcel tax 


exemptions filed.  


 


Measure T funds high school career technical education, science, technology, engineering, 


visual and performing arts, counseling, library and after school athletic programs to keep kids 


safe, healthy and engaged in school. 


 


Measure U funds elementary and middle school  library and counseling services, maintains 


smaller class sizes, and supports science, art, music, and  after school athletic, enrichment, and 


academic support programs.  


74/435







 


Measure O funds programs in Career Technical Education, science, technology, engineering, 


visual and performing arts, counseling, library and after school athletic programs to keep kids 


safe, healthy and engaged in school 


 


At the 10/06/20 PTOC meeting, Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented on the 2019-20 


parcel tax reports that corresponded with the unaudited actuals for Measures I, J, O, and P. 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal introduced new Measures T and U resources and explained 


that Measure O will be the only measure with carry-over that will likely be spent by the end of 


the school year.  


 


At the 12/29/20 PTOC meeting, Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the updated 


Parcel Tax Oversight Committee Bylaws reflecting changes based on the new measures and the 


Measure T and U financials. A video on high school athletics was shown to the Members 


regarding the importance of Parcel Tax dollars on athletic programs.  


 
https://sccs.net/UserFiles/Servers/Server_222705/File/Community/PTOC/Measure%20O%20&


%20A%20Video%20(2).mp4 


 


At the 03/23/21 PTOC meeting, Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented on the updated 


budgets for Measure T and Measure U as well as updates from Measure O. A video from music 


teacher Christina Latham was shown to the Members regarding the importance of Parcel Tax 


dollars to the music program. At his meeting, parcel tax oversight members requested if a video 


could be presented on other district music programs.  


75/435







 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=U1DChurL644 


 


At the 04/29/21 PTOC meeting, Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented on the updated 


budgets for Measure T and Measure U and the update on Measure O.  A video from music 


teacher Nicholas Bianchini was shown to the Members regarding the importance of Parcel Tax 


dollars on the music program. The Committee also discussed the draft annual report. There was 


also discussion of a member resignation. 


 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=K5noQ-JJNOE 


 


At Committee Members’ request, categories of expenses are shown as percentages of the total 


expenses for each parcel tax to provide a metric for comparison. The amount and percentage of 


total funds budgeted to each parcel tax program for 2020-21 are shown in the graphs below. 


 


 


 


76/435







 


 


 
Library: $574,283  Counseling: $1,318,776  Athletics: $1,181,068 


 CTE: $1,376,266  Visual and Performing Arts: $355,856


 ________________________________________________________________________ 


 
Library: $1,143,092  Art & Music: $674,012  Counseling: $677,555 


Science: $187,279  Athletics & After School Programs: $315,408 


 


 


 


77/435







 


Based on the information provided to the PTOC by the District, the PTOC is satisfied that funds 


received for the fiscal year 2020-21 from Measures T, U, & O Parcel Taxes, as approved by 


voters, were in fact budgeted in accordance with the ballot language in said Measures and, if 


ultimately expended as budgeted by the District, those funds will have been spent by the 


District in accordance with said Measures. The PTOC reports that the District is using the Parcel 


Tax money appropriately. The PTOC thanks the Santa Cruz community for its unwavering 


support of these excellent programs. 


 


Signed this 29th Day of April, 2021 


 


Matt Farrell, Chair   Senior Representative                  _____________________ 


 


Rob Darrow, Vice Chair  Representative at Large                _____________________  


 


Carol McKee    Elementary Parent                         _____________________  


Representative                                 


 


Isabelle Tuncer   Secondary Parent                          _____________________ 


Representative  


 


Vacant    Business Representative      _____________________ 


78/435







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE: May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the 
surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with Board Policy 3270 and Administrative 
Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545 (a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any personal 
property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, or if it should be 
disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not suitable for school use. (b) 
The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal property authorized under this section 
by means of a public auction conducted by employees of the district or other public agencies, or by 
contract with a private auction firm. The board may delegate to the district employee responsible for 
conducting the auction the authority to transfer the personal property to the highest responsible bidder 
upon completion of the auction and after payment has been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds that the 
property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two thousand five hundred 
dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of property having previously been 
offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no qualified bid was received, may be sold at 
private sale without advertising by any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the 
board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds that the property is of 
insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable 
organization deemed appropriate by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on 
order of any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Education Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing board has 
given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metric: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


79/435







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF APRIL 14, 2021 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: CURRICULUM 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 1 HP Laserjet 500 Color M551 Serial 


#CNCCFDL1B3 


8  Broken  None 


    Total $0 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


80/435







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF MAY 5, 2021 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


SITE: WESTLAKE, COMPUTER LAB   


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 2 HP Chromebook 14 G5 Unknown Inoperative None 


2. 2 HP Chromebook 14 G4 Unknown Inoperative  None 


3. 1 HP Elitebook 840 Unknown Inoperative  None 


4. 9 HP Chromebook 14A G5 Unknown Inoperative  None 


5. 4 Toshiba CB 35 Unknown  Inoperative  None 


    Total $0 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


81/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.7. 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 35-20-21 Santa Cruz County Board of Supervisors 


Temporary Cash Loan  
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution 35-20-21 to authorize the annual temporary cash loans from the Santa Cruz 
County Treasurer in the 2021-22 fiscal year.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Each year, Santa Cruz City Schools needs to borrow cash short term to meet cash flow needs 
during the year, because of the timing of receipt of property taxes. To date, the district has 
been able to accomplish this with inter-fund transfers. This resolution is done as a contingency 
in the event that there are insufficient cash funds available. The attached Resolution No. 35-20-
21, which is brought to the Board annually, would request the cash flow borrowing of up to 
$10.3 million from the Santa Cruz County Treasurer during the 2021-22 fiscal year.   
 
Resolution 35-20-21 will replace Resolution 24-20-21, which contained a clerical error, 
indicating the funds were for the 2020-21 fiscal year rather than the 2021-22 fiscal year. The 
error has been corrected. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The District pays the County Treasurer only for the funds actually drawn and for the period of 
time that the funds are drawn at the interest rate that the County Treasurer is earning on the 
County Investment pool. At the current County Pool interest rate of approximately 2.150%, the 
cost to borrow cash is about $58.90 per day for each $1 million borrowed. If the District needs 
to borrow funds, the fee will be paid from Unrestricted LCFF base funds. 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


82/435







     


Resolution #35-20-21 


 
A RESOLUTION TO: 


 THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE  


COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 


TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY CASH LOANS TO 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 


  


 WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code section 42620, when a school 


district does not have sufficient money to its credit to meet current expenses of maintenance 


of the district, the board of supervisors of the county shall order, and the auditor and 


treasurer of the county shall make, a temporary transfer from any funds of the county not 


immediately needed to pay claims against them, to the school fund of the amount needed, 


not exceeding 85% of the amount of money which will accrue to the school district during 


the fiscal year. 


 


 WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz City School District is requesting temporary 


cash loan financing periodically for the upcoming fiscal year, in the amounts of $10.3 


million to cover operating expenses for the 2021-22 fiscal year; and 


 


 WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz City School District will receive funding during 


the course of the 2021-22 fiscal year from both the state and local property tax sources, and 


will rely on those funds to repay temporary cash borrowing if any;  


 


 Now, therefore, be it resolved, the Board of Education of the Santa Cruz 


City School District requests temporary cash flow transfers as needed during the 2021-22 


fiscal year to cover the district’s current expenses of maintenance of the district, to be 


repaid by way of a transfer made by the County Treasurer of any monies accruing to the 


district before any other obligation of the district is paid from those monies. 


 


 Be it further resolved, that the loan or loans shall be subject to interest at the 


pooled treasury rate. 


 


 Passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Santa Cruz City School 


District, County of Santa Cruz, State of California, this 5th day of May, 2021, by the 


following vote: 


 


Ayes: ___________ 


 


Noes: ___________ 


 


Abstain: _________ 


 


Absent: _________ 


 


 


Attest: ________________________________ ____________________________ 


           Secretary to the Board of Trustees  President, Board of Trustees 


83/435







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 


 


 


NO ITEMS TO REPORT 


 


 


  


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 


opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 


cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 


within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 


teaching. 


 
 
 


  


84/435







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 
 


AGENDA ITEM:         Classified Personnel Actions 


  
MEETING DATE:    May 5, 2021 


 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  
THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
           
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


85/435







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2.  


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Director-Classified Personnel: Keneé Houser 4/26/21 


 


•Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


AlRashid, Sama, Paraeducator-BMS, 3.8 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/22/21 


Bajurin, Laura, Paraeducator-GA, 1.5 hrs/9 mos and Paraeducator-Academic Intervention-GA, 


1.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/5/21 


Baniaga, Kristen, Yard Duty Supervisor-BV, 1.6 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/8/21 


Carillo Salinas, Pilar, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/26/21 


Elizarrarez Chavez, Guadalupe, Night Custodian-M/O, 4 hrs/12 mos effective 4/14/21 


Francis, Julie, Health Office Assistant - HHS, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/7/21 


Hall, Jeffrey, School Bus Driver - TR, 5 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/24/21 


Herrera, Valerie, Yard Duty Monitor - BV, 1.6 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/19/21 


Lamendola, Matthew, School Bus Driver-TR, 5 hrs/9 mos and Food Service Worker I-FS, 3 hrs/9 


mos, effective 4/5/21 


Oxley, Rhonda, School Bus Driver - TR, 5 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/22/21 


Puzon, Jasha, Yard Duty Supervisor-BV, 1.6 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/8/21 


Ramirez, Gustavo, Campus Safety Supervisor-MHMS, 8 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/19/21 


Scott, Matthew, School Bus Driver-TR, 5 hrs/9 mos and Food Service Worker I-FS, 3 hrs/9 mos, 


effective 4/5/21 


Solorzano, Beatriz, Office Assistant-District Office - DO, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 4/26/21 


Vasquez, Ilda, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/2/21 


Increase in FTE: 


Gaona, Mireya, Parent/School Community Coordinator - SHS, from 6.4 hrs/9 mos to 8 hrs/9 


mos effective  


Gibson, Laurie, Occupational Therapist-Sped, from 1.6 hrs/10 mos to 3.2 hrs/10 mos, effective 


7/28/21 


Increase in FTE/Calendar: 


Campbell, Fiona, Administrative Assistant - Sped, from 11 mos to 12 mos, effective 7/1/21 


Transfer/Increase in FTE: 


Serna Castaneda, Jessica, Parent/School Community Coordinator, from DL, 6 hrs/9 mos to BMS, 


8 hrs/9 mos, effective 7/1/21  


86/435







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2.  


Promotion: 


Williams, Daryle, from Night Custodian-SC, 8 hrs/12 mos to Day Custodian-MHMS, 8 hrs/12 


mos, effective 4/5/21 


Separation from Service: 


Perez, Autumn, Behavior Technician-PBIS-BV, 7 hrs/9 mos, resignation effective 4/16/21 


Rodriguez, Michael, Campus Safety Supervisor - MH, 8 hrs/9 mos, resignation effective 4/9/21 


Saunders, James, School Bus Driver, 8 hrs/9 mos, resignation effective 3/2/21 


Scott, Matthew, School Bus Driver-TR, 5 hrs/9 mos and Food Service Worker I-FS, 3 hrs/9 mos, 


resignation effective 4/9/21 


Stockton, Frank, Maintenance Specialist-M/O, 8 hrs/12 mos, resignation effective 4/16/21 


Zaragoza, Daniela, School Administrative Assistant III, SC, 8 hrs/11 mos, release effective 


4/12/21 


Retirement: 


Jackson, Dwayne, School Bus Driver-TR, 8 hrs/11 mos, effective 3/26/21  


Limas, Rosalie, Paraeducator-Sped - WL, 5 hrs/9 mos, effective 5/27/21 


Slakey, Peggy, School Administrative Assistant II-MH, 6 hrs, 9 mos, effective 5/27/21 


 


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New Temporary Employees/EWR:  


Carmona Azures, Mayahan, Office Assistant-District Office - DO, effective 4/5/21 


Castro Zarate, Jonathan, Night Custodian-MO, effective 4/20/21 


Heater, Rebecca, Girls JV Softball Coach-SQ, Spring 2021 


Ouse, Ryan, Instructional Specialist-Band - HHS, effective 1/15/21 


Velasco, Martin, Food Service Worker I - FS, from inactive to active, effective 4/5/21 


Existing Temporary Employees/EWR:  


Beltran, Alyssa, Educational Specialist-Band - BMS, not to exceed 30 hrs, 3/15 - 5/27/21 


French, John, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BSS, not to exceed 30 hrs, 4/16 - 6/15/21 


Lopez Figueroa, Oscar, ELPAC Examiner - Cur, not to exceed 50 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/21 


Ouse, Ryan, Instructional Specialist-Band - BMS, not to exceed 40 hrs, 1/16 - 5/28/21 


Perez, Venus, Paraeducator-After School - HHS, not to exceed 150 hrs, 3/16 - 5/27/21 


Ripley Phipps, Gabriella, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BSS, not to exceed 39 hrs, 4/9 - 


6/15/21 


Sliney, Lisa, Health Office Assistant - SC, not to exceed 2.25 hrs, 3/22 - 5/27/21 


87/435







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2.  


Existing Regular Employees/EWR: 


Ancic, Louisa, Paraeducator - MH, not to exceed 20 hrs, 4/5 - 5/27/21 


Anderson, Mace, Playground/Recess Coach - GA, not to exceed 13 hrs, 3/29 - 5/27/21 


Avila Moreno, Mario, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, not to exceed 25 hrs, 4/16 - 5/27/21 


Castaneda, Frances, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 49.75 hrs, 3/24 - 5/28/21 


Clark Williams, Gabriella, Textbook/Media Clerk - SHS, not to exceed 20 hrs, 3/1 - 4/15/21 


Delgado, Sandra, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BV, not to exceed 57 hrs, 4/5 - 5/27/21 


Fernandez, Maia, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 47 hrs, 4/5 - 5/27/21 


Gaona, Mireya, ELPAC Examiner - Cur, not to exceed 60 hrs, 1/16 - 5/15/21 


Gill, Madison, Paraeducator-Sped - MH, not to exceed 20 hrs, 4/5 - 5/27/21 


Gonzales, Laura, Health Office Assistant - BV, not to exceed 56 hrs, 4/5 - 5/27/21 


Gregoire, Paula, Paraeducator-After School - BV, not to exceed 18 hrs, 4/21 - 5/26/21 


Hall, Jeffrey, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 92.75 hrs, 3/15-5/28/21 


Helm, Mary, Paraeducator - BV, not to exceed 57 hrs, 4/5 - 5/27/21 


Huerta, Elva, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 6 hrs, 3/20/21 


Lawrence, Nicole, Library Media Assistant - DL, not to exceed 10 hrs, 4/23 - 5/21/21 


Layne, Sean, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 8 hrs, 3/24 - 3/28/21 


Lopez, Teodoro, Day Custodian-MO, not to exceed 80 hrs, 3/21 - 6/30/21 


May, Emily, Yard Duty Monitor - WL, not to exceed 12.83 hrs, 4/19 - 5/27/21 


Milazzo, Sheri, Paraeducator - DL, not to exceed 30 hrs, 3/16 - 5/27/21 


Moreno, Eduardo, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 120 hrs, 5/28 - 6/18/21 


Mullins, Marsha, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, not to exceed 22 hrs, 4/16 - 5/27/21 


Naranjo, Velia, Paraeducator - BV, not to exceed 57 hrs, 4/5 - 5/27/21 


Pavisic-Bogren, Senka, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BSS, not to exceed 39 hrs, 4/9 - 


6/15/21 


Reber, Michelle, Instructional Specialist-Life Lab - DL, not to exceed 8 hrs, 4/1 - 5/31/21 


Saarni, Richard, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 33.5 hrs, 3/29-4/9/21 


Solorio Cuevas, Olga, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, not to exceed 40 hrs, 4/16 - 5/27/21 


Vasquez, Ilda, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 3.5 hrs, 4/1 - 5/1/21 


Weizman, Naomi, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 20 hrs, 5/17 - 5/27/21 


Woodland, Kimberly, Instructional Specialist-Life Lab - BSS, not to exceed 40 hrs, 5/16 - 6/30/21 


Zamora, Jasmine, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 37 hrs, 3/16 - 5/26/21 


88/435







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2.  


 


•Eligibility Lists Established• 


Behavior Technician - PBIS 


Behavior Technician - SPED 


Food Service Worker I  


Office Assistant  


Program Assistant - Afterschool Programs  


School Bus Driver  


Site Accounting Technician  


 


 


89/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Special Education: Out of State Travel Request 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the out of state travel of the Special Education Director and Program Specialist to visit 
and monitor the progress of students who are enrolled in out of state residential treatment 
facilities in Utah. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In accordance with Board Policy 3350, all out of state travel for which reimbursement will be 
claimed requires Board approval.  Itemized receipts will be submitted for reimbursement.  
Every effort will be made to contain total expenses associated with this travel. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed $2300.00.  Special Education (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #5: Santa Cruz City Schools will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective 
management.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


90/435







 


 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT  
   


AGENDA ITEM: Consultant Services Agreement: UCSC Monterey Bay Area Math 
Project  


 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
  
FROM:                      Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:               Kris Munro, Superintendent 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Consultant Services Agreement with the UCSC Monterey Bay Area Math Project to 
provide training on math games for secondary summer school math teachers. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools is providing a robust summer school program including math booster 
classes for Integrated 1, 2 and 3 students, as well as a math summer bridge course for incoming 
9th grade students entering Integrated 1. To support math teachers in having engaging 
curriculum and instructional strategies for these math programs, we seek professional 
development and coaching from the University of California, Santa Cruz (UCSC) Monterey Bay 
Area Math Project. The UCSC Monterey Bay Area Math Project will provide up to 12 hours of 
professional development and coaching focused on implementing math games that build and 
reinforce essential mathematical reasoning, concepts, and skills for each high school math 
course offered. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$2,400, Senate Bill 86 (7425) (Restricted) 
  
This work is done in support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
  


 


91/435







01-7425-0-1115-1000-5800-550-0000


92/435







93/435







 


 


UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA CRUZ 


  
    
MONTEREY BAY AREA MATHEMATICS PROJECT                  
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA CRUZ     
MATHEMATICS DEPARTMENT              
1156 HIGH STREET  
SANTA CRUZ, CA  95064 
   
FEE FOR SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR:  
University of California Santa Cruz Monterey Bay Area Math Project (MBAMP) 
MBAMP Representative: 
Judith Montgomery (judithm@ucsc.edu) 
 
 
WITH:  
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Ste. 100  
Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3747 
 
SCCS Representative:  
Amine Mohamed Bouchti  
<mohamedbouchti@sccs.net> 
 
 
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE:   
The Monterey Bay Area Mathematics Project (MBAMP) will provide up to 12 hours of Professional Develop (PD) 
for the SCCS Summer program. 
This PD is intended for up to 12 teachers who are using math games in the classroom  
 
The work will happen during the Summer 2021.  
During this time the teachers from SCCS will receive at least up to 12 hours of PD on using math games in the 
classroom. 
 
The charge for the 12 hours will $2,400.00 (approximately $200.00/hour ) 
• PD sessions for teachers (zoom or in person as the situation permits) 
• Coaching follow-up via email or zoom 
 
Before the work begins a PO will be generated PAYABLE TO:  UC Regents and emailed to Judith Montgomery 
at judithm@ucsc.edu 
 
The PO will include a brief descriptions of services and allow for billing up to the amount of $2,400.00 
 
 
 
 
Contact person: 
MBAMP Director: Judith Montgomery, 
judithm@ucsc.edu 
 


MBAMP Office  
UCSC Mathematics Office, Baskin 
1156 High Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95064 
 
 


  


BERKELEY      DAVIS   •  IRVINE   •  LOS  ANGELES   •  MERCED  •  RIVERSIDE  •  SAN  DIEGO  •  SAN  FRANCISCO  SANTA BARBARA    •    SANTA CRUZ


94/435







 
  


 AGENDA ITEM:  8.2.1.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:              PDQ Deploy & Inventory Annual Licensing Contract for 2021-22 
 
MEETING DATE:       May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:                      Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:               Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve 2021-22 annual agreement for district wide PDQ Deploy and Inventory software. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The PDQ Deploy and Inventory allows the Santa Cruz City Schools Information Technology 
Department to install and update software on district computers automatically and remotely, 
using the district data network, rather than visiting each computer individually. This means all 
Santa Cruz City Schools Windows systems can remain up to date very efficiently.  Done 
manually, upgrades can take weeks and may disrupt staff.  With PDQ, the updates can be done 
in less than a day, with zero disruption. This allows Information Technology to work more 
efficiently and helps to ensure district computers are secure and working properly. 
 
PDQ also monitors devices while they're on the network.  From this monitoring, Information 
Technology can receive inventory data and troubleshooting data, allowing the support team to 
fix many problems remotely, without having to visit the user or disrupt their workday. 
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  


$1000 annually LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching.  
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 


Prepared by Curtis Gomez, Director, Information Technology 


95/435







Quote A4574FKA


PDQ.com Corporation
PO Box 1229
Salt Lake City, UT  84110-1229


Mar 28, 2021


(801) 657-4657
sales@pdq.com
www.pdq.com


Sold to


Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission St. Ste 100
Santa Cruz, CA 95060


Description Qty Unit Price Total


Renew - PDQ Deploy Enterprise - 1 Year
 


Renew - PDQ Inventory Enterprise - 1 Year
 


1
 


1
 


$500.00
 


$500.00
 


$500.00
 


$500.00
 


Subtotal $1,000.00


Sales Tax $0.00


Amount Received $0.00


Balance Due $1,000.00


IMPORTANT: Please include the invoice number when paying by check, wire, or ACH.
NOTE: We cannot accept checks drawn from non-US/Canadian banks. All funds received must be in USD.
 
Wire Payment Info: Key Bank NA Association  127 Public Square Cleveland OH  -  SWIFT: keybus33  -  Routing: 124000737  -  Acct: 440581001425


 Curtis Gomez - Director, Information Technology


Confirming for payment


96/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Senderos Lease Agreement: 300 La Fonda Avenue 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the renewal of lease agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and Senderos to 
lease space at 300 La Fonda Ave. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The district owns and operates that certain real property known as Adult Education located at 
300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA 95062. Senderos desires to renew their lease agreement 
with the district. 
 
Senderos is a non-profit group composed of Santa Cruz City Schools parents and staff that 
provides students with opportunities to learn traditional Mexican dance and music; supports 
families with courses in English and citizenship; provides student tutoring; and other needed 
family supports.   
 
Included in this agenda item are the lease agreement, a breakdown of the lease rates for the 
property, new regulations related to COVID-19 and an email from April 14th from Helen Aldana 
agreeing and willing to pick up the cost for custodial services. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The lease revenue agreement is $1.00 Annual Use Fee Renewal Agreement shall be for a term 
of two (2) years commencing on the Effective Date and expiring two years later. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  
 


97/435







 


1 


 


 


FACILITY USE AGREEMENT RENEWAL 


BETWEEN 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND 


SENDEROS 
 


This Facility Use Agreement Renewal (“Renewal Agreement”) is entered into as of 


March 3, 2021 (“Effective Date”) by and between Santa Cruz City Schools (“District”) 


and Senderos, Inc. (“Senderos”).  The District and Senderos may be referred to 


individually as “Party” and collectively as “Parties.” 


 


RECITALS 
 


A. WHEREAS, the District owns and operates that certain real property 


located at 300 La Fonda Ave., Santa Cruz, CA 95062 (“Property”); and 


 


B. WHEREAS, on or about February 22, 2017, the Parties entered into that 


certain Facility Use Agreement (“Original Agreement”) for Senderos’s use of the front 


half of Classroom No. 7, (the “Premises”) located on the Property, for a term of four (4) 


months, with an option to renew said Original Agreement subject to those terms and 


conditions that are mutually agreeable to both Parties; and 


 


C. WHEREAS, the Parties subsequently executed a Renewal of Facilities 


Use Agreement extending the term of the Original Agreement from July 1, 2017 through 


June 30, 2018 (“Renewal Agreement”); and  


 


D. WHEREAS, since expiration of the Renewal Agreement, Senderos has 


continued to use and occupy the Premises and other space at the Property as may be 


approved by the District from time to time; and  


 


E. WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to renew the Original Agreement on 


the same terms and conditions, except as otherwise expressly set forth in this Renewal 


Agreement. 


 


F. NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual 


covenants and agreements set forth herein, the Parties agree as follows: 


 


RENEWAL AGREEMENT 
 


1. Renewal.  The term of this Renewal Agreement shall be for a term of two (2) 


years commencing on the Effective Date and expiring two years later (“Renewal Term”).  


The Renewal Agreement may be renewed for up to two (2) additional two-year terms 


upon mutual written agreement of the Parties.  


 


2. Effectiveness of Original Agreement.  Except as otherwise expressly set forth in 


this Renewal Agreement, all the provisions of the Original Agreement shall remain 


unchanged and in full force and effect.  To the extent that any of the terms set forth in this 


98/435







 


2 


 


Renewal Agreement are inconsistent or conflict with any of the terms of the Original 


Agreement, the terms of this Renewal Agreement shall supersede and replace the terms 


of the Original Agreement.   


 


3. Purpose.  Senderos shall be permitted to use the Premises for storage and for the 


operation of their programs as may be approved in advance by the District from time to 


time.  No other uses shall be permitted without the prior written consent of the District.   


 


4. Annual Use Fee.  For use of the Premises, Senders shall pay the District an annual 


use fee (“Annual Use Fee”) in the amount of One Dollar ($1.00).  The Annual Use Fee 


shall be paid within 30 days of the Effective Date, and annually thereafter on the 


anniversary of the Effective Date.   


 


5. Health and Safety Mandates.  


 


(a) While using the Premises, Senderos shall comply with all 


applicable Federal, State, local, and District laws, regulations, ordinances, policies, 


procedures, state executive orders and public health orders regarding student health and 


safety, including but not limited to, policies and procedures related to social distancing, 


limits on large gatherings, the use of personal protective equipment (“PPE”) such as face 


coverings and gloves, and the sanitization of facilities to help prevent the spread of the 


2019 Novel Coronavirus (“COVID-19”).  


 


(b) Senderos will provide its staff with information and training about 


COVID-19, including its symptoms, how it is transmitted, how to prevent transmission, 


current guidance and directives from the State and local departments of public health, and 


any other information and/or resources necessary to help prevent the spread of COVID-


19,  and will ensure that the Premises have the necessary supplies for preventive 


sanitation measures (such as soap and water, disposable towels or tissues, disposable 


masks and gloves, and hand sanitizer).  


 


(c) Senderos will inform the District as soon as practicable should 


Senderos learn of a confirmed or likely COVID-19 infection of a Senderos staff member 


or students or families participating in Senderos’ programs.  The identity of the person 


infected shall not be revealed.  


 


(d) Without limitation to Senderos’ custodial and maintenance 


obligations as set forth in the Original Agreement, Senderos, at its sole cost and expense, 


shall disinfect and sanitize the Premises at the end of each day of use in accordance with 


the most recent guidelines from the California Department of Public Health (“CDPH”).   


 


6.   Miscellaneous Provisions.        


 


(a) Assignment.  Neither Party shall assign or transfer any of its obligations, 


rights, or duties under this Renewal Agreement.  


  


(b) Governing Law/Venue.  This Renewal Agreement shall be governed by 


and interpreted under the laws of the State of California.  Any action or proceeding 


99/435







 


3 


 


seeking any relief under or with respect to this Renewal Agreement shall be brought 


solely in the Superior Court of the State of California for Santa Cruz County, subject to 


any transfer of venue as required by law. 


 


(c) Amendment.  This Renewal Agreement may be modified or superseded 


only by written instrument executed by duly authorized representatives of each of the 


Parties, and ratification or approval by the District’s Board of Trustees. 


 


(d) Execution in Counterparts.  This Renewal Agreement may be executed in 


counterparts such that the signatures may appear on separate signature pages.  A copy, or 


an original, with all signatures appended together shall be deemed a fully executed 


Renewal Agreement.  Signatures transmitted by facsimile shall be deemed original 


signatures. 


 


(e)  Headings and Captions.  The captions and headings appearing in this 


Renewal Agreement have been inserted for the purpose of convenience and ready 


reference.  They do not purport to and shall not be deemed to define, limit, or extend the 


scope or intent of the clauses to which they appertain. 


 


(f) Signature Authority.  Each Party has full power and authority to enter into 


and perform this Renewal Agreement, and the person signing this Renewal Agreement on 


behalf of each Party has been properly authorized and empowered to enter into this 


Renewal Agreement.  


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Renewal 


Agreement on the date indicated below. 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  SENDEROS 
 


By: ____________________________ By:  


Name:  Kris Munro    Name: Helen Aldana 


Title:   Superintendent    Title:  Board President 


Date: __________________________ Date: 3/31/2021 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


100/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Campus Kids Connection Lease Agreement: 1231 Bay Street 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the renewal of lease agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and Campus Kids 
Connection, Inc. to lease space at 1231 Bay Street. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The district owns and operates that certain real property known as Bay View Elementary 
located at 1231 Bay Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060. Campus Kids Connection, Inc. desires to 
renew their lease agreement with the district. 
 
Campus Kids Connection provides before and after school care for students on our elementary 
campuses.  
 
Included in this agenda item are the lease agreement, a breakdown of the lease rates for the 
property and new regulations related to COVID-19. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The lease revenue agreement is $100.00 annually from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021. 
 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


101/435







102/435







103/435







104/435







105/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Campus Kids Connection Lease Agreement: 1145 Morrissey  
Avenue 


 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the renewal of lease agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and Campus Kids 
Connection, Inc. to lease space at 1145 Morrissey Ave. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The district owns and operates that certain real property known as DeLaveaga Elementary 
located at 1145 Morrissey Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA 95065. Campus Kids Connection, Inc. desires 
to renew their lease agreement with the district. 
 
Campus Kids Connection provides before and after school care for students on our elementary 
campuses.  
 
Included in this agenda item are the lease agreement, a breakdown of the lease rates for the 
property and new regulations related to COVID-19. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The lease revenue agreement is $1,000.00 annually from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021. 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


106/435







107/435







108/435







109/435







110/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Campus Kids Connection Lease Agreement: 1320 Seabright  
Avenue 


 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the renewal of lease agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and Campus Kids 
Connection, Inc. to lease space at 1320 Seabright Ave. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The district owns and operates that certain real property known as Gault Elementary located at 
1320 Seabright Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA 95062. Campus Kids Connection, Inc. desires to renew 
their lease agreement with the district. 
 
Campus Kids Connection provides before and after school care for students on our elementary 
campuses.  
 
Included in this agenda item are the lease agreement, a breakdown of the lease rates for the 
property and new regulations related to COVID-19. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The lease revenue agreement is $750.00 annually from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021. 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


111/435







112/435







113/435







114/435







115/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Campus Kids Connection Lease Agreement: 1000 High Street 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the renewal of lease agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and Campus Kids 
Connection, Inc. to lease space at 1000 High Street. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The district owns and operates that certain real property known as Westlake Elementary 
located at 1000 High Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060. Campus Kids Connection, Inc. desires to 
renew their lease agreement with the district. 
 
Campus Kids Connection provides before and after school care for students on our elementary 
campuses.  
 
Included in this agenda item are the lease agreement, a breakdown of the lease rates for the 
property and new regulations related to COVID-19. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The lease revenue agreement is $100.00 per building, per year from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 
2021. 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


116/435







117/435







118/435







119/435







120/435







121/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: ABA Building Services for Secondary Schools Additional Restroom 
Cleaning Services  


      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify ABA Building Services proposal for additional cleaning services at Secondary Schools.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of assisting custodial staff with daily restroom cleaning at secondary 
school locations. This insures that proper cleaning procedures will be taken in precaution to 
COVID19.  This will provide an additional five employees between the hours of 1:30pm and 
9pm, to ensure all restrooms are properly cleaned for the months of April and May.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$32,408.00, Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 
 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


122/435







123/435







124/435







125/435







126/435







127/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: ABA Building Services for Elementary Schools Additional Cleaning 
Services  


      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify ABA Building Services proposal for additional cleaning services at Elementary Schools.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of assisting custodial staff with daily cleaning and disinfecting. This is for 
disinfecting, sanitizing and cleaning rooms at sites that normally only have one-night custodian. 
This insures that proper cleaning procedures will be taken in precaution to COVID19.  This will 
provide an additional six employees between the hours of 1:30pm and 9pm, 5 days a week 
from April 12th through May 27th to support custodial services on our elementary campuses.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$45,360.00, Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 
 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


 


128/435







129/435







130/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Geo. H. Wilson Proposal for Mission Hill Middle School Art Room 
#5 Duct Enhancements  


      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Geo. H. Wilson proposal for duct replacements and enhancements at Mission Hill 
Middle School.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials to replace the failing duct between the air handler 
and re-heat coil serving Art room #5 at Mission Hill Middle School. The previous supply duct is 
made of Fiberglass and needs to be upgraded.  This includes the shutdown of the air handler to 
remove duct board, for the installation of new sheet metal fittings with internal fiberglass 
insulation. This will eliminate air leakage and noise in the classroom. This project is a part of our 
HVAC upgrades for COVID-19. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$10,320.00, Secondary Redevelopment Agency Funds (Restricted)  
 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


 


131/435







 


 
 
April 12, 2021 
 
 
 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, CA  95060 
 
Attn: Trevor Miller  trevormiller@sccs.net 
 
RE: SCCS Ventilation Survey – Mission Hill Middle School 
 Art Room #5 Duct Enhancements – GHW Bid # 21-36395 
 
Dear Trevor: 
 
As a follow-up to our 4/7/21 site visit and the improvements to date, you requested a 
proposal to address the residual noise in Art Room #5. We believe that the next logical 
step is to replace the duct board supply duct between the air handler and re-heat coil 
serving Room #5. Our goal is to eliminate the air leakage, and noise, within the 
classroom. 
 
Please consider the following scope of work, schedule, and quotation: 
 
 
Scope of Work: 
 


1. Coordinate removal of ceiling decorations and approximately 100 square feet 
of T-bar ceiling grid and tiles, by others. 


2. Thoroughly inspect accessible sections of supply and return duct board 
serving both rooms. 


3. Shutdown air handler. 
4. Disconnect and remove duct board between air handler drop, re-heat coil 


serving Room #5 and an appropriate P.O.C. on the horizontal duct serving 
the adjacent food service area. 


5. Provide detailing and fabrication of (N) sheet metal fittings, with internal 
fiberglass insulation.  


6. Provide equipment to complete installation. 
7. Re-start air handler 


 
 


132/435







SCCS Vent. Survey – Mission Hill Art Room #5 Duct Enhancements 
  
April 12, 2021 
 
 


2 
 


Schedule: 
To minimize the disruption to the instruction and operations we anticipate that the work 
will be completed in June, after the current school year has completed, and before 
summer school activities begin, if applicable. Depending upon the ceiling work, we 
envision that the work can be completed within two weeks. 
 
 
Quotation:                                     $10,320.00 
 
Although I will not be involved, due to my pending retirement, Geo H. Wilson will 
continue to provide the school district the same quality mechanical services.  
Thank you for the opportunity to work with you.   
  
Sincerely,    
  


  
Thomas E. Wilson 
Assistant Branch Manager 
Geo. H. Wilson Mechanical Contractors 
A subsidiary of ACCO Engineered Systems 
      
 
  
        
TEW/dec 
 
 
 
 


133/435







 


134/435







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


135/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.9. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  JSG Elevator Consultants Proposal Elevator Audit and Report 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve JSG Elevator Consultants proposal for a District-wide elevator audit and report. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of consulting services to provide a due diligence audit and report to assist 
the District in re-writing the annual maintenance agreement for lifts and elevators and will 
provide the District with a summary of repairs needed to ensure the safety and reliability of all 
equipment.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$22,300.00, Routine Restricted Maintenance (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


136/435







JSG Consultants, LLC 


 
 
 
 
 
  Web  www.jsgec.com    Email   info@jsgec.com 


Page 1 
 


 
April 18, 2021 
 


TO: Trevor Miller 
Director of Facility Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, CA  95060 


             (831) 429-3904 
trevormiller@sccs.net 


FROM: Michael Fagan 
JSG Elevator Consultants, LLC 


   1177 Branham Lane, # 292 
   San Jose, CA 95118                                 800-861-5269 
                          info@jsgec.com  
  


Professional Services Agreement 
Elevator Consulting 


Due Diligence Audit and Report  


Ref: Conveyances at Eight locations as noted below   


Customer Name Site Name Street Contract Equipment Equip. ID Tech. ID # 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL 415 WALNUT AVE 40065744 20253027 #2 GYM PASSENGER 129493 129493 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL 415 WALNUT AVE 40065744 20242553 #1 PASSENGER ELEV 109579 109579 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL 415 WALNUT AVE 40065744 20238013 STAGE LIFT 121099 121099 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL 415 WALNUT AVE 40065744 20253028 3RD FLR CHAIR LIFT 121098 121098 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL 425 KING STREET 40065744 20242567 PASSENGER ELEVATOR 


129383 129383 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS BRANCIFORTE SMALL SCHOOL 840 NORTH BRANCIFORTE 40065744 20242575 PASSENGER ELEVATOR 


129395 129395 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS BRANCIFORTE SMALL SCHOOL 840 NORTH BRANCIFORTE 40065744 20242576 LIFT 109573 109573 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL 401 OLD SAN JOSE ROAD 40065744 20242568 #1 WHEELCHAIR LIFT 124513 124513 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL 401 OLD SAN JOSE ROAD 40065744 20242569 #2 WHEELCHAIR LIFT 124066 124066 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS BAY VIEW ELEMENTARY 1231 BAY AVENUE 40065744 20242574 WHEELCHAIR LIFT 127428 127428 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS 


DELAVEAGA ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 1145 MORRISSEY BLVD 40065744 20242591 LIFT 129001 129001 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS 


DELAVEAGA ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 1145 MORRISSEY BLVD 40065744 20242592 #1 WHEELCHAIR LIFT 124056 124056 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS 


DELAVEAGA ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 1145 MORRISSEY BLVD 40065744 20242593 #2 WHEELCHAIR LIFT 124057 124057 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL 300 LAFONDA AVENUE 40065744 20294474 THEATRE LIFT 49 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL 300 LAFONDA AVENUE 40065744 20203788 PASSENGER ELEVATOR 129382 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS WESTLAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1000 HIGH STREET 40065744 20242597 #1 RAILCHAIR LIFT 129206 129206 


SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS WESTLAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1000 HIGH STREET 40065744 20242596 PORCH LIFT 129023 129023 


 


137/435







JSG Consultants, LLC 


 
 
 
 
 
  Web  www.jsgec.com    Email   info@jsgec.com 


Page 2 
 


 
 
JSG Elevator Consultants - Herein also referred to as The Company, agrees to furnish consulting services 
to: Santa Cruz City Schools, (SCCS)  also herein referred to as The Client. These services shall be provided 
for the conveyance equipment at the above noted eight locations.  


 
GENERAL SCOPE: 
Maintenance / Repairs: 


Provide Client with a Due diligence Audit and Report including JSG  contractor service oversight. The 
Audit requirements takes into account the usage, environment, type of equipment, age, and condition of 
the equipment. It satisfies owner duty and documentation for a Common Carrier. 


We will review Client and vendor based agreements and specifications for upgrades and repairs for 
efficiency of existing maintenance program. 


l. PROPOSED SCOPE OF SERVICES: 


Compose a specific annual maintenance plan for individual conveyance complete with periodic 


tasks. Specified maintenance intervals are based on the following: 


1. Equipment age, condition, and accumulated wear 


2. Design and inherent quality of the equipment 


3. Usage 


4. Environmental conditions (Covid 19 etc.) 


5. Improved technology 


6. Assessment of original equipment certification for any SIL (Safety Integrity Level) 


rated devices or circuits. 


7. Manufacturers recommendations based on ASME Al 7.7 / CSA B44.7 approved 


components or functions. 


8. Provide audit data & detailed scope of work with photos and related commentaries. 


9. Provide scopes of work per conveyance for specific repairs and deficiencies for 


vendor negotiations and pricing. 


 


 


138/435







JSG Consultants, LLC 


 
 
 
 
 
  Web  www.jsgec.com    Email   info@jsgec.com 


Page 3 
 


A. DUE DILIGENCE AUDIT: 
Conveyance Audit and Documentation Report to include  a review for owner Purchasing program 
for contractor intended to reduce operating costs, including evaluations and commentary on the 
following sections: 


1. Duties of Elevator Maintenance Contractor. 
2. Agreement term: 
3. Cancellation provisions. 
4. Price adjustment provisions. 
5. Elevator Maintenance Contractor insurance requirements. 
6. Hours and manners of work: 


a. Specific preventive maintenance scheduled hours. 
b. Response times to call-backs.  
c. 24-hour call-back service. 


7. Purchaser's rights. 
8. Contractor Code (Law) compliance responsibilities. 


a. Contractor employee requirements. 
 Extent of maintenance work: 


 b. Exclusions. Prorations. 
c. Performance requirements, penalties 
d. Special conditions. 


 Miscellaneous provisions. 
 


B. Maintenance Repairs: Provide a summary of maintenance repairs intended to bring the 
equipment up to a satisfactory level of safety and greater reliability.  


1. Prepare  short-term repairs as may be needed, compiled into a six-month plan for 
the client and Service Contractor. 


2. Negotiate with contractor for remediation of deficiencies revealed that are 
covered under service agreement.  


 
C. Deficiencies & Assistance: 


1. Deliver individual conveyance scopes of work and RFPs for deficiencies 
revealed under the existing service contract for Santa Cruz City Schools for 
contractor remediation and pricing as may be needed. 


2. Provide assistance to Client for vendor meetings, site walks and related inquiries. 
 


D. Pricing  Evaluations and Negotiations: 
1. Review RFP pricing bid results with the Client. 
2. Assist Client negotiating agreement with the service contractor. 
3. Review vendor proposals and integrate project pricing for owner. 


  


139/435







JSG Consultants, LLC 


 
 
 
 
 
  Web  www.jsgec.com    Email   info@jsgec.com 


Page 4 
 


 
11. FEES:  Consulting Services and related vendor negotiations and monitoring. 


   Item A     Due Diligence Audit and Report:           $  15,400.00  
 Item B Maintenance Repairs:  $     4,450.00 


  Item C    Deficiencies & Assistance:            $     1,250.00 
 Item D Pricing Evaluations & Negotiations: $     1,200.00 
 


              Zoom Meetings.        Included______       
   Total Items  $    22,300.00 
 


Travel, lodging, parking, document reproduction, special document handling, any applicable local 
service/sales tax, and other authorized expenses are included in the contract fee. 
Additional services may be provided outside the scope of this agreement. Those services will be 
provided on a Task Order basis with a fixed fee for services, or an hourly services basis, per the 
Terms and Conditions, a copy of which is provided with this Proposal 
Extent of Agreement: This agreement, when accepted by the Client issue of a purchase order, letter 
of intent, or direction to proceed, constitutes exclusively the contract between the parties hereto and 
all prior representations or agreements, oral or written, not incorporated herein, are superseded. 


This proposal expires 60 days from date of submittal. 


  
JSG Fee Schedule 
 
 


Hourly 


Consultant 400.00 
Field Engineer & QEI 350.00 
Administration Clerical 125.00 
Data Entry 85.00 
Retainer                 $  3,000.00 
Expenses                     Cost + 15 % 
Fixed fees              Per agreement w / client 
Conference calls      $    750.00 


  


  


140/435







JSG Consultants, LLC 


 
 
 
 
 
  Web  www.jsgec.com    Email   info@jsgec.com 


Page 5 
 


 
III. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 


A. Payment and Fees:  The engagement retainer will be applied against subsequent progress billings. If an invoice is not paid within 60 days, 
interest will accrue at a rate of 1½% per month, We may revise the Fee Schedule when conditions warrant. 


B. Documents: Documents prepared by the Company are not to be used on other projects or extensions to this Project except by written agreement 
and with compensation to Company.  


C. Additional Services: Services requested by Client which materially increase the scope of the scope of our work beyond the services detailed 
above will be billed on an hourly basis. 


D. Breach of Agreement:  In the event of a breach of this Agreement, including breach due to non-payment of sums due, The Company may, at 
its option, cease work and terminate this Agreement, in which event all sums then due for work completed shall be immediately payable. 


E. Insurance and Liability: During the period this contract is in force, the Company shall carry Professional and General Liability Insurance in the 
aggregate amount of $4,000,000 including $1,000,000 per occurrence.  


F.    Indemnification:  Client shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Company from all suits by third parties arising out of the services provided 
in this Agreement.  Client recognizes that its obligation to defend the Company and parties under this clause is separate and apart from its duty 
to indemnify the Company, and includes payment of all attorney’s fees, court costs, judgments, settlements, interest and any other expenses of 
litigation arising out of such claims, demands, suits or proceedings. Client waives all rights of subrogation against the Company. 


G. Dangerous Conditions:  In the course of investigating elevator machinery, Client and/or agents of Client may be exposed to dangerous 
conditions. Client assumes all risk of such conditions and agrees to hold Company harmless from all claims by third parties arising out of this 
Agreement, except for claims or damages caused by Company’s sole negligence. Client agrees to provide a safe workplace for Company to 
operate. Client will provide an elevator contractor to assist Company when necessary to gain access to confined spaces and restricted areas 


H.   Responsibility:  Client understands and expressly agrees that, in consideration of the performance of the services enumerated herein at the 
price stated, the Company assumes no liability due to accidents, injuries to persons or damage to property, except for liability directly caused 
by the sole negligent acts or omissions of the Company, their employees or agents.  


I. Client’s responsibility for property damage, or for accidents to persons while riding in, or being on or about the vertical transportation equipment 
referred to herein is in no way affected by this agreement. Company shall not be held responsible or liable for any loss, damage, detention or 
delay caused by accidents, strikes, lockouts or by any other cause which is unavoidable or beyond its reasonable control or in any event for 
consequential damages.   


J. Company has no liability to Client for consequential, general or punitive damages arising out of this agreement or negligence by the Company. 
Company’s sole liability to customer in the event of the breach of this agreement by Company will be for Company to reimburse customer’s 
actual out-of-pocket expenses. Company’s liability to customer for such actual, out-of-pocket damages is agreed to be limited to the total price 
under this agreement for Company’s services. 


K.   The Company makes no warranty, express or implied, in regard to its services, except it warrants that all services provided will be of a standard 
quality for the elevator industry in the state or locality where the equipment is located. 


L. Integration: Client’s acceptance of this Agreement constitutes exclusively and entirely the agreement for the services described. All other prior 
representations or agreements, whether written or verbal, will be deemed to be merged herein, and no other changes in, or additions to this 
agreement will be recognized unless made in writing and properly executed by both parties. 


M.   Severability:  If any provision of this Agreement shall be determined to be void or unenforceable, those provisions shall be severed from the 
Agreement and the remaining provisions shall be enforceable  


N.   Attorney’s Fees:  In the event of litigation arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs and reasonable 
attorney’s fees incurred, except that if a party refuses to mediate before pursuing arbitration or other legal proceedings, that party waives its 
right to attorney’s fees, even if it prevails in such action. 


O.  Dispute Resolution: In the event a dispute arises about this Agreement or the services provided herein, such dispute must first be mediated by 
the parties. If mediation is unsuccessful, then the parties agree to use binding arbitration to resolve their dispute. All claims to be mediated and 
arbitrated in Alameda County, California and pursuant to the laws of the state of California. 


BINDING ARBITRATION PROVISION 


If mediation fails to resolve any dispute between the parties, Client and Company agree to submit their dispute to binding arbitration in 
accordance with the Construction Rules of either AAA or JAMS. The decision of the Arbitrator shall be final and binding. The arbitrator’s 
award may be entered as a judgment in any court of competent jurisdiction.  


By initialing below, client agrees to binding arbitration and understands that legal rights are being forfeited, including the right to trial by a 
judge or jury. Client voluntarily waives such rights by electing binding arbitration.   


            _____ (client initials) 


 


 


141/435







JSG Consultants, LLC 


 
 
 
 
 
  Web  www.jsgec.com    Email   info@jsgec.com 


Page 6 
 


Notice of Engagement  
 


To start your project with JSG please sign and return this page and email to info@jsgec.com 
 
Subject: RE:  SCCS Due Diligence Audit and Bid Services.   
   
 
 Proposed:      Accepted: 
 
__Frank Fletcher_______________   ____________________________ 
 
By:      Frank Fletcher                           By:  _______________________ 


 
  For:   JSG Elevator Consultants     For:              ___________         __ 
 
Title:  Elevator Consultant             Title:  _______________________ 
 
Date:  __April 16, 2021_________   Date:  ________________________ 
 
Approved:         
______ _______       
           
By:  Michael C. Fagan 
 
For:    JSG Elevator Consultants        
 
Title:  Owner/Principal Consultant               
 
Date:  ___ _April 16, 2021_________   


            
 
= = = = = = = = = = = = = = 
Method of payment    
 
Purchase Order:  [_]             Check      [_] 
 
Electronic transfer:         [_] 
 
Credit Card: (All major credit cards accepted) [_] Visa [_] Master Card [_] AMEX [_] Discover 
 
Card Number: ___________________________________   Exp Date ___/___ Code _____ 
 


Name on Card ___________________________________    


 


142/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.10. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: North Bay Ford Proposal for 2021 Ford Ranger  
      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve North Bay Ford proposal for a 2021 Ford Ranger.   
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the purchase of a 2021 Ford Ranger. This purchase is a part of our 
District plan for the needed replacement of service vehicles to ensure that we have both 
reliable and energy efficient vehicles. This proposal is a local purchase which is lower than the 
state fleet pricing.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$30,426.06 Routine Restricted Maintenance Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


143/435







144/435







145/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.11. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Cooperative Contract: Hemet Unified School District and BusWest: 
School Bus Purchase 


 
MEETING DATE:   May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
Approve the piggyback use of the existing contract between Hemet Unified School District and 
BusWest for the purchase of a new school bus.  
 
BACKGROUND:   
In anticipation of returning to in-person instruction in August of 2021, the transportation 
department needs an additional school bus to meet the transportation needs of the District’s 
special needs students. Social distancing has restricted passenger capacity to fifty percent.  The 
California Highway Patrol recommends a thirty-three percent spare bus pool. The District 
currently has eleven routes which would mean a spare pool of four buses, for a total fleet 
number of fifteen. The District is deficient by two.  
 
Staff recommend the immediate purchase of a school bus from BusWest. They have 25 
passenger buses on the ground and ready for delivery within ten days. The buses have Ford 
power plans for local maintenance and repair, nine benches for social distancing, and run on 
gas power for cleaner air. 
 
Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118, 20652, and Board Policy 3311, the bid 
awarded to BusWest by Hemet Unified School District through the formal competitive request 
for proposal process enables Santa Cruz City Schools to products, pricing and services offered 
by the contractor in the request for proposal submission as well as all public California 
education organizations to include the California Community Colleges, K-12 School Districts, all 
local government entities at the city and county levels, non-profit groups, religious 
organizations, and government funded medical providers. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Base Bid: $81,933.80, Unrestricted Transportation Funds  
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


146/435







08682


Honorable Board of Trustees
Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission St, Suite 100
Santa Cruz, CA 95060


Model: 2021


Engine: 305


Model: 25 pax


180-210 Days after receipt of order Subject to Prior Sale: Yes


 $   79,402.00 
(Estimate)  $    (4,500.00)


 $          85.00 
 $     6,936.30 
 $          10.50 
$   81,933.80 


SB5520-21


Carson – Main Headquarters Sacramento
21107 South Chico St. Carson, CA. 90745 210 North East St., Woodland, CA. 95776
Sales Toll Free: (800) 458-9199  Main: (310) 984-3900 Fax: (310) 984 -3996 Main: (424) 210-3020
Parts Toll Free: (866) 707-7800  Fax: (310) 984-3994 Fresno
www.buswest.com 4337 North Goldenstate Ste#101, Fresno, CA  93609


Main: (559) 277-0118


Quote No.: 


Total
CA. Recycle Fee: $1.75 ea. tire


Ford


159"


Quote is good for thirty (30) days


Darren Salo, Sales Representative


Bid Form


April 23, 2021


BusWest respectfully submits for your consideration our bid to supply 2 complete 25 pax passenger school 
buses as follows:


5 Speed Automatic


Model Year:


Thomas


Transmission:


Wheelbase: Ford Gasoline Horsepower:


Customer Order No.: SBM


Minotour


Chassis Make: E450


 Cash Purchase Price (each - w/o Ford chassis rebate):


Ford Chassis Rebate:


Per Hemet Piggyback Bid# 061719


We have examined the detailed minimum specifications established by the school board and guarantee this 
bid to be in accordance thereto.  Above price includes all dealer prep., pre-delivery service, necessary 
lettering, F.O.B. school district and documentation fee.


Capacity:Body Make:


Delivery Date:


Sales Tax @: 9.250%
Doc Fee:


* Included in the price is an estimated ($4,500) Ford Chassis Rebate; customer must supply FIN code (Ford 
Identification Number). Chassis rebate us subject to change once final appproval is received from Ford. 


BUSWEST


147/435







Stock Number: SB5520-21 
 


1 
 


 


  
Prepared For:  Prepared By : 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission St, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060  


BusWest 
21107 S. Chico St 
Carson, CA 90745 


             
Stock Numbers: Quote Date: Customer Order No:


SB5520-21 4/23/2021 SBM 08682 


 


Model Profile: Minotour DRW 051MS 
  Product Type: School Transportation 
  Year: 2021 
  Chassis Model: E-450 
  Chassis MFG: FORD 
  GVWR: 14,500 
  Passenger Capacity: 25 pax 
  Headroom: 73 
  Wheelbase: 158 
  Brake Type: HYDRAULIC 
  Engine Type: FORD V10 GASOLINE, 10 Cyl, 305 HP, 4250 RPM 
  Fuel Type: GASOLINE 
  Fuel Tank Capacity: 40 
  Transmission Type: AUTOMATIC 
  Tires, Front: LT225/75R16E 
  Tires, Rear: LT225/75R16E 
  Suspension Front: SPRING 
  Suspension Rear : SPRING 


 
*Detailed Specification Attached 


 
 
 
 


  
 
 
 
 
   CUSTOMER ORDER APPROVAL 


              Customer Signature**: ____________________________________________________     Date: ___________   
 


 New bus(es) Info: 
 
  Name on bus:      ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
  Bus Number(s):   ____________________________         CA Number:   __________________________ 


               


 ** I have reviewed the quote detail for accuracy and I agree to order the bus(es) as listed. 
 


 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 


148/435







Stock Number: SB5520-21 
 


2 
 


Includes the Following Equipment: 


BODY 
ACCESSORIES 
 1 PROP ROD - ACCESS DOOR ABOVE WINDSHIELD 


CERTIFICATION/SAFETY 
 1 FIRE EXTINGUISHER - 5 LB. 
 1 KIT - FIRST AID, 24 UNIT, COMPLIES W/CALIFORNIA STATE SPECS 
 1 KIT - BODY FLUID CLEAN-UP, COMPLIES W/NAT MINIMUM STANDARDS 
 1 REFLECTORIZED TRIANGLES-(3) ON DRIVER'S COMPARTMENT FLOOR 
 1 INTERIOR REAR SURVEILLANCE MIRROR 
 1 FORD-DRW, HEATED, REMOTE, OPEN VIEW ES 
 1 FORD-DRW, HEATED, HAWKEYE 
 1 SIGN-STOP,ELECTRIC REAR SE1-7500 
 1 ROOF HATCH-SPEC PROLO GRAY (W/BUZZER FEATURE),ENGLISH (1) 
 1 SPECIAL DATA LABEL(S) - CALIFORNIA 
 1 LABEL - U.S. CERTIFICATION 
 1 APPLICATION - SCHOOL 


DOORS 
 1 ELECTRIC DOOR CONTROL-MINO,W/EXTERNAL ROTARY KEYED RELEASE 
 1 PEDESTAL-MOUNTING,F/FAN & WARNING LGHT SWITCHES W/ELEC DOOR 
 1 ELECTRIC ENTRANCE DOOR - W/VANDALOCK 
 1 VANDALOCK - REAR EMERGENCY DOOR WITH INTERLOCK & BARREL BOLT 


ELECTRICAL - BODY 
 1 PASSENGER ADVISORY-AUDIBLE/VISABLE 360" AROUND 
 1 DEFROSTER FAN-MOUNTED ON ENTRANCE DOOR CONTROL BASE 
 1 BACKING ALARM - 87-112DB 
 1 PRE-WIRE FOR CUSTOMER INSTALLED 2-WAY RADIO/VIDEO CAMERA 
 1 GPS-ZONAR SYSTEM, DRW 
 1 PREMIUM SPEAKERS - FOUR (4) 
 1 RADIO - AM/FM DEA510 DELPHI, MINOTOUR W/PAGE 
 1 BREAKERS - MANUAL RESET 
 1 PILOT LIGHT, 1" 
 1 LIGHTS - DOME, ADDITIONAL, LOCATED IN 1ST WINDOW SECTION 
 1 DOME LIGHTS WIRED TO BATTERY 
 1 DRIVERS DOME LIGHT - MINOTOUR 
 1 STEP LIGHT SWITCH (IGNITION ON) 
 1 LAMPS-STOP/TAIL/DIRECTIONAL AMBER/REVERSE LED 
 1 LAMPS-STOP/TAIL 4"FLUSH-MOUNT LED 
 1 LAMPS-LICENSE PLATE ILLUMINATION LED 
 1 EXTENDED LENGTH WARNING LIGHT VISORS (CALIFORNIA) 
 1 HALOGEN 8-LIGHT WARNING SYSTEM 
 1 ID LAMPS - LED 
 1 MARKER LAMPS - LED 
 1 CLUSTER/MARKER LIGHTS SWITCH - CONNECTED TO BATTERY 
 1 NOISE SUPPRESSION SWITCH WITH MOMENTARY SWITCH - DRW 
 1 BATTERY BOX, LOCATED 1ST WDOW SECT, R/S - FORD GAS UNITS 


EXTERIOR 
 1 EXTERNAL STEP DRIVER'S SIDE 
 1 BOTTOM RAIL 
 1 SEALING, EXTERIOR JOINT EDGE 
 1 MUD FLAPS - REAR (MINOTOUR) - WITHOUT LOGO 
 1 FENDERETTES - TWO (2), MINOTOUR 


HVAC 
 1 HEATER SHUT-OFF VALVES - 1ST WINDOW SECTION,LS 
 1 50,000 BTU HEATER - 17TH SECTION RIGHT SIDE (MINOTOUR) 
 1 HEATER HOSE - HIGH-MILER, UNDER FLOOR, RR HTER,5TH SECT. RS 
 1 CONSTANT TORQUE CLAMPS - ONE (1) REAR UNDERSEAT HEATER 
 1 CARRIER AC-5W13 MAX 68,000 BTU SYS - IN WALL, FORD CHASSIS 
 1 AIR CONDITIONER COMPRESSOR-SINGLE,MAX, FORD6.8L GAS,MINOTOUR 


INTERIOR 
 1 BLACK KORSEAL STEP TREADS - OUTWARD OPENING ENTRANCE DOOR 
 1 BLACK KOROSEAL FLOOR COVERING WITH 13" CENTER AISLE 
 1 PLYWOOD FLOOR 5/8" THICKNESS 


149/435







Stock Number: SB5520-21 
 


3 
 


 1 ACOUSTIC HEADLINING - COMPLETE (28.5" HIGH ALUM SPLIT SASH) 
 1 MINOTOUR DRW 14.500 GVWR(FORD)-MY2011+NEWER 6.8L GS 158" WB 


MISC 
 1 PDI IDENTIFIER 
 1 MINOTOUR CHASSIS PURCHASE FROM TBB 
 1 MINOTOUR DRW 


PAINT/LETTERING 
 1 DECAL-UNITED AUTO WORKERS 
 1 PAINT STANDARD SASH FLAT BLACK 
 1 BLACK HANDLE - EMERGENCY DOOR(S) 
 1 DELETE BLACK EYES 
 1 DECAL - REAR DOOR "STOP WHEN RED" 
 1 LETTERING "SCHOOL BUS" FRONT HOOD 
 1 LETTERING "SCHOOL BUS" REAR HOOD 
 1 YELLOW REFLEXITE - PERIMETER OF REAR EMERGENCY DOOR 
 1 REFLLECTIVE TAPE-ROOF HATCH WHITE(1) 
 1 ARROW-EXT REAR EMER DR BLACK 
 1 DECAL - TRADEMARK LOGO - MINOTOUR 
 1 PAINT-EXTERIOR ROOF WHITE 6" 
 1 PAINT-EXT WDO AREA SAME AS BODY 
 1 PAINT-EXT GRD RAIL @ WINDOW BLACK 
 1 PAINT-EXT GRD RAIL @ SEAT BLACK 
 1 PAINT-EXT GRD RAIL @ FLOOR BLACK 
 1 PAINT-EXT GRD RAIL @ SKRT BLACK 
 1 PAINT-EXT BUMPER REAR BLACK 
 1 PAINT-SOLID COLOR YELLOW 


SEATS 
 1 KICK PLATE/MODESTY PANEL-39"VERT, WALL-MTD BARRIER,RT SIDE 
 1 KICK PLATE/MODESTY PANEL-39"VERT, WALL-MTD BARRIER,LT SIDE 
 1 39" BARR-VERT,WALL MT 45"H RS 2009 
 1 39"8DEG BARR-REV. WALL-MT 45"H 2009 
 2 COLONIAL BLUE UPHOLSTERY-45"HIGH RECESSED BARRIER 
 9 42 OZ COLONIAL BLUE UPHOLSTERY - S3C PASSENGER SEAT 
 1 S3C 39"LS 2-PASSENGER ICS WITH SHOULDER/LAP BELTS 
 1 S3C 39"RS 2-PASS WALL MOUNT WITH ICS & SHOULDER/LAP BELTS 
 3 S3C 39"LS FLEXIBLE 3/2 WALL MOUNT 
 4 S3C 39"RS 3/2 FLEXIBLE WALL MOUNT 
 9 S3C WALL MOUNT HARDWARE - MINOTOUR 


WINDOWS/GLASS 
 1 TINTED TEMPERED GLASS - COMPLETE 
 1 GLASS-ENTRANCE DOOR, TINTED TEMPERED UPPER & LOWER 
 8 TINT TEMP GLASS-COMP (28.5") 
 2 TINT TEMP GLASS-COMP(28.5")+10 
 1 WINDOW STOPS - NONE (12") 


OTHER 
 1 BACK-UP CAMERA SYSTEM - BLACK 
 1 BODY ADJUSTMENT - MY2019 FORD - GAS 


CHASSIS 
WHEELS AND TIRES 
 1 TIRE- SPARE NONE 


 
 


Meets all FMVSS requirements in effect at the time of manufacture. 
 


150/435







June 24, 2020 


 


BUSWEST 


21107 S. Chico Street 


Carson, CA 90745 


Attn: Jim Bernacchi 


 


Subject:  Extension of Bid 061719 


   


Mr. Bernacchi: 


 


At the Hemet Unified School District Governing Board meeting of July 16, 2019 
the Governing Board approved the recommendation to award Hemet Unified 
School District bid number 061719 for new school buses to BusWest. On June 
23, 2020 the Governing Board approved an extension of the pricing, with no 
change, in this bid for the 2020/21 fiscal year.  


The award was for new buses based on pricing for specific buses as enumerated 
in the bid documents, and to be purchased on an as needed basis. All terms and 
conditions of this bid will remain in force during the period that this bid is active. 
The current award expires on June 30, 2021, and re-approval will be at the end of 
each fiscal year for a term up to five (5) additional years beginning in 2020/21.   


There is also a piggyback clause include in this bid which will allow public 
agencies to adopt the results of this bid as-is.  


   


If you have any questions, you may contact me via email at 
amcguire@hemetusd.org 


 


                    


Sincerely, 


 


 


          


Andy McGuire 


Director of Purchasing & Contracts 


151/435







152/435







153/435







154/435







155/435







156/435







157/435







158/435







159/435







160/435







161/435







162/435







163/435







164/435







165/435







166/435







167/435







168/435







169/435







170/435







171/435







172/435







173/435







174/435







175/435







176/435







177/435







178/435







179/435







180/435







181/435







182/435







183/435







184/435







185/435







186/435







187/435







188/435







189/435







190/435







191/435







192/435







193/435







194/435







195/435







196/435







197/435







198/435







199/435







200/435







201/435







202/435







203/435







204/435







205/435







206/435







207/435







208/435







209/435







210/435







211/435







212/435







213/435







214/435







215/435







216/435







217/435







218/435







219/435







220/435







221/435







222/435







223/435







224/435







225/435







226/435







227/435







228/435







229/435







230/435







231/435







232/435







233/435







234/435







235/435







236/435







237/435







238/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Consultant Services Agreement: Soquel High School Certified  
    Athletic Trainer Service Provider 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
Recommendation: 
Retroactively approve this consultant service agreement for coaching services through June 
2021.  
 
Background: 
The Athletic Trainer, working in conjunction with the Team Physician, will be responsible for 
aiding in the prevention of athletic injuries, the maintenance of the health and well-being, 
immediate first aide and treatment; and the recuperation and rehabilitation following illness, 
injury, or surgery of all student athletes under the umbrella of Soquel High School.  This 
contract is typically presented to the district and board earlier in the school year; however, due 
to the pandemic, it was uncertain when the athletics program would begin.  Now that the 
athletics seasons have started, the contract is being submitted.   
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will work with the Athletic Directors and Site Principals to receive the 
Athletic Trainer Consultant Service Agreements and Contracts in June prior to the next school 
year.    
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$12,000 Measure O (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 


239/435







Santa Cruz City Schools REQUISITION #: 


REQUEST FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Submit to the responsible Assistant Superintendent at least two weeks before the Board meeting and prior to the 
Consultant beginning work. 
Site:  Principal/Director: 
Describe Work to be Performed and District and Site Goals Supported: 


Qualifications of Consultant: 
Name of Consultant: Tax I.D.# or SSN:   


(Vendor Data form to Purchasing) 
Address: Telephone #:     


City/State/Zip: Email:     


Date(s) of Service: Time:   
Number of Hours: hours per day X days =  total hours. 


Hourly/Daily Rate (specify): Meals:    


Lodging: Transportation: 


TOTAL FEE TO BE PAID: Account #:    


Write out meaning of account number: 


  Approval of Business Services verifying account:  _________________________  Date: _____________ 


Authorized Signature of Consultant:   Date: 
(NOTE:  Consultant must submit invoice for payment upon completion of work) 


Signature of Administrator Requesting Service Approval of Assistant Superintendent 


Date: Date:   


AB 1610, 1612, and 2102 COMPLIANCE (consultants having more than limited contact with students require fingerprinting) 
☐ Consultants will be on campus on a regular basis (more than once) while students are present  
☐ Consultant will not be on campus on a regular basis while students are present (fingerprints not required).


Fingerprint Clearance date:_________________  Approval of Human Resources:__________________________ 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 


PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION 
(Submit for payment after Consultant completes work) 


I hereby certify that the consultant has satisfactorily completed the services in accordance with the above Agreement and 
that payment is in order. 


Signature of Administrator Requesting Payment Date 


Approval of Assistant Superintendent Date 


Board of Education Approval: 
(Required if over $2500)  7/14/2016 


Santa Cruz, Ca 95060


240/435



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text

133 Mission Street, Ste. 100



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



scott Hamill







Must be Attached Page Two 
 


REQUEST FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 


Review guidelines of Board Policy - Consultant Services Agreements. 
 
1. Statement of specific need and the goal of the Consultant’s work (Refer to district/site goals and plans, 


unique needs of school, program or office which necessitates the services of a consultant). 
 


 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 


2. State efforts made to identify qualified staff available within the district to carry out the requested services. 
 


 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


3. If this agreement is for staff development or for one-time services, state the site's plan to reduce or eliminate 
the need for this consultant's services in the future. 
 


 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
4. Statement of expected outcomes (Include specific student outcomes desired, benefits to district students 


and/or staff). 
 


 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 


 
5. Evaluation Process - How will you know the goal/outcomes have been met? 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 


 
241/435







Proposal for Soquel High School Certified Athletic Trainer Service Provider 


                       


                                      (March 1-May 31, 2021) 


 


The Athletic Trainer, working in conjunction with the Team Physician, will be 


responsible for aiding in the prevention of athletic injuries, the maintenance of the health 


and well being, immediate first aide and treatment; and the recuperation and 


rehabilitation following illness, injury, or surgery of all student athletes under the 


umbrella of Soquel High School. 


 


The Athletic Trainer will be responsible for the athletic training facility while there, 


including opening and closing. The Athletic Trainer will also advise the school on 


inventory status, requisitioning of supplies (i.e. tape, pre-wrap, etc.), and or facility 


management.  


 


The Athletic Trainer will keep accurate records of serious athletic injuries reported by 


school students occurring during school athletic events and rehabilitation procedures 


administered by Athletic Trainer. 


 


The Athletic Trainer will also prepare reports on injuries sustained by school students 


during school athletic events for the nursing and athletic offices as may be requested. 


  


In cooperation with the Athletic Director and staff, the Athletic Trainer will develop and 


distribute to Athletic Director and Coaches an Emergency Action Plan. 


 


Inspect and take inventory of all team medical kits prior to the beginning of each season. 


 


Provide coordination between injured athletes, coaching staff, and team or family 


physician. 


  


The Athletic Trainer shall report directly to the Athletic Director and in his or her 


absence to the Assistant A.D. or his/her designee.  


 


The Athletic Trainer may be requested to speak for educational programs in the School. 


 


Assist the School in the improvement of its athletic health care delivery system, the 


athletic training facilities and equipment and athletic training program. 


 


The Athletic Trainer will supervise and instruct Student Athletic Training Aides. 


 


The Athletic Trainer will carry malpractice and liability insurance. 


  


 


 


 


 


242/435







 


EVENT COVERAGE 


  


-Athletic Trainer coverage for sport practices officially sponsored by the Soquel High 


school Athletic Program with priority given to the sports with the highest risk of injury.   


 


-Athletic Trainer coverage of all varsity and junior varsity football home and away games.  


 


-Athletic Trainer coverage of Soquel High school home games as schedule allows. 


 


 


Athletic Trainer Duties: 


 


 -Athletic Trainer shall comply with SCCAL rules for student athlete participation, 


including, but not limited to, concussion testing, hydration testing, heat advisory 


requirements, etc. 


 


-Athletic Trainer shall comply with best practices for the Athletic training industry and 


shall not violate the guidelines set forth by the National Athletic Trainers Association 


(NATA) or California laws and regulations for Athletic Trainer services.  


 


Santa Cruz City School District will be asked to provide the following:  


        


1. Payment. For the above services, the District shall agree to compensate        
Scott Hamill upon invoicing one installment of $12,000.  Payment will be 
sent to: Scott Hamill 141 Loma Linda Court, Scotts Valley, Ca. 95066 


        


2.Supplies/Equipment. Provide adequate space, supplies and 


equipment for an athletic training facility from which the AT can 


provide the agreed upon services.  


 


 


243/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.4.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Consultant Service Agreement: Carolyn Post  
      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 


 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve annual consultant service agreement for coaching and support services through June 
2021. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Leadership Associates Coach and former Superintendent Carolyn Post will provide governance 
support for Trustees and the Superintendent. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
Not to exceed $1,200, LCFF Base (Unrestricted). 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


244/435







245/435







246/435







AGENDA ITEM 8.2.4.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Agreement for 2021-22 Legal Services: Lozano Smith 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve this annual agreement for services as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This firm is used on an as-needed basis by the District. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The fiscal impact will be determined during the 2021-22 fiscal year by the use of services as 
needed.  LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


 
 


247/435







 


1 


 
 
 


AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 
 


THIS AGREEMENT is effective July 1, 2021, between the Santa Cruz City Schools 
(“Client”) and the law firm of LOZANO SMITH, LLP (“Attorney”) (each a “Party” and 
collectively the “Parties”).  Attorney shall provide legal services as requested by Client on the 
following terms and conditions:    
 
1. ENGAGEMENT.  Client hires Attorney on an as-requested basis as its legal counsel with 
respect to matters the Client refers to Attorney.  When Client refers a matter to Attorney, 
Attorney shall confirm availability and ability to perform legal services regarding the matter.  
After Attorney has completed services for the specific matter referred by Client, then no 
continuing attorney-client relationship exists until Client requests further services and Attorney 
accepts a new engagement.  If Attorney undertakes to provide legal services to represent Client 
in such matters, Attorney shall keep Client informed of significant developments and respond to 
Client’s inquiries regarding those matters.  Client understands that Attorney cannot guarantee 
any particular results, including the costs and expenses of representation.  Client agrees to be 
forthcoming with Attorney, to cooperate with Attorney in protecting Client’s interests, to keep 
Attorney fully informed of developments material to Attorney’s representation of client, and to 
abide by this Agreement.  Client is hereby advised of the right to seek independent legal advice 
regarding this Agreement. 
 
2. RATES TO BE CHARGED.  Client agrees to pay Attorney for services rendered based 
on the attached rate schedule.  Agreements for legal fees on other-than-an-hourly basis may be 
made by mutual agreement for special projects (including as set forth in future addenda to this 
Agreement).  
 
3. REIMBURSEMENT.  Client agrees to reimburse Attorney for actual and necessary 
expenses and costs incurred in the course of providing legal services to Client, including but not 
limited to expert, consultant, mediation and arbitration fees.  Attorney shall not be required to 
advance costs on behalf of Client over the amount of $1,000 unless otherwise agreed to in 
writing by Attorney.  Typical expenses advanced for Client, without prior authorization, include 
messenger fees, witness fees, expedited delivery charges, travel expenses, court reporter fees and 
transcript fees.  Client authorizes Attorney to retain experts or consultants to perform services. 
 
4. MONTHLY INVOICES.  Attorney shall send Client a statement for fees and costs 
incurred every calendar month (the “Statement”).  Statements shall set forth the amount, rate and 
description of services provided.  Client shall pay Attorney’s Statements within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt.  An interest charge of one percent (1%) per month shall be assessed 
on balances that are more than thirty (30) calendar days past due, not to exceed 10% per annum.  
 
5. COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT.  The Parties recognize 
that all legal advice provided by Attorney is protected by the Attorney-Client and Work Product 


248/435







 


 2 


Privileges.  In addition to regular telephone, mail and other common business communication 
methods, Client hereby authorizes Attorney to use facsimile transmissions, cellular telephone 
calls and text, unencrypted email, and other electronic transmissions in communicating with 
Client.  Unless otherwise instructed by Client, any such communications may include 
confidential information. 
 
6. POTENTIAL AND ACTUAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.  If Attorney becomes 
aware of any potential or actual conflict of interest between Client and one or more other clients 
represented by Attorney, Attorney will comply with applicable laws and rules of professional 
conduct. 
 
7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  Attorney is an independent contractor and not an 
employee of Client.   
 
8. TERMINATION.   
 


a. Termination by Client.  Client may discharge Attorney at any time, with or 
without cause, by written notice to Attorney.   
 


b. Termination by Mutual Consent or by Attorney.  Attorney may terminate its 
services at any time with Client’s consent or for good cause.  Good cause exists if (a) 
Client fails to pay Attorney’s Statement within sixty (60) calendar days of its date, (b) 
Client fails to comply with other terms of this Agreement, including Client’s duty to 
cooperate with Attorney in protecting Client’s interests, (c) Client has failed to disclose 
material facts to Attorney or (d) any other circumstance exists that requires termination of 
this engagement under the ethical rules applicable to Attorney.  Additionally, to the 
extent allowed by law, Attorney may decline to provide services on new matters or may 
terminate the Agreement without cause upon written notice to Client if Attorney is not 
then providing any legal services to Client.  Even if this Agreement is not terminated, 
under paragraph 1 an attorney-client relationship exists only when Attorney is providing 
legal services to Client.   
 
c. Following Termination.  Upon termination by either Party:  (i) Client shall 
promptly pay all unpaid fees and costs for services provided or costs incurred pursuant to 
this Agreement up to the date of termination; (ii) unless otherwise required by law or 
agreed to by the Parties, Attorney will provide no legal services following notice of 
termination; (iii) Client will cooperate with Attorney in facilitating the orderly transfer of 
any outstanding matters to new counsel, including promptly signing a substitution of 
counsel form at Attorney’s request; and (iv) Client shall, upon request, be provided the 
Client’s file maintained for the Client by Attorney and shall sign acknowledgment of 
receipt upon delivery of that file. For all Statements received by Client from Attorney 
prior to the date of termination, Client’s failure to notify Attorney in writing of any 
disagreement with either the services performed or the charges for those services as 
shown in the Statement within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of termination shall be 
deemed Client’s acceptance of and agreement with the Statement.  For any billing 
appearing for the first time on a Statement received by Client from Attorney after the date 


249/435







 


 3 


of termination, failure to notify Attorney in writing of any disagreement with either the 
services performed or the charges for those services within thirty (30) calendar days from 
receipt of the Statement shall be deemed to signify Client’s acceptance of and agreement 
with the Statement.   
 


9. MAINTENANCE OF INSURANCE.  Attorney agrees that, during the term of this 
Agreement, Attorney shall maintain liability and errors and omissions insurance. 
 
10. CONSULTANT SERVICES.  Attorney works with professional consultants that provide 
services, including but not limited to, investigations, public relations, educational consulting, 
leadership mentoring and development, financial, budgeting, management auditing, 
board/superintendent/chancellor relations, administrator evaluation and best practices, and 
intergovernmental relations.  Attorney does not share its legal fees with such consultants.  
Attorney may offer these services to Client upon request. 
 
11. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. 
 


a. Mediation.  Except as otherwise set forth in this section, Client and Attorney 
agree to make a good faith effort to settle any dispute or claim that arises under this 
Agreement through discussions and negotiations and in compliance with applicable law.  
In the event of a claim or dispute, either Party may request, in writing to the other Party, 
to refer the dispute to mediation.  This request shall be made within thirty (30) calendar 
days of the action giving rise to the dispute.  Upon receipt of a request for mediation, 
both Parties shall make a good faith effort to select a mediator and complete the 
mediation process within sixty (60) calendar days.  The mediator’s fee shall be shared 
equally between Client and Attorney.  Each Party shall bear its own attorney fees and 
costs.  Whenever possible, any mediator selected shall have expertise in the area of the 
dispute and any selected mediator must be knowledgeable regarding the mediation 
process.  No person shall serve as mediator in any dispute in which that person has any 
financial or personal interest in the outcome of the mediation.  The mediator’s 
recommendation for settlement, if any, is non-binding on the Parties.  Mediation 
pursuant to this provision shall be private and confidential.  Only the Parties and their 
representatives may attend any mediation session.  Other persons may attend only with 
the written permission of both Parties.  All persons who attend any mediation session 
shall be bound by the confidentiality requirements of California Evidence Code section 
1115, et seq., and shall sign an agreement to that effect.  Completion of mediation shall 
be a condition precedent to arbitration, unless the other Party refuses to cooperate in the 
setting of mediation. 
 


b. Dispute Regarding Fees.  Any dispute as to attorney fees and/or costs charged 
under this Agreement shall to the extent required by law be resolved under the California 
Mandatory Fee Arbitration Act (Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 6200, et seq.). 
 
c. Binding Arbitration.  Except as otherwise set forth in section (b) above, Client 
and Attorney agree to submit all disputes to final and binding arbitration, either following 
mediation which fails to resolve all disputes or in lieu of mediation as may be agreed by 


250/435







 


 4 


the Parties in writing.  Either Party may make a written request to the other for 
arbitration.  If made in lieu of mediation, the request must be made within sixty (60) 
calendar days of the action giving rise to the dispute.  If the request for arbitration is 
made following an unsuccessful attempt to mediate the Parties’ disputes, the request must 
be made within ten (10) calendar days of termination of the mediation.  The Parties shall 
make a good faith attempt to select an arbitrator and complete the arbitration within 
ninety (90) calendar days.  If there is no agreement on an arbitrator, the Parties shall use 
the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Service (JAMS).  The arbitrator’s qualifications 
must meet the criteria set forth above for a mediator, except, in addition, the arbitrator 
shall be an attorney unless otherwise agreed by the Parties.  The arbitrator’s fee shall be 
shared equally by both Parties.  Each Party shall bear its own attorney fees and other 
costs.  The arbitrator shall render a written decision and provide it to both Parties.  The 
arbitrator may award any remedy or relief otherwise available in court and the decision 
shall set forth the reasons for the award.   The arbitrator shall not have any authority to 
amend or modify this agreement.  Any arbitration conducted pursuant to this paragraph 
shall be governed by California Code of Civil Procedure sections 1281, et seq.  By 
signing this Agreement, Client acknowledges that this agreement to arbitrate results in a 
waiver of Client’s right to a court or jury trial for any fee dispute or malpractice claim.  
This also means that Client is giving up Client’s right to discovery and appeal.  If Client 
later refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to do so, Client maybe ordered to 
arbitrate pursuant to the provisions of California law.  Client acknowledges that before 
signing this Agreement and agreeing to binding arbitration, Client is entitled, and has 
been given a reasonable opportunity, to seek the advice of independent counsel. 
 
d. Effect of Termination.  The terms of this section shall survive the termination of 
the Agreement. 
 


12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement with its exhibit supersedes any and all other 
prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreements between the Parties.  Each Party 
acknowledges that no representations, inducements, promises or agreements have been made by 
any person which are not incorporated herein, and that any other agreements shall be void.  
Furthermore, any modification of this Agreement shall only be effective if in writing signed by 
all Parties hereto. 
 
13. SEVERABILITY.   Should any provision of this Agreement be held by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, but the remainder of the Agreement 
can be enforced without failure of material consideration to any Party, then this Agreement shall 
not be affected and it shall remain in full force and effect, unless amended or modified by mutual 
consent of the Parties; provided, however, that if the invalidity or unenforceability of any 
provision of this Agreement results in a material failure of consideration, then, to the extent 
allowed by law, the Party adversely affected thereby shall have the right in its sole discretion to 
terminate this Agreement upon providing written notice of such termination to the other Party. 
 
14. NON-WAIVER.  None of the provisions of this Agreement shall be considered waived 
by either Party unless such waiver is specified in writing. 
 


251/435







 


 5 


15. NO THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.  This Agreement shall not create any rights in, or inure to 
the benefit of, any third party. 
 
16. ASSIGNMENT.  The terms of this Agreement may not be assigned to any third party.  
Neither Party may assign any right of recovery under or related to the Agreement to any third 
party. 
 
 
SO AGREED: 
 
 


CLIENT SIGNATURE ATTORNEY SIGNATURE 


Santa Cruz City Schools Lozano Smith, LLP 


BY (Authorized Signature) BY (Authorized Signature) 


 
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 


 
Karen M. Rezendes, Managing Partner 


DATE EXECUTED DATE EXECUTED 
 
04/15/2021 


252/435







 


6 


 
 


PROFESSIONAL RATE SCHEDULE 
FOR SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


 
 
1. HOURLY PROFESSIONAL RATES 


 
Client agrees to pay Attorney by the following standard hourly rate*: 
 
Partner** / Senior Counsel / Of Counsel    $ 275 - $ 350 per hour 


Associate        $ 215 - $ 285 per hour 


Paralegal / Law Clerk       $ 135 - $ 195 per hour 


Consultant        $ 135 - $ 195 per hour 


* Rates for individual attorneys within each category above vary based upon years of 
experience.  Specific rates for each attorney are available upon request.   
** Rates for work performed by Senior Partners with 20 years of experience or more may 
range from $350 - $385 per hour. 


 
 
2. BILLING PRACTICE 


 
Lozano Smith will provide a monthly, itemized Statement for services rendered.  Time 
billed is broken into 1/10 (.10) hour increments, allowing for maximum efficiency in the 
use of attorney time.  Invoices will clearly indicate the department or individuals for whom 
services were rendered. 
 
Written responses to audit letter inquiries will be charged to Client on an hourly basis, with 
the minimum charge for such responses equaling .5 hours. Travel time shall be prorated if 
the assigned attorney travels for two or more clients on the same trip. 


 


3. COSTS AND EXPENSES 
 
In-office copying/electronic communication printing  $ 0.25 per page 


Facsimile        $ 0.25 per page 


Postage        Actual Usage 


Mileage        IRS Standard Rate 


 
Other costs, such as messenger, meals, and lodging shall be charged on an actual and 
necessary basis. 


253/435







 
   AGENDA ITEM 8.2.4.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Agreement for 2021-22 Legal Services: Fagen, Friedman & Fulfrost 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve this annual agreement for services as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This firm is used on an as-needed basis by the District. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The fiscal impact will be determined during the 2021-22 fiscal year by the use of services as 
needed.  LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


 
 


 
  


254/435







 
 


AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 


 


 


This agreement is by and between Santa Cruz City Schools (“Client”) and the law firm of Fagen 


Friedman & Fulfrost LLP (F3 Law) (“Attorney”).  In consideration of the promises and the mutual 


agreements hereinafter contained, Attorney agrees to provide legal services to Client on the terms 


set forth below effective July 1, 2021:  


 


1. CONDITIONS. This Agreement will not take effect, and Attorney will have no obligation to 


provide legal services, until Client returns a signed copy of this Agreement.  


 


2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. Client hires Attorney as its legal representative/counsel with respect 


to matters Client specifically refers to Attorney.  Attorney will provide those legal services 


reasonably required to represent Client.  Attorney will take reasonable steps to keep Client 


informed of progress and to respond to Client’s inquiries. 


 


3. CLIENT’S DUTIES. Client agrees to cooperate with Attorney and to communicate with candor 


while keeping the Attorney apprised of any information or developments which may come to 


Client’s attention, to abide by this Agreement, to pay Attorney’s bills on time and to keep Attorney 


advised of Client’s address and telephone number.  Client will assist Attorney in providing 


information and documents necessary for the representation in the described matter. 


 


4. CONSULTANT SERVICES. Attorney may provide consulting services in addition to or in 


support of the legal services provided pursuant to this Agreement, through qualified non-attorney 


Communication Services and Education Consultants.  These services are intended to 


support Client with communications work or educational consultant services related to labor and 


employment matters, special education and student matters, high-profile litigation and settlement 


agreements, in addition to employee, community, inter-governmental and media relations. 


 


5. EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS/CLOUD-BASED COMPUTING.  In order to provide 


Client with efficient and convenient legal services, Attorney will frequently communicate and 


transmit documents using e-mail.  In addition, Attorney uses a cloud computing service with 


servers located in a facility other than Attorney’s office. Most of Attorney’s electronic data, 


including emails and documents, are stored in this manner.  Although Attorney will take 


reasonable precautions to keep email and other electronic data confidential and secure, because 


technology and cyber threats continue to evolve, there may be risks communicating and storing 


electronic data in this manner, including risks related to confidentiality and security.  By entering 


into this Agreement, Client is consenting to such e-mail transmissions with Client and Client’s 


representatives and agents, as well as to having communications, documents and electronic data 


pertinent to Client’s matter(s) stored through a cloud-based service. 


 


6. LEGAL FEES AND BILLING PRACTICES. Client agrees to pay by the hour, in minimum 


units of one tenth (.1) of an hour, at Attorney’s prevailing rates for all time spent on Client’s matter 


by Attorney’s legal personnel.  Current hourly rates are noted in an attached rate schedule and the 


actual rate billed is based on the attorney’s number of years of experience. 


 


The rates on this schedule are subject to change on 30 days’ written notice to client.  If Client 


declines to pay any increased rates, Attorney will have the right to withdraw as Attorney for Client.  


255/435







The time charged will include the time Attorney spends on telephone calls relating to Client’s 


matter, including calls with Client and other parties and attorneys.  The legal personnel assigned 


to Client’s matter may confer among themselves about the matter, as required and appropriate.  


When they do confer, each person will charge for the time expended, as long as the work done is 


reasonably necessary and not duplicative.  Likewise, if more than one of the legal personnel attends 


a meeting or other proceeding, each will charge for the time spent.  


 


7. COSTS AND OTHER CHARGES. (a) Attorney will incur various costs and expenses in 


performing legal services under this Agreement. Except as otherwise stated, Client agrees to pay 


for all costs, disbursements and expenses in addition to the hourly fees. These include fees fixed 


by law or assessed by public agencies, messenger and other delivery fees, out of office 


copying/reproduction costs, and travel costs (including mileage charged at the standard IRS rate, 


parking, transportation, meals and hotel costs, if applicable), and other similar items. The 


following costs shall not be charged: 


 


In office Photocopying No Charge 


Facsimile Charges No Charge 


Postage No Charge 


On-line Legal Research Subscriptions No Charge 


Administrative Overhead  No Charge 


   


(b) Out of town travel.  Client agrees to pay transportation, meals, lodging and all other costs of 


any necessary out-of-town travel by law firm personnel.  Client will also be charged the hourly 


rates for the time legal personnel spend traveling.  


 


(c) Consultants and Investigators.  To aid in the representation in Client’s matter, it may become 


necessary to hire consultants or investigators.  Client agrees to pay such fees and charges.  


 


8. BILLING STATEMENTS. Attorney will send Client monthly statements for fees and costs 


incurred.  Each statement will be payable within thirty (30) days of its mailing date.  An interest 


charge of one percent (1%) per month shall be assessed on balances that are more than thirty (30) 


days past due.  Client may request a statement at intervals of less than 30 days.  If Client requests 


a bill, Attorney will provide one within 10 days.  The statements shall include the amount, rate, 


basis of calculation or other method of determination of the fees and costs, which costs will be 


clearly identified by item and amount.  


 


9. DISCHARGE AND WITHDRAWAL. Client may discharge Attorney at any time.  Attorney 


may withdraw with Client’s consent, for good cause or as allowed or required by law upon ten 


(10) days written notice.  Good cause includes Client’s breach of this Agreement, refusal to 


cooperate or to follow Attorney’s advice on a material matter or any fact or circumstance that 


would render Attorney’s continuing representation unlawful or unethical.  When Attorney’s 


services conclude, all unpaid charges will immediately become due and payable. Following the 


conclusion of Attorney's representation of Client, Attorney will, upon Client's request, deliver to 


Client the Client file(s) and property in Attorney's possession, whether or not Client has paid for 


all services.  If Client has not requested delivery of the files, Attorney may destroy all such files 


in its possession seven (7) years after the conclusion of the representation.   


 


10. DISCLAIMER OF GUARANTEE AND ESTIMATES. Nothing in this Agreement and 


nothing in Attorney’s statements to Client will be construed as a promise or guarantee about the 


outcome of the matter.  Attorney makes no such promises or guarantees.  Attorney’s comments 


about the outcome of the matter are expressions of opinion only.  Actual fees may vary from 


estimates given.  


 


256/435







11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties.  No 


other agreement, statement, or promise made on or before the effective date of this Agreement will 


be binding on the parties.  


 


12. MODIFICATION BY SUBSEQUENT AGREEMENT. This Agreement may be modified 


by subsequent agreement of the parties only by an instrument in writing signed by both of them or 


an oral agreement only to the extent that the parties carry it out.  


 


13. SEVERABILITY IN EVENT OF PARTIAL INVALIDITY. If any provision of this 


Agreement is held in whole or in part to be unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of that 


provision and of the entire Agreement will be severable and remain in effect. 


 


14. MEDIATION CLAUSE. If a dispute arises out of or relating to any aspect of this Agreement 


between the Client and Attorney, or the breach thereof, and if the dispute cannot be settled through 


negotiation, Attorney and Client agree to use mediation before resorting to arbitration, litigation, 


or any other dispute resolution procedure. 


 


15. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement will govern all legal services performed by Attorney 


on behalf of Client commencing with the date Attorney first performed services.  The date at the 


beginning of this Agreement is for reference only.  Even if this Agreement does not take effect, 


Client will be obligated to pay Attorney the reasonable value of any services Attorney may have 


performed for Client.  


 


THE PARTIES HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD THE FOREGOING TERMS AND AGREE 


TO THEM AS OF THE DATE ATTORNEY FIRST PROVIDED SERVICES.  THE CLIENT 


SHALL RECEIVE A FULLY EXECUTED DUPLICATE OF THIS AGREEMENT.   


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement for Legal Services. 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools   Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLP 


   


Chris Keeler 


Type or Print Name  
 


 Name 


   


Managing Partner  


Type or Print Title  
 


Title 


 


 


 


 


 


District Authorized Signature  
 


Signature 


DATE:______________________________   DATE: March 31, 2021 


 


  


257/435







 


 
PROFESSIONAL RATE SCHEDULE 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools  


July 1, 2021 


 


 


 


1. HOURLY PROFESSIONAL RATES 


 


 Client agrees to pay Attorney by the following standard hourly rate: 


 


Associate $245 - $275 per hour 


Partner $305 - $340 per hour 


Of-Counsel $340 per hour 


Paralegal/Law Clerk $165 - $245 per hour 


Paralegal/Law Clerk (Bar Admitted Outside CA) $245 per hour 


Education Consultant $255 per hour 


Communication Services Consultant $275 per hour 


 


Travel time shall be charged only from the Attorney's nearest office to the destination and 


shall be prorated if the assigned Attorney travels for two or more clients on the same trip. 


If Client requests a specific Attorney, Client agrees to pay for all travel time of that specific 


Attorney in connection with the matter. For matters concerning compliance with state and 


federal voting rights laws and/or related subjects, Client agrees to pay for all travel time of 


assigned Attorney in connection with those matters.  


 


2. ON-SITE LEGAL SERVICES 


 


At Client's discretion and by prior arrangement of Client and Attorney, Attorney may 


provide regularly scheduled on-site legal services ("Office Hours") to address legal issues 


that may arise in Client's day-to-day operations.  Office Hours, which include time 


Attorney spends at Client's facility as well as travel time, shall be provided at a reduced 


hourly rate of 90% of the Attorney's standard hourly rate. 


                        


3. COSTS AND EXPENSES 


 


In office Photocopying No Charge 


Facsimile Charges No Charge 


Postage No Charge 


On-line Legal Research Subscriptions No Charge 


Administrative Overhead  No Charge 


Mileage IRS Standard Rate 


 


Other costs, such as messenger, meals, and lodging shall be charged on an actual and 


necessary basis. 


Please Return 


Professional Rate 


Schedule With 


Contract  


258/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Abacherli Fence Co. Proposal for Mission Hill Middle School 
Motorized Gate  


      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Abacherli Fence Co. proposal for Mission Hill Middle School motorized gate. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the installation of a new motorized gate at Mission Hill Middle School. 
This is one part of the fencing and site safety plan. This was discussed and approved by the site 
bond committee on 08/26/2020. 
 


PSR Power For Gate $18,570 (board approved & budgeted) 


Previous Fencing by Abacherli $51,450 (board approved & budgeted) 


Gate Installation $53,650 


Estimated King street Fence and Gate Project Total $123,670.00 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$53,650.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.30% of the overall site budget 
$17,648,740.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Mission Hill Middle School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


259/435







Proposal 


Ph 831-476-2255                           ABACHERLI FENCE CO                      Fax 831-476-2962 


License  # 563143                                           3125 Porter St. 


Soquel, Ca. 95073 


                                                        e-mail abacherlifence@cruzio.com 


Chain Link and Iron Specialists                       Commercial & Residential 


                                                                 www.abacherlifence.com           Free Estimates       Fast Service 


 
Proposal Submitted To: Trevor Miller Phone: 650-449-1221 Date: 4/14/2021 


Santa Cruz City Schools Job Name & Location: Mission Hill Middle School 


536 Palm Street Estimator: Ed  


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 phone: 831-429-3904 Fax:  


We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:              e-mail:  ns@bartosarchitecture.com 
Footage 64’ Line post 1 ½” Gate frame 2” Gate 20’ x 8’-9’6” single swing 
Height 8’-9’6” End post  Top rail  Gate  
Fabric Ornamental iron Gate post 6” Pickets 1” Gate  


Product:  Ameristar Montage Plus 3-rail Genesis 


 


Demo and haul away of chain link fence and gate 


 


Gate automation includes: 


-FAAC actuator arm gate operator with control box 


-key pad 


-exit loop 


-2 transmitters (extras are $35.00 each) 


-2 safety loops 


-fire dept key switch 


-Magnetic lock 


 


Note: power brought to gate by others including conduit for key pad 


           


 


                                                                                                             


 


WE PROPOSE hereby furnish material and labor-complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of: $53,650.00 


PAYMENT to be made as follows:                                                                AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: 


Note: this proposal can be withdrawn 


 by us if not accepted with  21  days 


 


Abacherli Fence Co is not responsible for damage to underground services.  Any cost


incurred in collection of monies due to the company shall be the liability of purchasers, 


including reasonable attorney’s fees and all costs of collection. 


ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL -The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized 


to do work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. 


If proposal is accepted, please sign and return.                                SIGNATURE AND DATE 


                                                                              


260/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Development Group Inc. Change Order #1 for District-wide 
Network Coordination Consulting 


 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Development Group Inc. change order #1 for District-wide network coordination 
consulting. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of an estimated amount of time necessary to finalize coordination 
with the Architects for the technology infrastructure work related to future Bond construction. 
We initially under estimated the amount of collaboration time needed with DGI and our 
architects. The previously approved contract amount was $17,760.00 and the new total 
contract, including this change order, will be $35,520.00 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $17,760.00 (100% increase to the contract), Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


261/435







262/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Enviroplex Change Order #2 for Branciforte Small Schools 
Alternative Family Education 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Enviroplex change order #2 for Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of the addition of two windows in the resource center, electrical 
outlets in all classrooms and an additional awning at the kindergarten building as requested by 
the bond site committee. The site bond committee was very involved in the development of the 
original plans. However, upon reflection, the committee decided that these were adjustments 
and additions they wanted to make to the building plans. The previously approved contract 
amount was $946,419.66 and the new total contract, including this change order, will be 
$953,892.66. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #2     $7,473.00, (0.78% increase to the contract), Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


263/435







 


 


CHANGE ORDER NO. 02 


Project: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Branciforte Small Schools – AFE Campus 


Site Work for New modular buildings 


19six No.: MCSBF3.01 


DSA No.: 01-119107 File No.: 44-42 


Contractor:  Enviroplex, Inc. 


Date: April 20, 2021 
 


 


The scope of work will be modified only as herein specifically set forth and in all other respects remains unaltered. 


 


 


Item #1: Design Changes Added two windows, additional electrical outlets and added a larger 


awning on the kindergarten building. 


Reason:  To allow for optimal lighting and flexible spaces. 


Back-up: Change Order Detail 


 Change in Contract Sum for this item: Increased $ 7,473.00 


 Change in Contract Time for this item:  Increased  89 Days 


 


 


Original Contract Sum: $ 708,944.66 


Contract Sum prior to this Change Order: $ 946,419.66 


Contract Sum is Increased by this Change Order by: $ 7,473.00 


Contract Sum will be Increased to: $ 953,892.66 


Original Substantial Completion date: March 19, 2021 


Completion date prior to this CO: March 19, 2021 


New Completion date after this Change Order: June 11, 2021 


 


 


Contractor and Owner acknowledge that the change in Contract Sum and Contract Time set forth above 


constitute the complete compensation and time extension for this change in the work including, but not 


limited to, Contractor's field and office overhead, profit and supervision and Owner's project expenses, 


inspection and administration costs. 


 


_____________________________________________  _____________________________________________ 


Accepted by:  Authorized by: 


CONTRACTOR  OWNER 


 


_____________________________________________ 


Recommend Approval by: 


19six Architects 


 


Presley Obenshain, PM


264/435







Project:   Santa Cruz Branciforte ‐ Classroom 1, Art Clsrm., Kinder and Resource Bldg. Date: 4/20/2021


Item Number Descrition Date Submitted Amount Date Approved Amount Apprvd. Status


1 Added Electrical  3/15/2021 $1,160.56 $0.00
Pending
Approval


2 Added (2) windows 3/15/2021 $2,542.52 $0.00
Pending
Approval


3 Increased awning size to 16'‐0" 3/15/2021 $3,769.92 $0.00
Pending
Approval


Total $7,473.00


Total Pending $7,473.00 Total Approved $0.00


Enviroplex PCO LOG ‐ For Change Order #2


265/435







Branciforte AFE ‐ added elec‐window‐awning.xlsx 4/20/2021   11:18 AM


P-back 
Item # Description Unit  Qty 


 Piggyback 
Price 


 Total 


3143 Metal awning style canopy (standing seam) LF           16  $            235.62  $        3,769.92 


Windows             1                         1 


Daylighting windows, see "Daylighting" section below             1                         1 


3204 3010 xo, obscured glass EA             2  $            605.54  $        1,211.08 


3215 8040 xox - Vinyl Standard Color Selection EA             1  $         1,331.44  $        1,331.44 


Electrical infrastructure             1                         1 


3502 Duplex receptacle EA             2  $            127.47  $           254.94 


3506 Dedicated Circuit EA             2  $            452.87  $           905.74 


Sub‐Total                 7,473 


PROJECT CLOSE OUT ITEMS             1 


N/A                      -   


N/A                      -   


N/A                      -   


N/A                      -   


N/A                      -   


Total                      -   


          1 Grand Total                 7,473 


Notes:


1
2


‐$                       ‐$                    


3


‐$                       ‐$                    


Pursuant to recent DSA guidelines as described on the new 1‐MR form regarding the "Delegation of Authority for Modular & Relocatable 


Buildings", site specific inspection fees will be necessary if Enviroplex's structural engineer determines that he/she is required to personally 


inspect and observe construction site conditions and foundation progress. The scope and scale of this requirement will generally relate to a 


number of factors including, but not limited to, the experience of the foundation contractor, foundation design complexity, building square 


footage, geographic location and site & soils condition. These charges shall be owner responsibility and coordinated directly with 


Enviroplex's structural engineer. As outlined in the DSA bulletin, these responsibilities can be sub‐delegated to the project's Architect of 


record at the owner's direction and discretion.


Additional design & foundation costs may be incurred if the site specific soils condition or CGS review prompt footings that are outside of 


Enviroplex's standard foundation design 


Foundation design charges are waived if concrete foundations remain in ENV scope


Santa Cruz ‐ Branciforte AFE ‐ Change Order #2 Added electrical/windows/awning size.


266/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Fieldturf Change Order #1 for Mission Hills Middle School Athletic 
Field Replacement 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Fieldturf change order #1 for Mission Hills Middle School athletic field replacement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of the replacement of fourteen 22’ support posts with 18” diameter 
by 5’6” deep concrete foundations for fly-ball protection netting and bullpens as well as 
remaining posts not attached to the actual backstop due to lack of foundation and post welding 
deficiencies. The replacement of these posts is an important safety measure.  The change order 
also includes the replacement of two batting cages, which was requested by the site athletic 
department.  In addition, it includes the replacement and repair of a portion of the existing 
perimeter synthetic turf header board.  The need for this replacement and repair was identified 
after construction began. And, finally the change order includes a 19-day extension to the 
contract completion needed because of a delay in the delivery of materials. This change was 
discussed and approved by the site bond committee on 04/26/2021. The previously approved 
contract amount was $2,783,284.00 and the new total contract, including this change order, 
will be $3,029,386.24.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1    $246,102.24, (8.84% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


267/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


 


268/435







CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
April 22, 2021 


Mr. Trevor Miller 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 


CHANGE ORDER NO: 
PROJECT: 
OWNER:  
ARCHITECT: 
CONTRACTOR:  


Contract Change Order #1 Summary 
Mission Hill Middle School Athletic Field Renovation 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
Verde Design Project No. 1909500 
FieldTurf USA, Inc. 


Mr. Miller, 


We are respectfully submitting a request for approval of a change order to the contract amount awarded to 
FieldTurf as part of the Mission Hill Middle School Track and Field Renovation Project. 


THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 


Netting Posts:  
Per RPQ #1, the scope of work has been changed to align the new netting posts with the current backstop fencing at 
each of the baseball/softball fields. The additional work shall include labor to cut and roll back chain-link fence and 
post removal at 20 locations, installation of (3) 22’ tall netting posts and (17) each 30’ tall netting posts, set in line 
with existing fence in place of removed posts. Approximately 318 linear feet of 10’ tall netting will be installed 
above the new netting posts.  


Bullpen Areas: 
Per RPQ#2, the scope of work has been changed to add additional fencing to provide a bullpen area in the 
synthetic turf area along King. St. The scope includes additional installation of chain link fencing in this area and 
additional striping within the synthetic turf area. 


Batting Cages: 
Per RPQ #3, the scope of work has been changed to install new batting cages behind the backstop fencing at each 
of the baseball/softball fields. The additional work shall include installation of (2) 3-sided 15’x59’ galvanized chain 
link batting cages with netting tunnel and swing access gate (no chain link to be provided on batting cage roofs). 
Additional home plate and pitcher’s rubber markings will be added to the synthetic turf surfacing within the batting 
cages. 


Backstop Refurbishing: 
Per RPQ #4, the scope of work has been changed to include removal and replacement of the wood base boards at 
both backstops, in the amount of 120 lf of three high and 40 lf of four high 2x12” douglas fir base boards, painted 
to match the existing backstop color, and installed with new angle iron supports. 


Header Replacement: 
The additional work described in this change order is for the removal and replacement of a portion of the existing 
synthetic turf header, and the installation of a ½” shim at the remaining existing header, as shown in the attached 
receipt. This additional material will be used to shim the header up to a height that will provide a seamless transition 
between the new field and the existing perimeter. 


Fence Post and Footing Replacement: 
The additional work described in this change order is for the removal and replacement of (14) existing fence posts 
and footings along the existing backstops. This work is included due to conditions discovered during the construction 
process revealing improperly secured posts and footings. 


269/435







 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Original Contract Sum was:        $2,783,284.00 
The net change by previously authorized change orders:                  $     0.00 
The Contract Sum will be increased by the Changer Order in the amount of:    $   246,102.24  
The Contract Sum, including this Change Order, will be:     $3,029,386.24 
The Contract Time will be increased by:                 33 days 


 
 
 
 
 
If this contract change order meets with your approval, please sign this proposal below.   
 
 
 
 
     
 
Verde Design_____________ 
Architect (Firm name):  
 
 
________________________ 
Signature: 
 
Mark Baginski, RLA ___ 
Printed Name and Title:  
 
April 22, 2021___ ___ 
Date:    
   
     
 


FieldTurf USA, Inc._______________  
Contractor (Firm name):  
 
 
______________________________ 
Signature: 
 
_______________________________ 
Printed Name and Title:  
 
  ________________ 
Date:   


Santa Cruz City Schools___________  
Owner (Firm name):  
 
 
______________________________ 
Signature: 
 
_______________________________ 
Printed Name and Title:  
 
  ________________ 
Date:   


Digitally signed by Darren Gill 
DN: cn=Darren Gill, o=FieldTurf USA, Inc., ou, 
email=dgill@fieldturf.com, c=US 
Date: 2021.04.23 08:07:50 -05'00'


270/435



agattasl

Typewritten Text

Darren Gill - Vice President of Marketing and Innovation



agattasl

Typewritten Text

4-23-21



agattasl

Typewritten Text



agattasl

Typewritten Text



agattasl

Typewritten Text







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: M3 Environmental Proposal for Soquel High School Roof 
Replacement Hazardous Materials Inspection 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve M3 Environmental proposal for hazardous materials inspection of the Soquel High 
School Roof Replacement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of hazardous materials inspection primarily for asbestos-containing 
material and lead-containing paint for the removal and replacement of the flat roofs at Soquel 
High School.  
 


Roof Install $900,091.00 (board approved and budgeted) 


Roof Material $681,801.58 (board approved and budgeted) 


Hazardous Materials Inspection $1,650.00 


Estimated Total $1,583,542.58 


 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,650.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.004% of the overall site budget 
$34,830,967.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Soquel High School 
 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


271/435







 
 


9821 Blue Larkspur Lane, Suite 100 Monterey, CA 93940 T: 831-649-4623 www.M3environmental.com 


 


April 2, 2021 
 
Mr. Trevor Miller       Via email: 
Director of Facilities       trevormiller@sccs.net 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
831.429.3904 (p) 
 
Subject: Proposal for Hazardous Materials Inspection for the Portico Roof Replacement Project at 


Soquel High School Located at 401 Soquel San Jose Road in Soquel, California 
 Proposal No. 213151 
 
Dear Mr. Miller: 
 
M3 Environmental LLC (M3) is pleased to present this proposal to provide hazardous materials inspections 
(primarily asbestos-containing material [ACM] and lead-containing paint [LCP]) for the removal and 
replacement of the portico roofs at Soquel High School located at 401 Soquel San Jose Road in Soquel, 
California. This proposal is based on information provided to M3 via telephone conversation and e-mail on 
February 11, 2021.   
 
Project Understanding 
 
M3 understands that portico roofs are to be replaced. The school will be vacant and therefore destructive 
testing will be performed.  All accessible exterior and roofing materials will be tested.   
 
Scope of Work 
 
This proposal presents the services needed to successfully complete this project based on the above 
understanding as follows: 
 


• Conduct a walk-through inspection of the portico roofs to delineate the scope of work, and to sample 


suspect ACM and LCP.    


• Analyze collected samples in an American Hygiene Association-accredited laboratory using 


polarized light microscopy (PLM) for asbestos and flame atomic absorption (FAA) for lead.   


• Conduct an inspection for other hazardous materials such as PCB light ballasts, fluorescent light 


tubes, and mercury switches.   


• Prepare and submit a written report for the site at the completion of the project that will include field 
floor plans showing sample locations, laboratory documentation for all samples collected, and 
recommendations as appropriate.  We will provide estimates of the quantities of each type of ACM 
and identify LCP by component.   


 
Fees 
 
All services described will be provided for a fee of $1,650. 
 
Our fee is based on the following assumptions: 
 


• Some damage to building materials will be caused by inspection and sampling activities. 


• Samples will be analyzed on a 3-day laboratory turnaround time.   
 
Although a reasonable effort will be made to identify suspect materials, this does not guarantee that all 
possible sources of hazardous materials will be identified as certain building materials may be inaccessible 


272/435







 


  


 


 SCCS 
Soquel High School 


Portico Renovation Survey 
Proposal No. 213151 


 


or hidden by walls, flooring, partitions, etc. During demolition or renovation operations, building materials 
may be uncovered that may be suspect. These materials should be sampled and identified before activities 
resume.  
 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal to you.  We look forward to working with you on this 
project.  If you have any questions, please call me at 831.649.4623. 
 
Sincerely, 
M3 Environmental LLC 


 
Chris G. Gatward 


Principal 


California CAC No. 92-0216 


273/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Robert A. Bothman Construction Proposal for Branciforte Small 
Schools Domestic Water Line 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Robert A. Bothman Construction proposal for Branciforte Small Schools domestic 
water line. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of material and labor to install a new domestic water line to the 
Alternative Family Education campus. The existing line is too small to meet the site needs.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$28,347.64, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.32% of the overall site budget 
$8,759,099.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Branciforte Small Schools 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


274/435







 
 


DIR Registration Number: 1000000846 


 
 


 
PROPOSAL 


 
March 31st, 2021 
 
 
Mr. Christopher Garcia 
Construction Project Manager 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 
 
PROJECT: Branciforte Small Schools Campus Domestic Water Line 
ESTIMATE NO. 21-108 
 
 
Dear Mr. Garcia 
 
Robert A. Bothman, Inc. proposes to furnish and install work for the above referenced project 
per plans and specifications by MADI Architecture dated 3/21/2021 and in accordance with 
Robert A. Bothman, Inc. Standard Proposal Conditions (see attached). 
 
Addenda Noted: 
No. 1 Water Service 3/21/21 
 
Applicable Specification Section(s) include: 
02 41 00 Demolition 
31 00 00 Earthwork 
31 23 33 Trenching and Backfilling 
32 12 16 Asphalt Paving 
33 30 16 Piped Utilities (Domestic Water) 
 
Specific Inclusions: 
Mobilization / General Conditions: 


• Provide RAB project superintendent, project management, safety inspections, and 
scheduling 


• Provide USA, existing conditions potholing and investigating 


• Provide equipment mobilization 


• Job site clean-up of RAB scope of work items 
 
Site Demolition & Clearing: 


• Sawcut roughly 70+ LF of existing Asphalt Paving, trench and remove spoils 


• Off haul Asphalt and associated spoils 


• Trench and demo roughly 260+ LF of existing Sod / Soil  
 
 


275/435







Branciforte – Domestic Water Line 
Bid Proposal, March 31st, 2021 
Page 2 of 9 
 


Earthwork / Base Rock / Asphalt Paving: 


• Install bedding sand and compact in trenched AC area 


• Install baserock and compact in trenched AC area 


• Install new Asphalt Paving in AC area, vibrate and compact to comply with existing 
conditions, smooth roll finish 


• In Sodded area, backfill with native soil and compact for new water line 
 


 
Underground Utilities: 


Potable Water Utilities 


• Install roughly 330+ LF of new 2” water line from existing line.   


• Install 2 new valves with boxes / lids from point of connection (near classrooms) 
to new valve with box (new construction site) 


• Install tracing wire throughout domestic water line trench 


• Install Blue ID Tape throughout domestic water line trench 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


Pricing: 
 
ITEM # DESCRIPTION  QUANTITY  TOTAL 


1 Domestic Water Line Scope 1 LS   $ 28,347.64 


 
     GRAND TOTAL    $ 28,347.64 
 
 
 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 
 
Submitted by: Accepted by: 
 
Robert A. Bothman, Inc. Santa Cruz City Schools  
 Company Name 
 


By:                Marco Casillas  By:        


 Marco Casillas / Senior Project Engineer 
 
 Name & Title:       
 
 Date:         
 
 
 
 
 


276/435







<<Project Name>> 
General Conditions, <<Date>> 
Page 3 of 9 


 


Specific Exclusions: 


• Anything not part of “Specific Inclusions” is excluded from this bid proposal. 


• No Sod restoration on field (to be performed by owner) 


• Permit and encroachment fees 


• Utility company fees 


• Temporary facilities such as site security fencing, sanitary facilities & hand wash 
stations, and project signs 


• Tree protection measures for on-site trees 


• Cost of construction water or import off-site construction water 


• Traffic control for either on-site or off-site work 


• Pre-construction survey of existing site to verify topography elevations 


• Removal of any hazardous materials including any contaminated soils, lime treated soils, 
asbestos, lead paints, or all other hazardous materials that may be found in transit 
buried pipelines, paint materials on buildings or any other structure of surface to be 
removed from the project. 


• QSD storm water plan development, SMARTS data implementation, and QSP weekly 
inspections, monitoring, reporting, annual reporting, etc 


• All hydronics utility systems including excavation, installation, backfill, and handling of 
spoils 


• Fire Service / Suppression Engineering 


• Keyways subdrain or any other perforated pipe subdrain not shown on the plans 


• Final connection of utility stub-outs to within 5’ of building footprint 


• Bollards at electrical equipment and fire hydrants 


• TV inspection of existing or completed storm drain and sanitary sewer lines and 
structures 


• Handling and off-haul of spoils generated by other trades 


• Cathodic Protection 


• Cement wash finish 


• Dewatering for any part of this project including bad weather or excavation to a water 
table or any other reasons 


• Winterization of any footings or piers 


• Foundation perimeter backfill after completion of slabs 


• Retaining wall backfill, perforated pipe, or waterproofing 


• Temporary or permanent shoring of metal decks for concrete pour deflection 


• Furnish and maintain any decking safety railing and cabling around perimeters or deck 
openings 


• Metal decks cleaning prior to rebar installation 


• Furnish any embed, template or shop drawings needed in concrete. 


• FF/FL Survey and As-built 


• Fire Service / Suppression Engineering 


• Any and all waterproofing 


• Densifiers, hardeners, and/or concrete sealers applied to finished surfaces 


• Any slab polishing or epoxy coating for finished floor systems 


• Concrete for any pads on any wood framed floors 


• Furnish or install any concrete floor drains 


• Tooled Joints 


• Waterstops at MEP Penetrations 


• Concrete expansion or sawcut joint caulking 


277/435







<<Project Name>> 
General Conditions, <<Date>> 
Page 4 of 9 


 


• BIM Modeling  


• Rebar welded to structural / miscellaneous steel 


• Light pole bases for electrical, housekeeping pads/pads for other trades (i.e., 
mechanical/plumbing, electrical, etc.) 


• Fence and gate posts footings 


• Earthwork grading for Landscaping areas after lime treatment or over-build of 
compacted soil for subgrades and building pads 


 
Specific Conditions/Qualifications: 


• COVID-19: Due to the unknown future impacts of the COVID-19 health crisis including 
the constantly changing work restrictions and work requirements RAB is not able at this 
time to include for our work in our proposal, any and all costs associated with “future” 
governmental or agency construction requirements including all work restrictions, 
protocols, guidelines and or practices.  


• RAB will monitor, document and memorialize “at that time” any anticipated added costs 
and schedule impacts associated with changes in work restrictions, protocols, practices, 
demobilization, job suspension, time ordered to not work, loss of production or 
remobilization, and as such RAB reserves its rights in these regards to report these 
changes in work and be compensated accordingly. 


• RAB will not be subject to any delay penalty provisions due to our inability to procure 
inspections and/or materials for this project. 


• Prices based on current prevailing wages 


• Prices based on current union wages 


• Prices based on using skilled and trained workforce 


• Pricing is based on award of full scope of work as a single package. Selective award of 
line item scopes, if acceptable to RAB, will result in additional costs. 


• RAB contract change order mark-up to be 15% on self-performed work and 7.5% on 
subcontractor work based on the labor and equipment rates listed below within this 
proposal 


• On-site water to be used for construction water and dust control, prices do not include 
any costs to import recycled water 


• [If not performing earthwork] Earthwork rough grading by others for landscape/planting 
areas to be rough graded to within +/- 0.20 feet with suitable materials (not 
contaminated/no lime treated soils, no aggregates, etc.)  


• Concrete pours based on the following: 


• Due to the unpredictable energy costs and availability RAB reserves the right to pass on 
increased costs over 5% to the cost of natural gas, electricity, and/or petroleum products 
passed on by our suppliers and truckers.  Asphalt concrete is based on a current liquid 
asphalt price of $535 per ton 


• Rough finish grades for paving work to be left to within +/- 0.10 foot and in landscape 
areas to within +/- 0.20 foot 


• All building utilities will be brought to within 5’ of building footprint for connection by 
others 


• Others to ensure site is clean and ready for RAB for all concrete pours 


• Others to provide protection of exposed concrete slab, walls, and site concrete paving 
areas after pours 


• All layout and survey for corner hubs, benchmarks and permanent points provided by 
and maintained by G.C. 


278/435







<<Project Name>> 
General Conditions, <<Date>> 
Page 5 of 9 


 


• Two (2) offset center lines for walls and columns, layout for block-outs at slabs, layout 
for slab edge forms, embeds and bench marks as required. Permanent control points to 
be maintained at each level, or as required. 


• Lay out for all embeds will be provided and marked on form work by others prior to 
embed installation 


• G.C will inspect / approve embed installation prior to each pour. 


• All pipe spools / penetrations will need to be coordinated with RAB forming and assisted 
by G.C to install.  


• All utility (i.e. water, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical) “stub-up connections” will be 
set ¾” below finish floor and protected / plugged by others. 


• G.C. to provide layout drawings from structural steel contractor for column layout. 


• This proposal is contingent upon our review of final and complete construction 
documents. 


• No geotechnical report has been provided for this project. 
 


279/435







<<Project Name>> 
General Conditions, <<Date>> 
Page 6 of 9 


 


Robert A. Bothman, Inc. (RAB) Standard Proposal Conditions 
Project:  Branciforte Small Schools Campus – Domestic Water Line 


 
This proposal is based upon the following unless specifically noted to the contrary. 
Standard Inclusions 
1. All labor for our work only 
2. All materials for our work only 
3. All equipment for our work only 
4. Traffic Control for RAB Work only 
Standard Exclusions 
1. Work of specification sections not specifically noted 
2. Bonds, permits or permit fees (call for bond rate if applicable) 
3. Liquidated damage penalties 
4. Testing and/or inspection or related fees 
5. Parking fees 
6. Owner/G.C. safety program related fees 
7. Survey or construction staking 
8. Layout, verification or coordination of other trades 
9. Furnish of temporary power, water or access roadways 
10. Construction fencing or temporary toilets 
11. Furnish of dumpsters 
12. Traffic or pedestrian control for work by others 
13. Protection from inclement weather 
14. Protection of our completed work 
15. Utility location or relocation 
16. SWPPP preparation or SWPP BMPs/erosion control measures, implementation, maintenance or removal 
17. Furnish, maintenance or removal of concrete washouts U.O.N. 
18. Additional costs due to unknown surface and subsurface conditions, including but not limited to, dewatering 
19. Tree protection 
20. Demolition 
21. Rough, finish grading or compaction of hardscape areas, landscape areas or building pads to specified tolerance 
22. Aggregate base below concrete to specified tolerance U.O.N. 
23. Concrete accelerators or retarders due to circumstances beyond the control of RAB  
24. Waterproofing, caulking of expansion joints, epoxy joint fillers or sealants U.O.N. 
25. Vapor emission control systems 
26. Under-slab termite treatment 
27. Soil/aggregate sterilant 
28. Furnish of all embedded steel hardware 
29. Shoring of any kind U.O.N. 
30. Any and all scaffolding 
31. Grouting of column bases 
32. Light pole bases, housekeeping pads, signage or site fixture footings U.O.N. 
33. Concrete backfill/envelope at MEP penetrations below foundation. 
34. Handrail / guardrail 
35. Furnish or installation of concrete or steel bollards installed in concrete 
36. Over-excavation/soil stabilization 
37. Backfilling or foundation drainage 
38. Off-haul of spoils U.O.N. 
39. Rock drilling or pier casing 
40. Rock excavation 
41. Hazardous material handling 
42. Overtime work 
Standard Conditions 
1. Pricing firm for 30 days 
2. Pricing is based on acceptance of all bid items included in this proposal in their entirety. Pricing is subject to 


change upon acceptance of only select bid items without prior RAB approval. 
3. If price is accepted (either by execution of proposal or receipt of contract/subcontract), RAB reserves the right to 


review and negotiate contract/subcontract for mutual acceptance. 
4. RAB Proposal to be incorporated by reference into contract documents.  In the event of any discrepancy, 


conflict, or ambiguity between or among the Contract Documents and this RAB proposal, the terms and 
conditions of this RAB proposal shall take precedence. 


5. Sequence and timing of RAB work to be in accordance with mutually agreed upon schedule. 


280/435







<<Project Name>> 
General Conditions, <<Date>> 
Page 7 of 9 


 


6. Pricing based on work being performed in  one  move-in(s) and continuous work operation for each 
move-in.  Additional move-ins will be charged at  $ 2,500.00  each. 


7. It shall be the responsibility of the Owner/General Contractor to provide safe access for all RAB personnel, 
equipment and material to all areas of work. 


8. It shall be the responsibility of the Owner/General Contractor to provide suitable staging and storage areas for 
RAB equipment and materials. 


9. G.C will provide adequate access around each structure and within 20 feet of our work for movement of hoisting 
equipment for the duration of the project. 


10. Should conditions be encountered in performance of RAB work which differ from those included in contract 
documents or ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as inherent in work of character provided in 
contract, an equitable adjustment and time extension will be made to cover the resulting cost. 


11. G.C. is to provide on-site parking or pay for off-site parking for all RAB personnel. 
12. Payments invoiced by the 25th of the month to be paid by the 25th of the following month. 
13. Piers are figured at plan depth.  Additional depths due to soils engineer recommendations will be billed 


accordingly. 
14. RAB will provide a minimum class “B” finish for all exposed formed surfaces in accordance with ACI 347 and ACI 


301 
15. RAB assumes no responsibility for concrete cracking. 
16. RAB shall provide general cleanup of our work with debris to be deposited into dumpsters provided by others. 
17. G.C. to provide all project coordination. 
18. G.C. to provide RAB three sets of updated plans and specifications. 
LABOR TIME AND MATERIAL RATES 


LABOR TIME AND MATERIAL RATES EFFECTIVE THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021 
AFTER JUNE 2022, RATES WILL INCREASE APPROXIMATELY $3.00 ON THE BASE RATE 
                  


LABOR CLASS   REGULAR   
HALF TIME 
PREMIUM   


TIME AND 
ONE HALF   


DOUBLE 
TIME 


Carpenter Foreman   $   128.17   $         42.69   $   170.86   $     213.55 


Carpenter   $   116.59   $         36.90    $   153.49   $     190.38  


Cement Mason Foreman   $   104.74   $         34.28   $   139.02   $     173.30 


Cement Mason   $    95.79   $         29.80   $   125.58   $     155.38 


Laborer Foreman   $    98.13   $         31.59   $   129.72   $     161.31 


Laborer   $    88.21   $         26.62   $   114.83   $     141.45 


Operator Foreman   $   109.50   $         33.52   $   143.01   $     176.53 


Operator   $   106.34   $         31.94   $   138.27   $     170.21 


Site Superintendent   $   132.91   $         44.70    $   177.62   $     222.32 


General Superintendent   $   139.45   $         47.97   $   187.42   $     235.39 


Project Engineer   $    92.02   $         37.63   $   129.65   $     167.29 


Project Manager   $   153.57   $         63.93   $   217.50   $     281.43 


                  


         


EQUIPMENT TIME AND MATERIAL RATES EFFECTIVE THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021 


                  


Equipment   
Cost 
Basis   Rate         


10- Wheeler  HR   $           111.00       


Backhoe   HR   $             90.00       


Auger Attachment  DAY   $           289.00       


Hi-Ram Attachment  DAY   $           633.00       


Bobcat   HR   $             51.00       


281/435







<<Project Name>> 
General Conditions, <<Date>> 
Page 8 of 9 


 


Auger Attachment  DAY   $           289.00       


Hi-Ram Attachment  DAY   $           465.00       


Compressor W/Hammer   DAY   $           265.00       


Dozer (D-4)  HR   $             78.00       


Dozer Large (D-6)  HR   $           116.00       


End Dump   HR   $           128.00       


Excavator   HR   $           176.00       
Compaction Wheel 
Attachment  DAY  $           753.00     


Hi-Ram Attachment  DAY   $           937.00       


Extruded Curb Machine  DAY   $       1,053.00       


Flat Bed   HR   $           128.00       


Forklift  HR   $             56.00       


Forklift - Gradall  HR   $             86.00       


High Side End Dump   HR   $           128.00       


Loader   HR   $           133.00       


Mini-Excavator  HR   $             68.00       


Motor Grader JD  HR   $           124.00       


Motor Grader CAT 140M  HR   $           165.00     


Pick-up Truck  HR   $             26.00       


Riding Concrete Trowel  DAY   $           275.00       


Roller-36   HR   $             58.00       


Roller-66   HR   $             69.00       


Roller-84   HR   $             84.00       


Scraper 613  HR   $           166.00       


Scraper 623  HR   $           258.00       


Sheeps Foot 66"   HR   $             88.00       


Sheeps Foot Compactor 815  HR   $           171.00       


Soff-Cut Saw  DAY   $           305.00       


Tractor   HR   $             71.00       


Material Conveyor  DAY   $           473.00       


Rotovator   DAY   $           473.00       


Top Maker Turf Pulverizer  DAY   $       2,153.00       


Transport  DAY   $       1,225.00       


Trencher   HR   $             58.00       
Walk Behind Concrete 
Trowel  DAY   $           150.00       


Water Truck (4000 Gallon)  HR   $           111.00       


Water Truck (2500 Gallon)   HR    $           101.00          
         


The above rates do not include General Liability Insurance. General Liability Insurance will be added to the 
Gross Billing at a rate of $5.80/$1,000.00. All equipment rentals subject to a 4-hour minimum unless 
otherwise noted. Rentals subject to RAB standard terms and conditions. All T&M (labor, equipment & 
materials) work will be marked up 15% for overhead and profit. Customer to provide safe workplace for the 


282/435







<<Project Name>> 
General Conditions, <<Date>> 
Page 9 of 9 


 


equipment ordered and supplied.  Attachments are subject to an 8-hour minimum. Transport cost required 
for the movement of all equipment not currently on site. 


 


283/435







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Serrano’s Expert Tree Service, Inc. Santa Cruz High School Tree 
Removal 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Serrano’s Expert Tree Service, Inc. Santa Cruz High School tree removal. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The arborist provided a report addressing trees in close proximity to the utility project at Santa 
Cruz High School and indicated that the amount of root loss that will occur during trenching on 
Walnut Avenue will be too much for the Chinese Elm and Douglas Fir trees to survive and 
therefore recommends their removal. The utility service must be replaced and there are no 
alternative locations for these trenches. This proposal is for the removal of the Chinese Elm and 
Douglas Fir trees. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$4,800.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.15% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


284/435







SERRANO’S EXPERT TREE SERVICE, INC.
37 Years of Experience 


7-Day Service – FULLY INSURED PL & PD – Free Estimates 
(408) 269-8756 – (650) 322-1125 


Cont. Lic. #977688 


 


TERMS & CONDITIONS: Payment is due upon work completion. Our training and feeling of responsibility assures the safety of your property. However, accidents happen, even to the best. 
So, SERRANO’S EXPERT TREE SERVICE, as additional protection to you, has covered this work by Insurance for Property Damage, Public Liability and Worker’s Compensation. We are not 
responsible for damage to property not readily visible or to underground installations. 
Client agrees to get and pay for all government permits and any third party permission required for this work to be done as described. Client agrees the above price is based on 
payment as described above and if owner pays later than later than described, SERRANO’S EXPERT TREE SERVICE and client agrees the time price differential is five percent (5%) of the 
unpaid price for each calendar month or part thereof lapsing after the above due date before payment. Regardless of this time price differential, the unpaid balance shall be due in full 
within 30 days of the work completion date and shall bear interest from that time at eight percent (8%) per year until paid. In the event of litigation, arbitration, or other proceedings by 
which one party either seeks to enforce its rights under this Agreement, or seeks a declaration of any rights or obligations under this Agreement, the non-prevailing party shall reimburse 
the prevailing party for all reasonable attorney fees and costs resulting there from. 


               
CLIENT APPROVAL:       


BILLING ADDRESS: 
110 OAK RIM CT. STE 56, LOS GATOS CA 95032   Date:        


WE ACCEPT VISA & MASTERCARD 


Company Name: Santa Cruz City Schools Date: 04/16/2021


Attn: Trevor Miller Quoted by: Dave Wood


Address: 133 Mission Street, Suite 100 Job Address: Santa Cruz Highschool


City-State-Zip: Santa Cruz, CA 95060


Phone: 831-429-3904


Email: trevormiller@sccs.net


Notice: We will furnish equipment, materials, and labor necessary to complete the work listed below. Quotations are subject to change after 30 days.


ITEM                           Tree and Plant Healthcare Recommendations AMOUNT


1 Walnut Street - Remove (1) each Chinese Elm and Douglas Fir and grind stump $4,800.00


Total $4,800.00


285/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
  


AGENDA ITEM:  Update on Expanding In-Person Services & Academic 
Interventions and Support 


 
MEETING DATE:                       May 5, 2021 
 
THROUGH:                                 Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In March of 2020 Santa Cruz County Schools pivoted to distance learning, in what many 
expected to be a temporary solution to the rising pandemic. As cases continued to increase it 
became evident that distance learning would need to continue for longer than the three weeks 
that were originally anticipated.  Since this transition to distance learning, it has been Santa 
Cruz City Schools’ goal to return to full time in-person instruction. Over the course of the last 
year the District identified and has been actively working through the five phases of reopening. 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools’ Phases of Reopening: 


1. Emergency Distance Learning 
2. Organized Distance Learning 
3. Expanding Small Cohorts 
4. In-Person Hybrid Instruction 
5. In-Person Full Time Instruction 


On March 15, 2021, Transitional Kindergarten and Kindergarten classes opened for Hybrid 
Instruction, with 1st-5th grades beginning Hybrid on March 22 and middle and high schools 
beginning on April 5. Santa Cruz City Schools is currently in Phase 4 of reopening, and while this 
is a huge accomplishment, it is by no means the end of the road. The District continues to 
actively work towards Phase 5: In-Person Full Time Instruction.  Elementary schools began five 
days a week of instruction on April 19. Human Resources is hiring additional staff so that 
secondary schools are able to reopen five days a week and meet the 3 feet distancing 
requirements set by the California Department of Public Health in August. 
  
Staff will provide an update on expanding in-person services that will focus on the following: 


●       Review of County COVID Data 
●       Update on Multi-year Student Intervention Plan 
●       Update on Expanding Learning Opportunities Grant Plan 
●       End of Year Celebrations and Ceremonies 
●       Update on Planning for 2021-22 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
Final fiscal impact of COVID safety preparations and interventions TBD 
 


286/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


287/435







Wednesday, May 5,  2021


Expanding In-Person 
Services & Academic 
Intervention and 
Support


288/435







Tonight’s
Update:


● Review of County COVID Data


● Update on Multi-year Student 
Intervention Plan


● Update on Expanding Learning 
Opportunities Grant Plan


● Update on Hybrid Implementation 
and Transition to Elementary Daily 
Instruction


● End of Year Celebrations & 
Ceremonies


● Update on Planning for 2021-22
289/435







State 
Monitoring 


System


● Rate of new cases & test positivity determine tiered 
placement 


○ SC County—2.1 adjusted case rate (orange/moderate)


○ SC County—0.8% positivity rate (yellow/minimal)


○ SC County—1.7% Health equity quartile positivity rate 
(yellow/minimal)


○ SC County—Tier 3: “Moderate” Risk


● Counties must remain in a tier for at least 3 weeks before 
moving forward


● To move forward, county must meet next tier’s criteria for 
two consecutive weeks


● If county metrics worsen for two consecutive weeks, 
county moves to a more restrictive tier


290/435







291/435







County 
Announces 
Distance 
Learning


MAR.
16


MAR.
13


Schools close 1 
week to prep. for 
distance learning


First Day 
Distance 
Learning


MAR.
22


Reopening
Planning
Begins


APR.
23


JUN.
12


CDPH Sets 
School 
Reopening 
Guidance


JUL.
17


Governor Announces 
Monitoring List


SC County Placed 
on Monitoring List


AUG.
3


CDPH Changes 
Guidance


AUG.
21


CZU Fires 
Pause 
Instruction


AUG.
26


Board: Distance Learning for 
Remainder of 2020 Based on 
Reopening Requirements


OCT.
19


First Small 
Cohorts


OCT.
MID


CDPH Changes 
Guidelines


OCT.
21


Board Adopts 
Contracts for
Ventilation Study 
& Upgrades


DEC.
2


Board Meets to
Establish Hybrid 
Timeline for Red 
Tier


DEC.
2


Governor Announces New 
Plan for School Reopening


JAN.
14 CDPH Changes 


Guidelines


FEB.
12 County Announces 


Plan for Staggered 
March Hybrid 
Implementation MAR.


15
TK/K Begins 
Hybrid 
Instruction


1st - 5th
Begins 
Hybrid 
Instruction


JUL.
20


CDPH
Updates 
Guidance


FEB.
22


MAR.
22


APR.
5


Secondary Begins 
Hybrid Instruction


CDPH Changes 
Distance Guidance 
from 6’ to 3’


MAR.
30


The long road Back


292/435







We’ve been 
working through a
Phased Timeline 
since March 2020.


Hybrid is not
our end goal.


293/435







Organized
Distance 
Learning
Aug. 2020 - March 2021


● Curriculum 
Designed for 
New Medium


● Consistency & 
Support


● Sustainable
Engagement


●More Data on 
Virus


Expanding
Small 
Cohorts
Oct. 2020 - March 2021


● Establishing Safety 
Protocols


●Gradual Expansion
of In-Person 
Services


●Pave the Way for 
Hybrid


● Evolving Data on 
Virus Informs 
Policy


In-Person
Hybrid 
Instruction
March 2021


●Scaling-Up
Safety Protocols


●Policy Defined 
by State 
Guidelines


● Expedited 
Timelines with 
vaccines


●Transparency
with COVID 
Dashboard 


In-Person
Full-Time 
Instruction
April 2021 Elementary
August 2121 Secondary


● Contingencies 
Built for variable 
spacing 
requirements


●Proactive 
Planning  for 
many paths to 
normalcy


●Anticipating new 
state guidance


PHASE ONE PHASE TWO PHASE THREE PHASE FOUR PHASE FIVE


Emergency
Distance 
Learning
March-June 2020


● Teacher 
Training in 
Technology 
Tools


● Inventing
Instructional 
Framework


●Distributing
Technology


● Little Data on 
Virus


294/435







Multi-Year 
Intervention 


Planning for Spring 
2021 through
Summer 2022


• Ongoing in-person & virtual
academic & social/emotional 
interventions & support this spring


• Ongoing preparations for Summer 
School
○ Elementary Enrollment 339
○ Middle School Enrollment 101
○ High School Enrollment 126


• Development of master schedules 
for 2021-22 interventions


• Continued stakeholder engagement


• Formalizing Expanded Learning 
Opportunities Plan 295/435







Expanded Learning 
Opportunities 


Grant SB86


• State requires a written plan to be 
approved by the Board by June 1st


• Community Input
○ Family, student and staff surveys
○ Thought Exchanges
○ Student focus group zoom meeting
○ Parent Leader Dinner
○ District Advisory Committee
○ Reopening Advisory Committee
○ Family Webinars and Zoom Meetings
○ District English Language Advisory 


Committee
○ Leadership Planning Meetings to 


Synthesize Stakeholder Input
○ Board Interventions Ad Hoc Committee


• Final plan for Board Approval 5.26.21296/435







Update on Hybrid 
& Daily Instruction


Student Voices


• Samantha, Grade 6:  "It's good to see friends and teachers."


• Owen, Grade 7: "The best part is seeing friends. I got 
distracted at home and now that I am back at school I can't 
get distracted. It's nice"


• Finn, 3rd grade: "It's so exciting but pretty different. We've 
been on Zoom for over a year and I really like being in person. 
It's different because we have to wear masks and be distant. I 
wish COVID would be over so we can do fun things like 
Reading Buddies."


• Jackson Bean, 4th grade: "Being back at school is really 
because I finally get to see kids my age and I get to play on 
the play structure."


• Riley Turner, Senior: “Being back at school has been a 
refreshing change that was greatly needed in my schedule. 
I've been having fun interacting with the students and 
teachers in class, making the learning environment much 
more vibrant.”


297/435







Update on Hybrid 
& Daily Instruction


Student Voices


• Kevin Falkenroth, Senior: “Returning to school feels 
refreshing and it's a lot easier for me to focus and learn.”


• Morgan Jett, Sophomore: “Being back in school helps me 
become more motivated. It has made me feel more inclined to 
do my work during the given class period and I am very very 
happy to be back.”


• Maddie Weisblatt, Senior: “As a senior, it is so nice to spend 
my last few months on campus. I have been very impressed 
with how students, teachers, and the district have handled 
our return to school and am very grateful to be back.”


• Jack Hanson, Sophomore: “I am overjoyed to be back in 
person. I learn a lot better in the classroom and love that I 
can see people regularly now. Thank you for all the work you 
have done to get us to this point.”


• Saana Kayser, Freshman: “It feels sensational to come to 
Soquel High for the very first time! Distance learning created 
an isolating atmosphere so being able to return to campus
has been quite enjoyable.”298/435







Update on Hybrid 
& Daily Instruction


Student Voices


299/435







Update on Hybrid 
& Daily Instruction


Student Voices


300/435







Update on Hybrid 
& Daily Instruction


Student Voices


301/435







Update on Hybrid 
& Daily Instruction


Staff Voices


• Teacher Shannon Blake: "I am sooo glad to be back!"


• Teacher Susie Heady: "It is a joyful, fulfilling experience to watch 
kids connect with others, make friends, learn games, sing 
together--it's just amazing!"


• Teacher Shanna Kiesz: “Being back with students in-person feels 
like a terrible weight has been lifted from my shoulders. It is 
really nice to get to do my job again without the constant panic 
and mania of preparing adequate online lessons, managing 
zooms, replying to unending emails from families. I am sleeping 
better. I am having fun at my job again.”


• Teacher Carmen Zuniga: “¡Fantástico!  I love the opportunity to 
get to be with students in person.  Many of them have a different 
personality than what I had seen on Zoom.. I love to see the 
beautiful smiles on their faces as they enter the classroom 
especially when they see a friend.  I'm very happy to be back in 
school!”


302/435







Update on Hybrid 
& Daily Instruction


Staff Voices


• School Counselor: "The best thing is to be back with the 
students and my colleagues. I never want to work from home 
again."


• Teacher Jessica Hoffschneider: “Despite the challenges of 
hybrid instruction, getting back into the classroom with 
students has been a much-needed, refreshing change of 
pace. It has been wonderful to watch the students in the 
classroom quickly settle into new routines, collaborate with 
each other, and make new friends.”


• Teacher Marco Lucadano: “Being back in school has been a 
transformational experience for me. After all we have been 
through this past year, the satisfaction of finally having the 
opportunity to meet my students face to face, and once 
again work with my amazing colleagues, has been 
overwhelming and nothing short of inspirational. The first 
day back left me with the same excited feeling I had 10 years 
ago on my first day of teaching at Soquel High, overflowing 
with ideas and excitement for this new chapter to unfold.”


303/435







End of year 
celebrations & 


ceremonies


• Elementary and Small Schools promotions 
on school sites


• Middle School Completion Ceremonies at 
DeLaveaga Park


• High School Graduations at each high 
school stadium


• High School Senior celebrations being 
planned using most recent COVID outdoor 
guidance


304/435







Planning for 
2021-22


Reopening Advisory Committee
(Students, Parents, Staff) April 26


Hiring and preparation for reduced 
class sizes in secondary to allow for 
five-days a week of instruction


Planning for online options for 
families


Anticipation of new State Guidance 
in June


305/435







Final thought . . .


306/435







Questions?


307/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Multi-Tiered Systems of Support: A Focus on Decision Points -  
Student Study Teams and 504s 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Federal law requires school districts to have systems in place to support students who struggle 
to access their education. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 is one such law. Santa 
Cruz City Schools has procedures in place to support our students who struggle and to evaluate 
and support students eligible for a 504 Accommodation Plan. The structure that typically 
supports this process is the Student Study Team (SST) structure. An SST is a group of educators 
at a school site who comes together in response to a referral from a staff member or parent 
regarding a student of concern. This presentation will provide the context for SSTs and 504s in 
Santa Cruz City Schools including the current state and the vision for these procedures moving 
forward. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


 Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


308/435







Multi-Tiered Systems of 


Support
A focus on decision-points: 


Student Study Teams & 504 Accommodation Plans


May 5, 2021


309/435







Multi Tiered Systems of 


Support District Vision


We use data and evidence based 


practices to design and 


implement flexible, integrated, 


comprehensive systems


responsive to the academic, 


behavioral, and social emotional 


needs of our diverse students.


310/435







Decision Point


Decision Point


311/435







Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3


Professional Learning Communities: 


Grade Level Teams


Systems: Progress Monitoring & Responding


Decision 


Point


Decision 


Point


Professional Learning 


Communities: Intervention 


Teams


Professional 


Learning 


Communities: 


Intervention Teams


312/435







Decision Points: What if a child isn’t responding to Tier 2 or Tier 


3 Intervention?


Student Study Team (SST) Meeting


● Can be requested by a parent or 


school team member (e.g., general 


education teacher)


● Meets to review student strengths 


and progress concerns


● May result in a specialized 


intervention plan


● May result in a referral for special 


education assessment


504 Accommodation Plan


● May be created if a child has a 


qualifying medical condition


● Students may be assessed by 


the school for eligibility


● Is designed to provide access 


to the learning environment


● Is situated within Section 504 


of the Rehabilitation Act


313/435







Must a student receive Tier 1 & 2 interventions before an 


SST or 504 is considered?


No


A teacher or parent can request an 


SST at any time to discuss concerns


A 504 eligibility meeting could be 


requested at any time to evaluate the 


need for a 504 accommodation plan


314/435







How do teachers know if a student has a 504 plan or an 


intervention plan?


General education teachers are a part of 


the Student Study Team (SST) or 504 


meeting 


Copies of the plan(s) are provided to the 


teacher by a site administrator or school 


counselor


315/435







Where are we going with our SST and 504 procedures?


Update procedures to align across 


school sites and grade spans


Identify an electronic data storage for 


both SST and 504s to increase ease 


of access and monitoring data


Contextualize accommodations and 


supports within our MTSS structure


Increased training for staff on 


Universal Design for Learning


316/435







Anticipated Timeline for Refinement


● Spring 2021 - Examine current state


● Spring 2021 - Explore options for electronic forms & data storage


● Fall 2021 - Establish working group for determining alignment of 


procedures across sites and within grade spans


● Winter 2022 - Gather input on proposed procedures & protocols from job-


alike groups (e.g., counselors, administrators, etc.)


● Spring 2022  - Finalize procedures and train site teams


317/435







318/435







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Middle School History Social Science Curriculum Adoption 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the adoption of National Geographic, a California History Framework aligned History 
Social Science curriculum, as the district’s 6th and 7th grade History Social Science curriculum. 
Approve the adoption of McGraw Hill, a California History Framework aligned History Social 
Science curriculum, as the district 8th grade History Social Science curriculum. (McGraw Hill is 
the recent curriculum adopted by the board for all high school history social science courses). 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The current middle school History Social Science curriculum was adopted by the Santa Cruz City 
Schools Board 15 years ago and is not currently aligned to the new California History Social 
Science Framework adopted by the State Board of Education in July of 2016. Curriculum 
frameworks provide guidance to educators, parents, and publishers, to support implementing 
California content standards. Textbook publishers develop texts based upon state frameworks. 
The History Social Science Framework explains that a well-rounded curriculum includes four key 
areas of emphasis: Content, Inquiry, Literacy, and Citizenship (also referred to as Civic 
Engagement). 
 
During the 2019-20 school year, the District hired a .6 FTE Social Science Teacher on Special 
Assignment to provide professional development and facilitate teacher collaboration on the 
new California History Social Science Framework with middle and high school History Social 
Science teachers. The Teacher on Special Assignment established a district History Leads 
teacher group. The History Social Science Teacher on Special Assignment also led each 
secondary History Social Science department through a curriculum review of all updated 
History Social Science curriculum aligned to the California History Social Science Framework. 
The process the District used for reviewing curriculum was adapted from the suggested 
California Department of Education History Curriculum review and adoption process. Through 
this curriculum review process, teachers determined which curriculum to pilot in the fall of the 
2020-2021 school year, and also determined which teachers would take part in the piloting 
process.  
 
In the fall of 2020, middle school teachers from Branciforte Middle School and Mission Hill 
Middle School began their pilot with the Savvas History Social Science curriculum. Each teacher 
committed to piloting at least one unit and using as many digital components of the program as 


319/435







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


possible. Teachers received training and participated in a mid-pilot check in meeting. At the end 
of the pilot, teachers participated in a pilot debrief meeting where they evaluated the strengths 
and weaknesses of the program, focusing on the main components of History Curriculum 
outlined by the state curriculum adoption process. At this point, teachers determined the need 
to pilot a second curriculum. 8th grade History Social Science teachers chose McGraw Hill as 
their second pilot curriculum. This is also what the high school chose as their second pilot 
curriculum and ultimately adopted at the March 24th Regular Board Meeting. 6th and 7th 
grade History Social Science teachers chose National Geographic as their second pilot 
curriculum. Both curricula were highly rated by History Social Science teachers in the initial 
curriculum review. 
 
The 8th grade McGraw Hill pilot began with 8th grade teachers joining the high school McGraw 
Hill training in January, following winter break. Similarly, 6th and 7th grade teachers also 
attended National Geographic training in January. Teachers also gave students a survey to 
provide input on the Savvas curriculum and the McGraw Hill curriculum (8th grade) or National 
Geographic curriculum (6th and 7th grade). 
 
At the conclusion of the piloting process, all piloting teachers came together to debrief both 
curriculums, including reviewing student survey results. Teachers agreed that the second pilot 
curriculum (McGraw Hill and National Geographic) were superior to the first pilot (Savvas). A 
teacher survey was sent to collect anonymous feedback and input regarding which curriculum 
the District should adopt, and there was a clear majority of 6th and 7th grade teachers desiring 
to adopt National Geographic and 8th grade teachers desiring to adopt McGraw Hill.  
 
A summary of the National Geographic strengths are outlined below: 
 
Content Quality 


● Wonderful images, rich and accessible content 
● Additional information that added depth to the curriculum (this was not present in 


other reviewed curriculum) 
● Primary sources in chapters and supplementary materials are very good and give 


multiple perspectives 
● Primary sources are especially useful in ancient world history curriculum (6th grade) 
● Single page textbook readings are engaging and rich 
● Critical thinking questions included for each chapter 


 
California History Social Science Framework Alignment 


● The curriculum is current and aligned to the California History Content Standards 
● Literacy (reading, writing, speaking, and listening) components are woven throughout 


the curriculum 
 
 
Student Accessibility 


● The readings are divided up well and easy for students to digest  


320/435







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


● The amount of reading and material for students is manageable in terms of getting 
through the whole curriculum in a year 


● Spanish text is very accessible for students 
● High quality videos and images aid students in comprehension  
● Digital tools make the curriculum very interactive and provide multiple modes of 


accessibility and learning 
● Teachers can modify the reading level of the text for students on the e-text version of 


the curriculum. This is a great support for students with learning challenges and/or 
English Language Learners 


 
Interface and Usability for Teachers 


● The digital texts and supplementary materials were easier to use than Savvas   
● Using PDFs in Google Classroom works well 
● Easy to supplement with other resources 
● Snippet tool is useful for creating slides 
● Formative and summative assessments built into the program 


 
A summary of the McGraw Hill strengths are outlined below: 
 
Content Quality 


● The text is high quality, up to date, interactive, and has rigorous curricular content that 
prioritizes depth over breadth. Further, the texts are more student friendly than Savvas  


● Each section or unit of study begins with a primary source called “Step into Place and 
Time” 


● The maps and graphs are superior to Savvas 
● Primary sources and visual analysis are strong and include many biographies and videos 


to enhance learning 
● The curriculum also includes relevant current events in the format of a “Sync Blast,” 


which allows teachers to assign students a current event news article digitally, in which 
students respond to an essential question and post their response virtually. Students 
then use a rubric to evaluate and give feedback to the responses. Responses can also be 
“upvoted,” all of which allows students to engage in a relevant, digital dialogue about 
current events and their place in history 


● Text is appropriately toned and straightforward 
● A variety of resources are included in the study of each topic 
● This curriculum includes two modes of instructional use: 1) teacher-led, inquiry and 2) 


project-based approach (Savvas had only one mode), both of which are rigorous, 
relevant, and engaging 


 
California History Social Science Framework Alignment 


● Inquiry is strong and intentionally used throughout the lesson materials 
● The curriculum Essential Questions and guiding questions are strong and engaging 
● The curriculum is current and aligned to the California History Content Standards 
● Literacy (reading, writing, speaking, and listening) components are woven throughout 


321/435







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


the curriculum 
 
Student Accessibility 


● The materials presented are easy for students to read, including strong visuals that aid 
in comprehension with a good format that is accessible for all students 


● The format and layout are clear, easy to understand, and not overwhelming 
● The textbook also features a “read aloud” option for students who need auditory 


support when reading and also allows for targeted passage-reading (versus having to 
listen to a whole chapter of a book) 


● The search capacity within the digital resources and digital textbook is robust within 
each section 


● “Opening” the e-text is much easier than Savvas  
● The content and resources are more approachable for students than Savvas   
● The digital book allows teachers to make flexile changes and is also included Spanish 


content 
● The digital book allows for digital annotation and highlights, making the digital text very 


interactive 
● Teachers desire and see the benefit to using both digital and print resources with 


students 
 
Assessment Tools (formative and summative) 


● IMPACT comes with an assessment tool called the Adaptive Smartbook, which allows 
teachers to adapt publisher prepared questions 


● Each unit includes review questions that address the skill(s) being assessed by the 
chapter. These questions are aligned to the Common Core Standards and History Social 
Science Framework 


 
Teachers also administered a student survey for those students who had the opportunity to use 
both the Savvas and National Geographic (6th & 7th grade) or McGraw Hill (8th grade) curricula 
in their classes, with a focus on soliciting student comparative experiences.  Students were 
asked to compare the two curricula in terms of engagement, comprehension, and depth of 
information and in each area. A majority of 6th and 7th grade students surveyed preferred the 
National Geographic materials and most 8th grade students preferred the McGraw Hill 
materials. 
 
Summary of National Geographic, Ancient Civilizations (6th grade) & Medieval and Early 
Modern Times (7th grade) Curriculum  
National Geographic Learning’s mission is to bring the world to the classroom and the 
classroom to life. With their history social science programs, students learn about their world 
by experiencing it. They develop the language and skills they need to be successful global 
citizens and leaders. The National Geographic social science curriculum makes history 
meaningful and relevant for students by building insight into world cultures. Students take an 
active role in the events that make history every day. The textbooks are both in print and digital 
formats and available in English and Spanish. There are highly engaging, interactive teacher and 


322/435







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


student resources on myNGconnect.com, and all of the instructional materials are also digital 
for teachers and compatible with Google Classroom.  
 
Summary of McGraw Hill IMPACT: United States History & Geography Curriculum 
The McGraw Hill IMPACT: California Social Studies K-12 curriculum is a dynamic, student-
centered program designed to help teachers make an impact in the classroom, and to inspire 
students to make an impact on the world around them. It is a rigorous curriculum aligned to the 
California History Social Science Framework. The curriculum includes a wide range of first 
person accounts from a variety of perspectives to help students learn about the lives of the 
people who made history. It also employs a wide range of instructional strategies to allow 
students to experience relevancy in their curriculum through active learning, and also 
empowers students to develop empathy and critical thinking skills. Using this curriculum will 
help students gain the tools they need to understand their place in the world, to take action in 
society, and to succeed in college, career and civic life. The goal of the IMPACT curriculum is to 
help teachers spark the kind of engagement in students that turns curiosity, knowledge, and 
critical thinking into empowered citizenship. Additionally, it is the goal of the flexible digital and 
print resources in IMPACT: California Social Studies to support individual teaching styles, 
classroom technology use, and most importantly the needs of all students. 
 
Number of Students Served 
Currently, just under 1,000 students are enrolled in the 2 Santa Cruz City Schools 
comprehensive middle schools. This history social science course of study includes the following 
courses: 


● 6th Grade - World History: Ancient History 
● 7th Grade - World History: Medieval - Modern 
● 8th Grade - United States History  


 
Implementation Evaluation & Evaluation of Impact on Students 
Upon board approval, the formal implementation of National Geographic History Social Science 
curriculum at the 6th and 7th grade level and McGraw Hill’s IMPACT History Social Science 
curriculum at the 8th grade level will occur at both Branciforte Middle School and Mission Hill 
Middle School during the 2021-2022 school year. Teachers will be trained in the curriculum in 
August and will be provided with opportunities for additional California Framework focused 
professional development as well as participate in facilitated course alike collaboration by the 
History Social Science Teacher on Special Assignment throughout the school year. During this 
collaboration, teachers will discuss the strengths of the curriculum as well as where additional 
curricular and/or instructional supports are needed.  
 
Teachers will also participate in determining district common assessments for each grade level 
history social science course of study. The student assessment data will be used to help 
determine the impact of this curriculum on students. Additionally, a student survey will be 
developed and administered to students mid-year to provide student feedback to teachers and 
administrators regarding the impact and effectiveness of the curriculum.  
 


323/435







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
LCFF Base funds (Unrestricted) are designated for the purchase of History Social Science 
Curriculum in the district Curriculum Master Plan. Below are the cost estimates for an 8- year 
middle school implementation of both the National Geographic and McGraw Hill History Social 
Science Curriculum. 
 


$77,514.25 6th Grade: National Geographic Ancient Civilizations Curriculum 
● 290 Digital Student Accounts – 8-year subscription 
● 535 Print Student Textbooks (245 for class sets) 
● 290 Interactive Print Journals (consumables) – 8-year subscription 
● 7 Digital Accounts & Print Teacher Edition Textbooks 
● 7 Teacher Assessment Tools & Materials - Digital & Print 


$88,354 7th Grade: National Geographic Medieval and Early Modern Times 
Curriculum 


● 361 Digital Student Accounts – 8-year subscription 
● 571 Print Student Textbooks (210 for class sets) 
● 361 Interactive Print Journals (consumables) – 8-year subscription 
● 6 Digital Accounts & Print Teacher Edition Textbooks 
● 6 Teacher Assessment Tools & Materials - Digital & Print 


$63,796.55 8th Grade: McGraw Hill IMPACT United States History Curriculum 
● 310 Digital Student Accounts – 8-year subscription 
● 485 Print Student Textbooks (175 for class sets) 
● 310 Interactive Print Journals (consumables) – 8-year subscription 
● 5 Digital Accounts & Print Teacher Edition Textbooks 
● 5 Teacher Assessment Tools & Materials - Digital & Print 
● 5 Teacher subscriptions to Digital Current Event platform “Sync 


Blasts” – 8-year subscription 


$0 Publisher Professional Development 
5 Full Day Publisher Trainings to be used during the next 2 school years: 
21-22 & 22-23 


$0 Shipping & Handling 


$16,587 
$5,901 


Estimated Tax - National Geographic 
Estimated Tax - McGraw Hill 


$252,153 Total Estimated Cost - LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 


 
 
 
 


324/435







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


325/435







Middle School
History Social Science 
Curriculum Adoption


May 5, 2021


326/435







SCCS History Social Science Mission, Vision, & Plan


SCCS History Social Science Mission:


To achieve a comprehensive implementation of the California 


History/Social Science Framework in the Santa Cruz City School 


District, to sustain this implementation through curricular adoption 


and the development of district-based resources, and to establish 


collaboration in History/Social Science across school sites to refine 


statewide expectations into localized, Framework aligned 


instructional practices and assessments.
327/435







History Social Science Curriculum Adoption Process


1) Curriculum Evaluation Roadshow - TOSA & rubrics (19-20 winter)


2) Formed Adoption Committee (19-20 winter)


3) Narrowed Curriculum down to 2-3 curriculum demos (March/April 2020)


4) Adoption Committee debrief - determined to pilot Savvas (formerly 


Pearson) in the fall of 2020 (end of April 2020) 


5) Determined 2nd curriculum to pilot in winter - 6th & 7th: National 


Geographic & 8th: McGraw Hill (high school)


6) Included student voice - survey to get input on both curriculums - part of 


debrief


7) Pilot Committee End of Pilot Debrief & Decision Making Process


328/435







8th Grade: IMPACT - McGraw Hill History Social Science 


Curriculum


Content Quality


● Engaging, interactive, rigorous curricular content with a focus on depth over breadth


● Variety of primary sources including multiple perspectives


California History Social Science Framework Alignment


● Intentional inquiry based learning & project based learning woven throughout - allows teachers 


to use the curriculum in 2 different modes


● Strong literacy components


Student Accessibility


● Clear, easy to understand format & layout with strong visuals to enhance learning


● Read aloud capability to support struggling readers, ELs, & students with IEPs


Assessment Tools (formative and summative)


● Common Core & Framework aligned built-in assessments in an easy to use program that 


allows teachers to adapt premade formative & summative assessments


● Unit Review Questions focused on skills being assessed, aligned to standards & framework329/435







6th & 7th Grade: National Geographic History Social Science 


Curriculum


Content Quality


● Wonderful images that add to the richness of the curriculum, as well as aid in comprehension


● Engaging, interactive, rigorous curricular content 


● High quality primary sources that provide multiple perspectives


California History Social Science Framework Alignment


● The curriculum is current and aligned to the California History Content Standards


● Literacy (reading, writing, speaking, and listening) components are woven throughout the 


curriculum


Student Accessibility


● Clear, easy to understand format & layout with strong visuals to enhance learning


● The readings are divided up well and easy for students to digest 


● Spanish text available


● Teacher can change reading level of the e-text for struggling readers, ELs, & students with IEPs


● Read aloud capability to support struggling readers, ELs, & students with IEPs330/435







National Geographic History Social Science Curriculum


Content Quality


● Engaging, interactive, rigorous curricular content with a focus on depth over breadth


● Variety of primary sources including multiple perspectives


California History Social Science Framework Alignment


● Intentional inquiry based learning & project based learning woven throughout - allows teachers 


to use the curriculum in 2 different modes


● Strong literacy components


Student Accessibility


● Clear, easy to understand format & layout with strong visuals to enhance learning


● Read aloud capability to support struggling readers, ELs, & students with IEPs


Assessment Tools (formative and summative)


● Common Core & Framework aligned built-in assessments in an easy to use program that 


allows teachers to adapt premade formative & summative assessments


● Unit Review Questions focused on skills being assessed, aligned to standards & framework
331/435







HS History Social Science Curriculum Cost


Cost Description


$77,514.25 6th Gr. Nat Geo: Student & Teacher Digital & Print Resources 


$88,354 7th Gr. Nat Geo: Student & Teacher Digital & Print Resources 


$63,796.55 8th Gr. McGraw Hill: Student & Teacher Digital & Print Resources 


$0 Publisher Professional Development - 5 days


$16,587
$5,901


Tax - Nat Geo
Tax - McGraw Hill


$252,153 Grand Total, LCFF Base (Unrestricted)


332/435







Questions


333/435







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: AB 1200 Public Disclosure on Tentative Bargaining Agreement 


with Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers for 2020-21 and  
2021-22 
  


MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
  
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve AB 1200 Public Disclosure on tentative bargaining agreement with Greater Santa Cruz 
Federation of Teachers for 2020-21 and 2021-22. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A tentative bargaining agreement for 2020-21 and 2021-22 has been reached with the District’s 
certificated bargaining unit, the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers.  The attached AB 
1200 publicly discloses the costs of the proposed salary increases.  The Board may receive 
public comments on the costs. A public notice was posted at all District sites prior to the Board 
meeting. 
 
The proposed agreement for 2020-21 will provide a one time off the salary schedule of $1,000 
for .51 to 1.00 FTE and $500 for .50 FTE or below. This payment will only be for employees on 
payroll as of May 1, 2021. The FTE calculation will be based on the employees’ primary position 
and not including any extra work agreements. 
 
The proposed agreement for 2021-22 will provide a 2.0% increase on the certificated salary 
schedule, starting July 1, 2021. It also includes adding two professional development (PD) days 
to the calendar year, one August 6, 2021 and the other on January 4, 2022. Compensation for 
these days will be added to the salary schedule. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
A one-time cost of $475,968 for 2020-21 and a recurring annual cost increase of $765,166 
beginning July 1, 2021 for the 2.0% rate increase.  $419,208 for the two PD days added in 2021-
22. 
Funding Source: LCFF Base (Unrestricted), LCFF Supplemental (Restricted), Federal Categorical 
Programs (Restricted), State and Local Funds (Restricted and Unrestricted). 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


334/435







335/435







336/435







337/435







338/435







339/435







340/435







341/435







342/435







343/435







344/435







345/435







346/435







347/435







348/435







349/435







350/435







AGENDA ITEM:  8.6.4.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Tentative Agreement between the Greater Santa Cruz Federation 


of Teachers K-12 and Santa Cruz City Schools  
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Tentative Agreement between the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers and 
Santa Cruz City Schools for 2020-21 and 2021-22. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Tentative Agreement was reached on April 14.  The agreement between Santa Cruz City 
Schools and the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers includes: 
 


 A one-time off salary schedule payment of $1000 for FTE .51 to 1.0 (+) FTE and $500 for 
FTE of .50 or below for 2020-2021 calendar year.   


 A 2.0% increase on the 2021-2022 salary schedule.  


 Two (2) Certificated Professional Development days added in 2021-2022 calendar year. 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 


 A one-time cost of $475,968 for 2020-2021  


 A recurring annual cost increase of $765,166 beginning July 1, 2021 for the 2.0% rate 
increase.   


 A $419,208 cost for the two Professional Development days added in 2021-2022. 
 
Funding Source: LCFF Base (Unrestricted), LCFF Supplemental (Restricted), Federal Categorical 
Programs (Restricted), State and Local Funds (Restricted and Unrestricted). 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 


351/435







Tentative Agreement between GSCFT and SCCS 


April 14, 2021 


Article VII: Hours of Employment: 


1. District committee opportunities, both on-going and ad hoc, will be sent out


via email by site administrators to all certificated staff members.


2. If there are multiple unit members interested in the


assignment, the administrator will confer with each


interested person and make a final decision.


3. The district will make every effort to ensure that committee makeup represents all


stakeholders.


4. Committee members will attempt to find a replacement if they cannot attend a


meeting. If a replacement cannot be found, the administrator will be notified and the


administrator will attempt to find a substitute to attend the meeting.


5. Minutes or summaries of committee meetings will be taken and sent via email or


weekly update to all faculty. 


The administration shall schedule one faculty meeting per month (in addition to 


the first faculty meeting on the teacher workday). Second monthly faculty 


meetings will be calendared at the beginning of the year. The schedule of the 


faculty meeting will be presented to staff prior to the start of the instructional 


year and adjusted if date time conflicts are noted for educational and/or 


school-wide needs. Agenda items for a proposed second monthly faculty 


meeting will be provided to the democratically selected site leadership team for 


collaborative input and review. Final discretion for the determination of the need 


to hold a faculty meeting resides with the Principal (site administrator). Second 


monthly faculty meetings shall only be held when timely business items were 


not able to be discussed at the first faculty meeting of that month. All faculty 


352/435







353/435







354/435







355/435







 


AGENDA ITEM:   8.5.4.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  
  


AGENDA ITEM:  Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators 
  
DATE:  May 5, 2021 
  
FROM:   Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
  
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the annual Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators as submitted.  This comes 
on an annual basis as a California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CCTC) requirement to 
allow for credentialing flexibility for both elementary and secondary schools. The estimated 
numbers needed listed here are not necessarily a determinant of current need but an educated 
guess to cover all areas of potential need. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
Beginning July 1, 1994, any public school district wishing to employ individuals on emergency 
permits or limited assignment permits must file a Declaration of Need with the California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing on an annual basis.  Under the guidelines established, 
this Declaration of Need must be presented to the Governing Board at a regularly scheduled 
public meeting of that Board and it may not be presented as part of a consent calendar. 
  
It should be noted that the Estimated Number Needed (of emergency permits and limited 
assignment permits) refers to the number of emergency permits and limited assignment 
permits that may be applied for, not FTE.  A properly credentialed teacher may agree to an 
assignment which requires a limited assignment permit as part of their full-time position (e.g.: 
60% taught in a credentialed area and a 40% taught in an area requiring an emergency permit). 
This is not the District’s preferred practice.  Santa Cruz City Schools will adhere to Every Student 
Succeeds Act requirements as well as Williams’ compliance, but in the rare circumstance that 
the above situation occurs, the District needs this flexibility as an option for compliance.  
Adoption of the attached Declaration of Need will allow us to continue to offer employment to 
those candidates we feel are the most qualified for the position.  (Emergency credentials 
cannot be issued without substantial course work in the area of the credential.) 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 


 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  


356/435







 


AGENDA ITEM:   8.5.4.2 


Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


 


357/435







358/435







359/435







360/435







361/435







362/435







363/435







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  Working Conditions Survey & Partnership of Administration and  


Labor Update 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools has utilized the New Teacher Center Certificated Employees Working 
Conditions Survey to document and analyze the teaching and learning environments in schools 
toward developing data-driven improvement plans aimed at advancing student learning.   
 
In addition, a committee comprised of representatives from SCCCE Leadership, Cabinet and the 
Classified Personnel Director drafted the District’s Classified Working Conditions Survey in the 
fall of 2016. 
 
The data from these surveys supports us as we work to continually improve working conditions 
in our district.  This supports the District’s efforts to recruit and retain excellent staff to serve 
students.  We are committed to making Santa Cruz City Schools a great place to work and learn.  
Staff will present survey results and next steps. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


364/435







SCCS Certificated Employees
Working Conditions Survey (TELL) Results


MAY 5, 2021


365/435







The Survey Tool


• New Teacher Center (NTC)


• Teaching, Empowering, Leading and Learning 
(TELL)


• Since 2008, NTC has worked in more than 18 
states and in several large school districts to 
implement the Teaching, Empowering, Leading 
and Learning (TELL) Survey. NTC has heard from 
nearly 1.5 million educators since 2008.


• Important part of NTC’s work on teacher 
retention and support


366/435







TELL Survey 
Purpose - New 
Teacher Center


• To do their jobs well, educators need supportive school 
environments where they feel valued, trusted and empowered to 
collaborate, in order to improve instruction.


• Teaching conditions matter for student learning. Specifically, school-
level conduct management, manageable demands on time, ample 
professional autonomy, and effective professional development are 
found to be significant predictors of student perception, of support 
and rigor, and ultimately of value-added student learning gains. 
Additionally, teachers that work in more supportive environments 
become more effective at raising student achievement on 
standardized tests over time.


• Teaching conditions matter for teacher retention. Studies find 
statistically significant relationships between teachers’ perception of 
school facilities and their plans to stay or leave.


• Where you sit shapes how you see your conditions. Not knowing 
the perceptions of teaching conditions can make school 
improvement planning challenging.


367/435







Working Conditions Survey History in 
SCCS


Began Administration 2010 – 2013; then paused


Survey re-started in January 2017


2019-20 modified survey with GSCFT to combine the union administrative survey 
with the working conditions survey (survey answers were also modified -making it 
impossible to compare data year to year)


2020-21 Overhauled survey in collaboration with GSCFT to reduce the number 
questions, as staff reported the time to take the survey was excessive (answer 
choices corrected to match previous years to allow for longitudinal comparisons)


368/435







Survey 
Constructs 
Impacting 
Working 
Conditions


Time


Facilities and Resources


Community Support and Involvement


Managing Student Conduct


Teacher Leadership


School Leadership


Professional Development


Instructional Practices and Support


369/435







Certificated 
Survey 
Response Rate
● Response rate modified to reflect 


employee headcount


Year Number of 


employees 


responding


% of total 


employees


2020-21 345 76%


2018-19* 303 68%


2017-18* 328 75%


2012-13 290 68%


370/435







Time


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about the use of time in your school.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


Teachers have time available to collaborate with colleagues. 67% 69.2% 67.0% 87.6%


Teachers are allowed to focus on educating students with minimal 


interruptions


67% 70.3% 71.5% 83.0%


The non-instructional time provided for teachers in my school is 


sufficient.


50% 45.8% 45.8% 64.1%


Efforts are made to minimize the amount of routine administrative 


paperwork teachers are required to do.


69% 65.9% 68.7% 75.5%


Teachers have sufficient instructional time to meet the needs of all 


students.


51% 54.2% 62.4% 56.7%


371/435







Facilities and Resources
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about your school facilities and resources.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


Teachers have sufficient access to appropriate instructional materials. 68% 70.4% 68.5% 77.5%


Teachers have sufficient access to instructional technology, including 


computers, printers, software and internet access.


38% 62.0% 60.1% 75.6%


The school environment is clean and well maintained. 79% 73.8% 76.3% 74.5%


Teachers have adequate space to work productively. 77% 78.1% 80.3% 88.2%


The physical environment of classrooms in this school supports teaching 


and learning.


80% 70.9% 69.0% 78.5%


The reliability and speed of Internet connections in this school are 


sufficient to support instructional practices.


N/A N/A 50.8% 59.7%
372/435







Community Support and Involvement
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about community support and involvement in your 
school.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


Parents/guardians are influential decision makers in this school. 80% 87.9% 87.7% 91.7%


This school maintains clear, two-way communication with 


parents/guardians and the community.


91% 92.8% 91.7% 93.9%


This school does a good job of encouraging parent/guardian 


involvement.


89% 90.9% 91.2% 92.3%


Teachers provide parents/guardians with useful information about 


student learning.


91% 92.9% 92.7% 94.7%


Parents/guardians support teachers and are concerned with students' 


success


88% 89.1% 87.3% 91.4%


373/435







Managing Student Conduct
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about managing student conduct in your school.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


Students at this school understand schoolwide behavioral 


expectations.


81% 87.3% 82.6% 82.8%


Students at this school follow schoolwide behavioral expectations. 72% 80.6% 71.0% 85.4%


Policies and procedures about student behavioral expectations are 


clearly understood by the faculty.


75% 82.4% 79.5% 85.5%


School administrators consistently address student behavior. 73% 82.5% 78.7% 85.0%


School administrators supports teachers' efforts to maintain positive 


behaviors in the classroom.


77% 89.5% 86.9% 91.6%


Teachers consistently address student behavior. 74% 78.3% 72.3% 90.5%


The faculty work in a school environment that is safe. 93% 94.3% 93.8% 89.3%374/435







Teacher Leadership
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about teacher leadership in your school.


Students at this school understand schoolwide behavioral expectations. 81% 87.3% 82.6% 64.8% 82.8%


Students at this school follow schoolwide behavioral expectations. 72% 80.6% 71.0% N/A 85.4%


Policies and procedures about student behavioral expectations are clearly understood by the faculty. 75% 82.4% 79.5% N/A 85.5%


School administrators consistently address student behavior. 73% 82.5% 78.7% 73.0% 85.0%


School administrators supports teachers' efforts to maintain positive behaviors in the classroom. 77% 89.5% 86.9% 84.0% 91.6%


Teachers consistently address student behavior. 74% 78.3% 72.3% 70.9% 90.5%


The faculty work in a school environment that is safe. 93% 94.3% 93.8% 76.2% 89.3%


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


Teachers are trusted to make sound professional decisions about 


instruction.


82% 91.0% 89.8% 95.1%


Teachers are encouraged to participate in school leadership roles. 95% 97.2% 95.6% 94.7%


The faculty has an effective process for making group decisions and 


solving problems.


77% 81.7% 79.5% 85.6%


In this school we take steps to solve problems. 87% 93.4% 90.3% 92.9%


Teachers have an appropriate level of influence on decision making in 


this school.


N/A N/A N/A 84.4%


375/435







School Leadership
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about leadership at your school.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


The faculty and leadership have a shared vision. 81% 87.6% 83.2% 88.1%


There is an atmosphere of trust and mutual respect within this school. 76% 87.3% 81.6% 88.1%


Teachers feel comfortable raising issues and concerns that are important to them. 77% 87.3% 80.8% 85.6%


The school leadership consistently supports teachers. 80% 88.4% 84.2% 89.0%


Teachers held to high standards for delivering instruction 90% 92.3% 91.9% 93.4%


The school leadership facilitates using data to improve student learning. 88% 93.4% 91.8% 93.7%


Teacher performance is assessed objectively. 86% 89.6% 87.6% 92.4%


Teachers receive feedback that can help them improve teaching. 83% 85.3% 83.9% 89.0%


The procedures for teacher evaluation are consistent. 84% 86.1% 80.9% 90.8%


The faculty are recognized for accomplishments. 80% 90.7% 83.6% 89.4%376/435







Professional Development
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with statements about professional development 
in your school.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


Sufficient resources are available for professional development in my school. 73% 76.7% 74.4% 82.3%


An appropriate amount of time is provided for professional development. 73% 77.1% 70.9% 76.6%


Professional development offerings are data driven. 84% 83.2% 79.8% 85.6%


Professional development deepens teachers' content knowledge. 71% 71.5% 68.7% 77.3%


Teachers have sufficient training to fully utilize instructional technology N/A 54.6% 48.6% 61.9%


Teachers are encouraged to reflect on their own practice. 92% 96.5% 89.3% 92.0%


In this school, follow up is provided from professional development. 76% 76.6% 66.3% 75.7%


Professional development provides ongoing opportunities for teachers to work with 


colleagues to refine teaching practices.


83% 85.6% 78.5% 86.6%


Professional development is evaluated and results are communicated to teachers.


72% 68.2% 58.7% 70.8%


377/435







Instructional Practices and Support
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 
instructional practices and support in your school.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


Teachers use assessment data to inform their instruction. 86% 87.6% 80.0% 95.2%


Teachers work in professional learning communities to develop and align 


instructional practices.


91% 94.9% 90.3% 95.5%


Teachers are encouraged to try new things to improve instruction. 95% 96.2% 92.4% 96.2%


Teachers are assigned classes that maximize their likelihood of success with 


students.


69% 69.6% 65.4% 80.5%


Teachers have autonomy to make decisions about instructional delivery (i.e. pacing, 


materials and pedagogy).


88% 91.1% 90.3% 93.2%


Teachers regularly review student work and outcomes with colleagues and modify 


instructional practices as a result.


N/A N/A N/A 89.6%


There are effective structures in place to facilitate collaborative learning 


communities in departments/grade levels.


N/A N/A N/A 87.5%
378/435







Overall
% AGREE 


2012-


2013


% AGREE


2016-


2017


% AGREE 


2017-


2018


% AGREE 


2020-


2021


Overall, my school is a good 


place to work and learn.


85% 92.6% 89.5% 93.6%


379/435







Certificated 
Working 
Conditions 
Strengths & 
Opportunities


Strengths


Teachers assigned classes that maximize success with students


Teachers feel comfortable raising issues and concerns to 
leadership and teacher feel supported. There is trust and 
mutual respect.


Teachers feel support from school administrators in 
maintaining positive behaviors in classrooms and addressing 
student behavior.


Opportunities


Professional development


Offer training for teachers to fully utilize instructional 
technology


Improve technology, reliability, and speed in school


380/435







Next Steps


Principals and Directors Review 
Data with their staff


Determine site goals and next steps 
to address specific areas of focus


381/435







SCCS Classified Employees
Working Conditions Survey Results


MAY 5, 2021


382/435







Survey 
History


A committee composed of representatives from 
SCCCE Leadership, Cabinet and our Classified 
Personnel Director drafted our first Classified 
Working Conditions Survey in the fall of 2016


2021 is our fifth administration


Classified Survey is built on the same constructs as 
the Certificated Survey 


383/435







Survey 
Constructs 
Impacting 
Working 
Conditions


Time


Facilities and Resources


Managing Student Conduct


Classified Leadership


School/Department Leadership


Professional Development


Instructional Practices and Support


384/435







Classified Survey Response Rate


Year Number of employees 


responding


% of total 


employees


2020-2021 218 68.0%


2019-2020 207 60.0%


2018-2019 208 60.0%


2017-2018 158 46.0%


2016-2017 125 35.0%


385/435







Classified- Time
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about the use of time.


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2018-2019


% AGREE 


2019-2020


% AGREE 


2020-2021


Classified employees have sufficient time to perform 
their job duties.


53.0% 63.0% 69.1% 72.8% 77.2%


Classified employees have time to plan and collaborate. 37.0% 52.0% 57.1% 63.6% 72.8%


The District makes effort to streamline processes (i.e., 


communication with colleagues) to facilitate efficient 


practices.


41.0% 77.0% 58.0% 62.3% 68.6%


386/435







Classified- Facilities and Resources
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about the facilities and resources.


% AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


Materials, equipment and resources are available to 


facilitate quality work.


69.0% 77.0% 80.0% 81.9% 81.2%


Technology is helpful in supporting my job requirements. 85.0% 83.0% 84.0% 87.3% 92.5%


Physical environment supports my job requirements. 74.0% 82.0% 79.6% 81.9% 86.2%


Classified staff have access to sufficient support from site or 


central office as appropriate.


64.0% 71.0% 81.6% 84.8% 85.9%


387/435







Classified- Managing Student Conduct
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about managing student conduct.


% AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


School leadership and staff develop and communicate 


policies and procedures regarding student conduct and 


school safety.


73.0% 79.0% 77.7% 75.0% 83.1%


Administrators, teachers and classified staff enforce policies 


and procedures regarding student conduct and school 


safety consistently.


60.0% 69.0% 81.0% 70.7% 77.0%


388/435







Classified- Leadership
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about classified leadership.


% AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


Classified staff demonstrate leadership in various roles. 75.0% 82.0% 85.3% 83.5% 85.1%


Classified staff demonstrate leadership in the 


school/department.


70.0% 76.0% 84.0% 83.0% 81.2%


School/Department has efficient and effective decision 


making processes that engage classified employees.


48.0% 53.0% 63.1% 66.5% 67.8%


389/435







Classified- School/Department Leadership
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about the school/department leadership.


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-


2018


% AGREE 


2018-


2019


% AGREE 


2019-


2020


% AGREE 


2020-


2021


An atmosphere of trust and mutual respect is pervasive in my work 


environment.


71.0% 79.0% 85.4% 85.9% 87.1%


My performance is assessed objectively and effective feedback is 


provided that improves performance and enhances my practice.


77.0% 79.0% 83.3% 84.3% 85.7%


School/Department leadership articulates a vision and implements 


effective strategies for improvement.


62.0% 75.0% 79.8% 77.7% 81.6%


School/Department leadership makes sustained efforts to improve 


working conditions.


60.0% 73.0% 80.0% 75.1% 80.2%


390/435







Classified- Professional Development
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about the professional development in your school.


% AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


Time and resources are provided for professional 


development, ensuring that all employees have access to 


learning opportunities.


38.0% 52.0% 63.7% 68.7% 68.7%


Professional Development is effective and meets my needs. 36.0% 48.0% 58.3% 61.7% 60.5%


Professional Development/Job-alike collaboration enhances 


the ability of employees to perform job duties effectively.


63.0% 73.0% 75.8% 73.6% 74.5%


391/435







Classified- Instructional Practices and Support
Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following 
statements about the instructional practices and support in your 
schools.


% AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


Employees are supported to work collaboratively to 


develop, align and improve practices.


74.0% 79.0% 80.6% 76.7% 83.3%


Employees are assigned tasks that maximize their likelihood 


of success.


69.0% 68.0% 82.3% 78.0% 83.3%


392/435







Classified- Survey Constructs Impacting Working Conditions 


Overall rating % AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2018-2019


% AGREE 


2019-2020


% AGREE 


2020-2021


Overall, my school is a good place to work and learn. N/A 94.0% 96.5% 96.3% 95.4%


Overview % AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2018-2019


% AGREE 


2019-2020


% AGREE 


2020-2021


Time 43.7% 64.0% 61.4% 66.2% 72.9%


Facilities and Resources 73.0% 78.3% 81.3% 84.0% 86.4%


Managing Student Conduct 66.5% 74.0% 79.3% 72.8% 80.1%


Classified Leadership 64.3% 70.3% 77.5% 77.7% 78.0%


School/Department Leadership 67.5% 76.5% 82.1% 80.7% 83.7%


Professional Development 45.7% 57.7% 65.9% 68.0% 67.9%


Instructional Practices and Support 71.5% 73.5% 81.4% 77.3% 83.3%


393/435







Classified  
Working 
Conditions 
Strengths & 
Opportunities


Strengths
• There is an atmosphere of trust and respect
• School/Department leadership articulate a 


vision and implements strategies for 
improvement


• Technology supports job requirements
• Collaboration is encouraged to develop, align, 


and improve practices


Opportunities
• Additional time and resources for Professional 


Development
• Decision making process that includes all 


stakeholders


394/435







Next Steps


Principals and Directors Review 
Results with Classified Teams


Establish goals and areas for 
focus


395/435







Partnership 
with 
Administration 
& Labor (PAL)


Completed over 20 Memorandums of Understanding 
for the 2020-21 school year


Met weekly as a GSCFT Leadership and Cabinet PAL 
Team & weekly/then monthly with SCCCE Leadership


Conducted site PAL team meetings monthly 


Continued to problem solve at the district and site 
levels when issues arose


Supported employees together through the pandemic 
and wildfires


Hope to attend 2021-22 ABC Unified West Coast Labor 
Management Conference with additional site teams


396/435







397/435







 


                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.6.5.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 28-20-21: Proclaiming May as Asian American & Pacific 


Island Heritage Month 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Take action as appropriate on the resolution of Santa Cruz City Schools supporting May as Asian 
American & Pacific Islander Heritage Month. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools strives for all students to feel safe and welcome in their schools and to 
see themselves represented in the curricula.  Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders have played 
and continue to play critical roles in the economic, cultural, and social spheres of our nation’s 
life. Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the important contributions of local, State, and National 
Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders to the history of the United States, by promoting social 
justice, enhancing health and well-being, and building a sense of community. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


398/435







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL 


RESOLUTION #34-20-21 


Proclaiming May as Asian American & Pacific Islander Heritage Month 


 


WHEREAS, in 1977, Congress introduced a House resolution to proclaim the first 10 days of 


May as Asian Pacific Heritage Week, a celebration of Asians and Pacific Islanders in the United 


States; and  


 


WHEREAS, in October 1978, President Jimmy Carter signed a joint resolution designating this as 


an annual celebration, which we now know as Asian Pacific Heritage Week; and  


 


WHEREAS, in 1990, May was chosen to commemorate the immigration of the first Japanese to 


the United States, which was on May 1843, and to mark the anniversary of the completion of 


the transcontinental railroad on May 10, 1869, in which the majority of the workers who laid 


the tracks were Chinese immigrants; and  


 


WHEREAS, in 1990 Congress voted to expand Asian Pacific Heritage from a week to a month-


long celebration and in May 1992, the month of May was permanently designated as Asian 


Pacific American Heritage Month; and  


 


WHEREAS, studies have found that the academic needs of Asian American and Pacific Islander 


students are frequently overlooked; and  


 


WHEREAS, understanding Asian and Pacific Islander history is an important part of celebrating 


Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month; and  


 


WHEREAS, Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders have endured and overcome hardship and 


heartache. In the earliest years, tens of thousands of Gold Rush pioneers, coal miners, 


transcontinental railroad builders, as well as farm and orchard laborers, were subject to unjust 


working conditions, prejudice, and discrimination—yet they excelled; and  


 


WHEREAS, even in the darkness of the Exclusion Act and Japanese Internment, Asian Americans 


and Pacific Islanders have persevered, providing for their families and creating opportunities for 


their children; and  


 


WHEREAS, We acknowledge these Americans for their contributions to government, industry 


and commerce, agriculture, science, literature, and the arts; and  


 


399/435







WHEREAS, California is one of the states with the largest Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders 


population; and  


 


WHEREAS, We acknowledge the historical and cultural contributions of Asian Pacific Americans 


in the development of the State of California; and  


 


WHEREAS, The diversity of these groups include Asian Indian, Bengali, Burmese, Cambodian, 


Chinese, Filipino, Guamanian, Hawaiian, Hmong, Indonesian, Japanese, Korean, Lao, Malayan, 


Okinawan, Pakistani, Samoan, Thai, Vietnamese, and others; and  


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools that 


May 2021 is designated as Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month with 


appropriate instructional activities to recognize the countless contributions that Asian 


Americans and Pacific Islanders have made in helping our nation.  


 


PASSED AND ADOPTED by the following called vote this 5th day of May, 2021:  


 


Ayes: 


Noes: 


Absent: 


Abstain: 


Approved on this date, May 5, 2021 


  


_________________________________                        _____________________________ 


Board President, Santa Cruz City Schools                                        Superintendent, Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


400/435







    


                                                                                                                    AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.5.1.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Board Policies: First and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions & 
Updates  


      
MEETING DATE:  February 10, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised/deleted/new policies as submitted for first and/or final reading and 
adoption.   


 
BACKGROUND: 
Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, which 
uses CSBA recommendations for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts.  These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code 
and/or case law.  The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required 
customization for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included.  The Policy Guidesheet provides a 
basic overview of the policy changes.   


In addition to the regular board policy updates, staff has included a proposed revision to BB 
9220 Governing Board Elections. This policy has been updated in reflect the District’s change 
from at-large elections to trustee area elections.  
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


401/435







CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET 


December 2020 


 
 


Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures 


Policy updated to reflect the relationship between the state uniform complaint procedures (UCP) and NEW 


FEDERAL REGULATIONS (85 Fed. Reg. 30026) regarding Title IX complaints of sexual harassment. 


Policy also reflects NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which limit the applicability 


of the UCP for complaints regarding special education and child nutrition programs, add procedures for 


addressing complaints regarding health and safety deficiencies in license-exempt California State Preschool 


Programs (CSPP), and delete the referral of complaints of fraud to the California Department of Education 


(CDE). The list of programs subject to the UCP revised and reorganized to more directly reflect CDE's 2020- 


21 Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) instrument. 


 


Board Policy 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees 


Policy updated to recognize the importance of employee political activity, voting, and civic engagement, and 


reflect Pickering v. Board of Education Township High School District regarding the prohibition against 


dismissing or demoting an employee due to engagement in constitutionally protected political activity. 


 


Board Policy 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units 


Policy updated to reflect Public Employment Relations Board decisions regarding the wearing of union 


buttons, clarify material regarding employees in management, senior management, and confidential 


positions, divide material regarding "Access to Employee Orientations" and "Access to Employee Contact 


Information," and add section on "Communications with Employees" with material formerly in AR 


4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees. 


 


Board Policy 5113.2 - Work Permits 


Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 908, 2020) which prohibits consideration of grades, grade point 


average, or school attendance in the event of an extended campus closure due to a natural disaster, pandemic, 


or other emergency. 


 


Board Policy 5141.31 - Immunizations 


Policy updated to reflect NEW LAWS (SB 276, 2019 and SB 714, 2019) which specify conditions under 


which a medical exemption is effective. Policy also deletes outdated date regarding immunization 


requirements for enrollment or advancement to grade 7. 


 


Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements 


Policy updated to change "foreign language" to "world language" to reflect current terminology in law, add 


material regarding the provision of credits towards community service hours for completion of a course in 


community emergency response training, and reflect NEW LAW (AB 1350, 2020) which authorizes districts 


to award a retroactive diploma to students who were in good standing and on track to graduate at the end of 


the 2019-20 school year but were unable to complete the statewide graduation requirements due to COVID- 


19. 


 


Board Policy 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency 


Policy updated to clarify the distinction between a certificate of proficiency and a high school equivalency 


certificate. Policy also reflects that there is a fee for these tests which is waived for homeless or foster youth 


under 25 years of age who meet all other registration requirements and submit certification of homeless or 


foster youth status. 


 


402/435







Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten 


Policy updated to clarify that it is only districts with an extended day kindergarten program that are authorized 


to maintain transitional kindergarten (TK) and kindergarten programs for different lengths of time either at 


the same or different school sites and reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which extends, until August 1, 2021, 


the requirement for credentialed teachers who are first assigned to a TK class to meet additional 


qualifications. 


 


Board Bylaw 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications 


Bylaw updated to clarify that electronic communications should not be used as a means to restrict access to 


a public forum, that meeting locations include teleconference locations, and that the prohibition against serial 


meetings includes a series of communications directly or through intermediaries. Bylaw reflects NEW LAW 


(AB 992, 2020) which authorizes board members to engage in separate conversations or communications on 


social media platforms that are open and accessible to the public as a long as a majority of the board does not 


use the platform to discuss among themselves business within the subject matter jurisdiction of the board, 


board members do not respond directly to any communication from other board members, and board 


members do not comment on or use digital icons to express reactions to communications made by other board 


members. Bylaw also references court decisions which clarify that a public official's social media account 


which includes discussion of public business may be considered a public forum from which the official 


cannot exclude access or comments by members of the public based on viewpoint. 


 


Board Bylaw 9320 - Meetings and Notices 


Bylaw updated to clarify that meeting locations include teleconference locations and reflect NEW LAW (AB 


992, 2020) which authorizes board members to engage in separate conversations or communications on social 


media platforms that are open and accessible to the public as a long as a majority of the board does not use 


the platform to discuss among themselves business within the subject matter jurisdiction of the board, board 


members do not respond directly to any communication from other board members, and board members do 


not comment on or use digital icons to express reactions to communications made by other board members. 


Bylaw also updated to clarify the vote requirements for holding a closed session during an emergency 


meeting and for adjourning or continuing a board meeting to a later time or location. 


403/435







Policy 1312.3: Uniform Complaint ProceduresPolicy 1312.3: Uniform Complaint Procedures Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 05/01/2017 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/01/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020


The Governing Board recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure compliance with applicable
state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board encourages early resolution of
complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal process, the Board adopts
the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the accompanying administrative
regulation.


Complaints Subject to UCP


The district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve complaints regarding the
following programs and activities:


1. Accommodations for pregnant and parenting students  (Education Code 46015)
 


2. Adult education programs  (Education Code 8500-8538, 52334.7, 52500-52617)
 


3. After School Education and Safety programs  (Education Code 8482-8484.65)
 


4. Agricultural career technical education  (Education Code 52460-52462)
 


5. Career technical and technical education and career technical and technical training programs (Education Code
52300-52462)
 


6. Child care and development programs  (Education Code 8200-8498)
 


7. Compensatory education  (Education Code 54400)
 


8. Consolidated categorical aid programs  (Education Code 33315; 34 CFR 299.10-299.12)
 


9. Course periods without educational content, when students in grades 9-12 are assigned to such courses more
than one week in any semester or in a course the student has previously satisfactorily completed, unless
specified conditions are met (Education Code 51228.1-51228.3)
 


10. Discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying in district programs and activities, including in those
programs or activities funded directly by or that receive or benefit from any state financial assistance, based on
the person's actual or perceived characteristics of race or ethnicity, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin,
immigration status, ethnic group identification, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, parental status, physical
or mental disability, medical condition, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or
genetic information, or any other characteristic identified in Education Code 200 or 220, Government Code
11135, or Penal Code 422.55, or based on the person's association with a person or group with one or more of
these actual or perceived characteristics  (5 CCR 4610)
 


11. Educational and graduation requirements for students in foster care, homeless students, students from military
families, students formerly in a juvenile court school, migrant students, and immigrant students participating in
a newcomer program  (Education Code 48645.7, 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5, 51225.1, 51225.2)
 


12. Every Student Succeeds Act  (Education Code 52059; 20 USC 6301 et seq.)
 


13. Local control and accountability plan  (Education Code 52075)
 


14. Migrant education  (Education Code 54440-54445)
 


15. Physical education instructional minutes  (Education Code 51210, 51222, 51223)
 


16. Student fees  (Education Code 49010-49013)
 


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


404/435







17. Reasonable accommodations to a lactating student  (Education Code 222)
 


18. Regional occupational centers and programs  (Education Code 52300-52334.7)
 


19. School plans for student achievement as required for the consolidated application for specified federal and/or
state categorical funding  (Education Code 64001)
 


20. School safety plans  (Education Code 32280-32289)
 


21. School site councils as required for the consolidated application for specified federal and/or state categorical
funding  (Education Code 65000)
 


22. State preschool programs  (Education Code 8235-8239.1)


23. State preschool health and safety issues in license-exempt programs  (Education Code 8235.5)


24. Any complaint alleging retaliation against a complainant or other participant in the complaint process or
anyone who has acted to uncover or report a violation subject to this policy
 


25. Any other state or federal educational program the Superintendent of Public Instruction or designee deems
appropriate


The Board recognizes that alternative dispute resolution (ADR) can, depending on the nature of the allegations, offer
a process for resolving a complaint in a manner that is acceptable to all parties. An ADR process such as mediation
may be offered to resolve complaints that involve more than one student and no adult. However, mediation shall not
be offered or used to resolve any complaint involving sexual assault or where there is a reasonable risk that a party
to the mediation would feel compelled to participate. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the use of
ADR is consistent with state and federal laws and regulations.


The district shall protect all complainants from retaliation. In investigating complaints, the confidentiality of the
parties involved shall be protected as required by law. For any complaint alleging retaliation or unlawful
discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the Superintendent or designee shall
keep the identity of the complainant, and/or the subject of the complaint if different from the complainant,
confidential when appropriate and as long as the integrity of the complaint process is maintained.


When an allegation that is not subject to UCP is included in a UCP complaint, the district shall refer the non-UCP
allegation to the appropriate staff or agency and shall investigate and, if appropriate, resolve the UCP-related
allegation(s) through the district's UCP.


The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to district staff to ensure awareness and knowledge of current
law and requirements related to UCP, including the steps and timelines specified in this policy and the accompanying
administrative regulation.


The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of each complaint and subsequent related actions, including
steps taken during the investigation and all information required for compliance with 5 CCR 4631 and 4633.


Non-UCP Complaints


The following complaints shall not be subject to the district's UCP but shall be investigated and resolved by the
specified agency or through an alternative process:


1. Any complaint alleging child abuse or neglect shall be referred to the County Department of Social Services
Protective Services Division or the appropriate law enforcement agency.  (5 CCR 4611)
 


2. Any complaint alleging health and safety violations by a child development program shall, for licensed facilities,
be referred to Department of Social Services.  (5 CCR 4611)


3. Any complaint alleging employment discrimination or harassment shall be investigated and resolved by the
district in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment, including


405/435







the right to file the complaint with the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing.


4. Any complaint alleging a violation of a state or federal law or regulation related to special education, a
settlement agreement related to the provision of a free appropriate public education, or a due process hearing
order shall be submitted to the California Department of Education (CDE) in accordance with AR 6159.1 -
Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education.  (5 CCR 3200-3205)
 


5. Any complaint alleging noncompliance of the district's food service program with laws regarding meal counting
and claiming, reimbursable meals, eligibility of children or adults, or use of cafeteria funds and allowable
expenses shall be filed with or referred to CDE in accordance with BP 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance.
 (5 CCR 15580-15584)
 


6. Any allegation of discrimination based on race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability in the district's food
service program shall be filed with or referred to the U.S. Department of Agriculture in accordance with BP
3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance.  (5 CCR 15582)


7. Any complaint related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials, emergency or urgent facilities
conditions that pose a threat to the health or safety of students or staff, or teacher vacancies and
misassignments shall be investigated and resolved in accordance with AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint
Procedures.  (Education Code 35186)


406/435







Policy 4119.25: Political Activities Of EmployeesPolicy 4119.25: Political Activities Of Employees Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/01/1996 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/01/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020


The Governing Board recognizes the importance of political activity, voting, and civic engagement, and respects the
right of district employees to engage in political discussions and activities as individuals on their own time and at
their own expense. When engaging in such activities, employees shall make it clear that they are acting on their own
behalf and not as representatives of the district.


District employees, as members of the community, may use school facilities for meetings, including political
activities, as permitted under the Civic Center Act and district policy.


Employees shall refrain from prohibited political activities identified in law, Board policy, and administrative
regulations. Employees who engage in these activities shall be subject to disciplinary action and/or criminal penalties.


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


407/435







Policy 4140: Bargaining UnitsPolicy 4140: Bargaining Units Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2011 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/01/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020


The Governing Board recognizes the right of district employees to form a bargaining unit, select an employee
organization as their exclusive representative, and be represented by that organization in their employment
relationship with the district. The Board is committed to negotiating in good faith with recognized employee
organizations and respecting the rights of employees and employee organizations.


The district shall not dominate or interfere with the formation or administration of any employee organization or
contribute financial or other support to it.  (Government Code 3543.5)


Employees shall not be prohibited from wearing union buttons or other items that favor or oppose the formation of a
bargaining unit or any matter that is the subject of negotiations.


Formation of Bargaining Units


Certificated and classified employees shall not be included in the same bargaining unit.  (Government Code 3545)


The district may recognize a bargaining unit of supervisory employees if:  (Government Code 3545)


1. The bargaining unit includes all supervisory employees.
 


2. The supervisors are not represented by the same organization that represents employees whom the
supervisory employees supervise.


For this purpose, supervisory employee means any employee, regardless of job description, having the authority, in
the interest of the district, to hire, transfer, suspend, lay off, recall, promote, discharge, assign, reward, discipline,
assign work, direct, adjust grievance of other employees, or effectively recommend that action. The exercise of this
authority shall not be merely routine or clerical in nature, but shall require the use of independent judgment.
 (Government Code 3540.1)


Employees serving in management, senior management, or confidential positions shall not be represented by an
exclusive representative. Such employees may represent themselves individually.  For purposes other than
negotiations and bargaining, such employees may be represented by an employee organization whose membership is
composed entirely of employees designated as holding those positions.  For this purpose:  (Government Code
3540.1, 3543.4)


1. Management employee means any employee who has significant responsibilities for formulating district
policies or administering district programs, and whose position is designated as a management position by the
Board.
 


2. Confidential employee means any employee who is required to develop or present management positions with
respect to employer-employee relations or whose duties normally require access to confidential information
that is used to contribute significantly to the development of management positions.


Membership


The district shall not deter or discourage employees or job applicants from becoming or remaining members of an
employee organization, authorizing representation by an employee organization, or authorizing dues or fee
deductions to an employee organization. In addition, the district shall not impose or threaten to impose reprisals on
employees, discriminate or threaten to discriminate against employees, or otherwise interfere with, restrain, or
coerce employees because of their membership or nonmembership in an employee organization.  (Government Code
3543.5, 3550)


The Superintendent or designee may communicate with district employees regarding their rights under the law.
 Such communications shall be factual and accurate, and may not promise a benefit, threaten a reprisal, or in any way
deter or discourage employees from joining an employee organization or paying dues.


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


408/435







However, before disseminating to multiple employees any mass communication concerning employees' right to join
or support an employee organization or to refrain from joining or supporting an employee organization, such as a
written document or script for oral or recorded presentation or message, the Superintendent or designee shall meet
and confer with the employees' exclusive representative regarding the content of the communication. If the district
and exclusive representative do not come to agreement on the content of the mass communication, the
Superintendent or designee may disseminate the district's mass communication provided that, at the same time,
copies of the exclusive representative's communication, which shall be of reasonable length, are also distributed.
 (Government Code 3553)


Access to Employee Orientations


The district shall permit employee organizations access to new employee orientations where newly hired employees
are advised, whether in person, online, or through other means or mediums, of their employment status, rights,
benefits, duties, responsibilities, or any other employment-related matters. The district shall provide employee
organizations at least 10 days' notice in advance of an orientation. However, in any specific instance where an
unforeseeable, urgent need critical to the district's operation prevents the required 10 days' notice, a shorter notice
may be provided.  (Government Code 3555.5, 3556)


The structure, time, and manner of the access to new employee orientations shall be determined by mutual
agreement of the district and the exclusive representative, following a request to negotiate by either party. If the
district and exclusive representative fail to reach an agreement, matters related to the access to new employee
orientation shall be subject to compulsory interest arbitration. The district and employee organization may mutually
agree to submit any dispute to compulsory interest arbitration at any time. In addition, if any dispute arises during
negotiations and is not resolved within 45 days after the first meeting or within 60 days after the initial request to
negotiate, whichever is earlier, either party may make a demand for compulsory interest arbitration. When any such
dispute arises during the summer when the district's administrative office is closed, the timeline shall commence on
the first day the administrative office reopens. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding on the parties.
 (Government Code 3556, 3557)


The date, time, and place of the orientation shall not be disclosed to anyone other than employees, the exclusive
representative, or a vendor that is contracted to provide a service for purposes of the orientation.  (Government
Code 3556)


Access to Employee Contact Information


The Superintendent or designee shall provide an exclusive representative with the name, job title, department, work
location, telephone numbers (work, home, and personal cell phone), personal email address(es) on file with the
district, and home address of any newly hired employee in the bargaining unit, within 30 days of hire or by the first
pay period of the month following hire. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the same
information in regard to all employees in the bargaining unit to an exclusive representative at least every 120 days,
unless more frequent or detailed lists are required by agreement with the exclusive representative.  (Government
Code 3558, 6254.3)


However, the Superintendent or designee shall not disclose the home address and any phone numbers on file for
employees performing law enforcement-related functions, nor disclose the home address, home or personal cell
phone number(s), or personal email address(es) of any employee who is a participant in the Safe at Home address
confidentiality program pursuant to Government Code 6207 or of any employee who provides a written request that
the information not be disclosed for this purpose. Following receipt of a written request, the district shall remove the
employee's home address, home and personal cell phone numbers, and personal email address from any mailing list
maintained by the district unless the list is only used by the district to contact the employee.  (Government Code
3558, 6207, 6254.3)


Communications with Employees


Employee organizations may have access at reasonable times to areas in which employees work and may use district
facilities at reasonable times for the purpose of meetings.  Subject to reasonable regulation, employee organizations
may also use institutional bulletin boards, mailboxes, and other means of communication to communicate with
employees.  (Government Code 3543.1)


409/435







Access to district means of communication shall be limited in cases where such access would be disruptive to district
operations.


Membership Dues or Other Payments to an Employee Organization


When drawing an order for the salary or wage payment of a bargaining unit employee of an employee organization,
the district shall deduct any amount which has been requested by the employee in a revocable written authorization
for the purpose of paying dues or other payments for any service, program, or committee provided or sponsored by
the employee organization.  (Education Code 45060, 45168)


An employee organization that certifies that it has and will maintain individual employee authorizations shall handle
and process employee written authorizations for payroll deductions. When an employee organization provides such
a certification to the district, the district shall rely on information from the employee organization regarding the
amounts of such payroll deductions and from which employees. The employee organization shall not be required to
submit to the district a copy of the written authorization in order for the payroll deductions to be effective.
However, when there is a dispute about the existence or terms of the written authorization, a copy of the
employee's written authorization shall be submitted to the district. The employee organization shall indemnify the
district for any employee claims regarding payroll deductions made by the district in reliance on notification from the
employee organization.  (Education Code 45060, 45168)


When an employee organization which has declined to certify that it will handle and process employee written
authorizations makes a request for payroll deductions, the district shall request a copy of the employee's written
authorization before making the payroll deductions.  (Education Code 45060, 45168)


A written authorization shall remain in effect until expressly revoked in writing by the employee and pursuant to the
terms of the written authorization.  Employee requests to cancel or change authorizations for payroll deductions for
employee organizations shall be directed to the employee organization rather than the district. The employee
organization shall be responsible for processing these requests.  The district shall rely on the information provided by
the employee organization regarding whether deductions for an employee organization were properly canceled or
changed. The employee organization shall be required to indemnify the district for any claims made by an employee
for deductions made by the district in reliance on information from the employee organization.  (Education Code
45060, 45168)


410/435







Policy 5113.2: Work PermitsPolicy 5113.2: Work Permits Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/01/1995 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/01/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020


The Governing Board recognizes that part-time employment can provide students with income, job experience, and
valuable life skills and should be permitted to the extent that such employment does not interfere with a student's
education.   Before accepting any offer of employment, district students who are minors shall obtain work permits
from the Superintendent or designee, regardless of whether the employment will occur when school is in session
and/or not in session, unless otherwise exempted by law.


In determining whether to grant or continue a work permit, the Superintendent or designee shall consider whether
employment is likely to significantly interfere with the student's schoolwork. Students granted work permits shall be
required to demonstrate and maintain a 2.0 grade point average and satisfactory school attendance, except during
periods of extended school closure due to an emergency as described in Education Code 49200 and the
accompanying administrative regulation.  On a case-by-case basis, the Superintendent or designee may approve a
maximum work hour limit that is lower than the limit specified in law and administrative regulation.


Students with work permits may be exempted from attendance in a full-time day school provided they attend part-
time classes.  (Education Code 48230)


Work permits shall be limited to part-time employment as defined by law, except when the Superintendent or
designee determines that circumstances warrant the granting of a permit for full-time employment.


Any student authorized to work full time when school is in session shall be enrolled in part-time continuation classes.
 A student age 14 or 15 who receives a permit to work full time shall also be enrolled in a work experience education
program.  (Education Code 49130, 49131, 49135)


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


411/435







Policy 5141.31: ImmunizationsPolicy 5141.31: Immunizations Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2000 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/01/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020


To protect the health of all students and staff and to curtail the spread of infectious diseases, the Governing Board
shall cooperate with state and local public health agencies to encourage and facilitate immunization of all district
students against preventable diseases.


Each student enrolling for the first time in a district school, preschool, or child care and development program or
enrolling in or advancing to grade 7 shall present an immunization record from any authorized private or public
health care provider certifying that the student has received all required immunizations in accordance with law.
 Students shall be excluded from school or exempted from immunization requirements only as allowed by law.


Transfer students shall be requested to present immunization records upon registration at district schools if possible.


The Superintendent or designee may arrange for an authorized health care provider to administer immunizations at
school to any student whose parent/guardian has consented in writing.  At the beginning of the school year,
parents/guardians shall be notified of their right to provide consent for the administration of an immunization to their
child at school.   (Education Code 48980, 49403)


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


412/435







Policy 6146.1: High School Graduation RequirementsPolicy 6146.1: High School Graduation Requirements Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 12/01/2017 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/01/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020


The Governing Board desires to prepare all students to successfully complete the high school course of study and
obtain a diploma that represents their educational achievement and increases their opportunities for postsecondary
education and employment.


Course Requirements


To obtain a high school diploma, students shall complete the following courses in grades 9-12, with each course
being one year unless otherwise specified:


1. Three courses in English  (Education Code 51225.3)
 


2. Two courses in mathematics  (Education Code 51225.3)


At least one mathematics course, or a combination of the two mathematics courses, shall meet or exceed state
academic content standards for Algebra I or Mathematics I. Completion of such coursework prior to grade 9
shall satisfy the Algebra I or Mathematics I requirement, but shall not exempt a student from the requirement
to complete two mathematics courses in grades 9-12.  (Education Code 51224.5)


Students may be awarded up to one mathematics course credit for successful completion of an approved
computer science course that is classified as a "category c" course based on the "a-g" course requirements for
college admission.  (Education Code 51225.3, 51225.35)
 


3. Two courses in science, including biological and physical sciences  (Education Code 51225.3)
 


4. Three courses in social studies, including United States history and geography; world history, culture, and
geography; a one-semester course in American government and civics; and a one-semester course in
economics  (Education Code 51225.3)


5. One course in visual or performing arts, world language, or career technical education (CTE).  For purposes of
this requirement, a course in American Sign Language shall be deemed a course in world language.  (Education
Code 51225.3)


To be counted towards meeting graduation requirements, a CTE course shall be aligned to the CTE model
curriculum standards and framework adopted by the State Board of Education.  (Education Code 51225.3)
 


6. Two courses in physical education, unless the student has been otherwise exempted pursuant to other
sections of the Education Code  (Education Code 51225.3)


______________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________


______________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________


______________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________


Because the prescribed course of study may not accommodate the needs of some students, the Board shall provide
alternative means for the completion of prescribed courses in accordance with law.


Exemptions from District-Adopted Graduation Requirements


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


413/435







District students are required to complete graduation course requirements specified above, including the
requirements imposed by Education Code 51225.3 and those adopted by the Board. However, a foster youth,
homeless student, former juvenile court school student, child of a military family, or migrant student who transfers
into the district or between district schools any time after completing the second year of high school, or a newly
arrived immigrant student who is in the third or fourth year of high school and is participating in a newcomer
program, shall be exempted from any graduation requirements adopted by the Board that are in addition to
statewide course requirements. This exemption shall not apply if the Superintendent or designee makes a finding
that the student is reasonably able to complete the requirements in time to graduate by the end of the fourth year of
high school. Within 30 days of the transfer or of the commencement of participation in a newcomer program, as
applicable, the Superintendent or designee shall notify any eligible student of the availability of the exemption and
whether the student qualifies for it.  (Education Code 51225.1)


Retroactive Diplomas


Any student who completed grade 12 in the 2003-04 through 2014-15 school year and met all applicable graduation
requirements other than the passage of the high school exit examination shall be granted a high school diploma. 
(Education Code 51413)


In addition, the district may retroactively grant high school diplomas to former students who:  (Education Code
48204.4, 51430, 51440)


1. Departed California against their will while in grade 12 and did not receive a diploma because the departure
interrupted their education, provided that they were in good academic standing at the time of the departure


Persons may be considered to have departed California against their will if they were in custody of a
government agency and were transferred to another state, were subject to a lawful order from a court or
government agency that authorized their removal from California, were subject to a lawful order and were
permitted to depart California before being removed from California pursuant to the lawful order, were
removed or were permitted to depart voluntarily pursuant to the federal Immigration and Nationality Act, or
departed due to other circumstances determined by the district that are consistent with the purposes of
Education Code 48204.4.


In determining whether to award a diploma under these circumstances, the Superintendent or designee shall
consider any coursework that may have been completed outside of the United States or through online or
virtual courses.
 


2. Were interned by order of the federal government during World War II or are honorably discharged veterans
of World War II, the Korean War, or the Vietnam War, provided that they were enrolled in a district school
immediately preceding the internment or military service and did not receive a diploma because their
education was interrupted due to the internment or military service in those wars


Deceased former students who satisfy these conditions may be granted a retroactive diploma to be received
by their next of kin.
 


3. Are veterans who entered the military service of the United States while in grade 12 and who had satisfactorily
completed the first half of the work required for grade 12 in a district school


4. Were in their senior year of high school during the 2019-20 school year, were in good academic standing and
on track to graduate at the end of the 2019-20 school year as of March 1, 2020, and were unable to complete
the statewide graduation requirements as a result of the COVID-19 crisis


Honorary Diplomas


The Board may grant an honorary high school diploma to:  (Education Code 51225.5)


1. An international exchange student who has not completed the course of study ordinarily required for
graduation and who is returning to the student's home country following the completion of one academic
school year in the district


414/435







 
2. A student who is terminally ill


The honorary diploma shall be clearly distinguishable from the regular diploma of graduation awarded by the district. 
(Education Code 51225.5)


 


415/435







Policy 6146.2: Certificate Of Proficiency/High School EquivalencyPolicy 6146.2: Certificate Of Proficiency/High School Equivalency Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 09/01/1987 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/01/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020


The Governing Board desires that every student have the opportunity to earn a high school diploma through
successful completion of district graduation requirements.  However, when a student is unable to do so, the Board
encourages completion of an alternative program that allows the student to obtain an equivalent certificate.


Eligible persons who pass the California High School Proficiency Examination may obtain a certificate of proficiency
from the State Board of Education (SBE).  Eligible persons who pass a general educational development test
designated by the SBE may obtain a high school equivalency certificate from the testing service.


The Superintendent or designee shall make information available to interested persons regarding the eligibility and
examination requirements of each program.


Interested persons shall register for the test directly with the testing service and pay the applicable fee.  However,
the fee shall be waived for a homeless or foster youth who is under age 25 years, meets all other registration
requirements, and submits certification of homeless or foster youth status.  (Education Code 48412; 5 CCR 11524-
11526, 11533-11534.1)


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


416/435







Policy 6170.1: Transitional KindergartenPolicy 6170.1: Transitional Kindergarten Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 10/01/2015 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/01/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020


The Governing Board desires to offer a high-quality transitional kindergarten (TK) program for eligible children who
do not yet meet the minimum age criterion for kindergarten. The TK program shall assist students in developing the
academic, social, and emotional skills needed to succeed in kindergarten and beyond.


The district's TK program shall be the first year of a two-year kindergarten program.  (Education Code 48000)


The Board encourages ongoing collaboration among district preschool staff, other preschool providers, elementary
teachers, administrators, and parents/guardians in the development, implementation, and evaluation of the district's
TK program.


Eligibility


The district's TK program shall admit children whose fifth birthday is from September 2 through December 2. 
(Education Code 48000)


Parents/guardians of eligible children shall be notified of the availability of the TK program and of the age, residency,
immunization, and any other enrollment requirements. Enrollment in the TK program shall be voluntary.


On a case-by-case basis, a child whose fifth birthday is on or before September 1 may be admitted into the district's
TK program upon request of a child's parents/guardians, if the Superintendent or designee determines that it is in the
child's best interest.


At any time during the school year, the district may admit into the TK program a child whose fifth birthday is after
December 2 of that same school year, provided that the Superintendent or designee recommends that enrollment in
a TK program is in the child's best interest and the child's parents/guardians approve. Prior to such enrollment, the
child's parents/guardians shall be provided information regarding the advantages and disadvantages and any other
explanatory information about the effect of early admittance.  (Education Code 48000)


Curriculum and Instruction


The district's TK program shall be based on a modified kindergarten curriculum that is age and developmentally
appropriate.  (Education Code 48000)


The program shall be aligned with the preschool learning foundations and preschool curriculum frameworks
developed by the California Department of Education (CDE). It shall be designed to facilitate students' development
in essential knowledge and skills related to language and literacy, mathematics, physical development, health, visual
and performing arts, science, history-social science, English language development, and social-emotional
development.


The Board shall establish the length of the school day in the district's TK program, which shall be at least three hours
but no more than four hours long. If the district has adopted an extended-day kindergarten, the length of the school
day for the TK program may be different than the length of the school day for the kindergarten program either at the
same or different school sites. The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to CDE as to whether the
district's TK programs are offered full day, part day, or both.  (Education Code 8973, 37202, 46111, 46115, 46117,
48003)


TK students may be placed in the same classrooms as kindergarten students when necessary, provided that the
instructional program is differentiated to meet student needs.


TK students may be commingled in the same classroom with four-year-old students from a California State Preschool


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


417/435







Program as long as all of the requirements of each program are met and the classroom does not include students
enrolled in TK for a second year or students enrolled in a regular kindergarten.  (Education Code 8235, 48000)


Staffing


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that teachers assigned to teach in TK classes possess a teaching
credential or permit from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) that authorizes such instruction.


A credentialed teacher who is first assigned to a TK class after July 1, 2015, shall, by August 1, 2021, have at least 24
units in early childhood education and/or child development, comparable experience in a preschool setting, and/or a
child development teacher permit issued by CTC.  (Education Code 48000)


The Superintendent or designee may provide professional development as needed to ensure that TK teachers are
knowledgeable about the standards and effective instructional methods for teaching young children.


Continuation to Kindergarten


Students who complete the TK program shall be eligible to continue in kindergarten the following school year.
Parents/guardians of such students shall not be required to submit a signed Kindergarten Continuance Form for
kindergarten attendance.


However, whenever children who would otherwise be age-eligible for kindergarten are enrolled in TK, the
Superintendent or designee shall obtain a Kindergarten Continuance Form signed by the parent/guardian near the
end of the TK year consenting to the child's enrollment in kindergarten the following year.


A student shall not attend more than two years in a combination of TK and kindergarten.  (Education Code 46300)


Assessment


The Superintendent or designee may develop or identify appropriate formal and/or informal assessments of TK
students' development and progress. The Superintendent or designee shall monitor and regularly report to the Board
regarding program implementation, the progress of students in meeting related academic standards, and student
preparedness for future education.


418/435







Bylaw 9012-B: Board Member Electronic CommunicationsBylaw 9012-B: Board Member Electronic Communications Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2008 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/01/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020


The Governing Board recognizes that electronic communication is an efficient and convenient way for Board
members to communicate and expedite the exchange of information within the district and with members of the
public. Board members shall exercise caution so as to ensure that electronic communications are not used as a
means for the Board to deliberate outside of an agendized Board meeting, circumvent the public's right to access
records regarding district business, or restrict access to a public forum.


A majority of the Board shall not, outside of an authorized meeting, use a series of electronic communications of any
kind, directly or through intermediaries, to discuss, deliberate, or take action on any item that is within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the Board.  (Government Code 54952.2)


Examples of permissible electronic communications concerning district business include, but are not limited to,
dissemination of Board meeting agendas and agenda packets, reports of activities from the Superintendent, and
reminders regarding meeting times, dates, and places.


Board members may engage in separate conversations or communications with members of the public on a social
media platform to answer questions, provide information, or solicit information regarding a matter that is within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, as long as a majority of the Board does not use the platform to discuss
among themselves any business of a specific nature that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  A
Board member is prohibited from responding directly to any communication from other Board members regarding
matters that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board or using digital icons (e.g., "likes" or emojis) to
express reactions to communications made by other Board members.  (Government Code 54952.2)


Whenever a Board member uses a social media platform to communicate with the public about district business or
Board activities, the Board member shall not block access to a member of the public based on the viewpoint
expressed by that individual.


Board members may use electronic communications to discuss matters that do not pertain to district business,
regardless of the number of Board members participating in the discussion.


Board members shall make every effort to ensure that their electronic communications conform to the same
standards and protocols established for other forms of communication.  A Board member may respond, as
appropriate, to an electronic communication received from a member of the community and should make clear that
the response does not necessarily reflect the views of the Board as a whole. Any complaint or request for
information should be forwarded to the Superintendent in accordance with Board bylaws and protocols so that the
issue may receive proper consideration and be handled through the appropriate district process.  As appropriate,
communication received from the media shall be forwarded to the designated district spokesperson.


To the extent possible, electronic communications regarding any district-related business shall be transmitted
through a district-provided device or account. When any such communication is transmitted through a Board
member's personal device or account, the Board member shall copy the communication to a district electronic
storage device for easy retrieval.


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


419/435







Bylaw 9320-B: Meetings And Notices 
Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2008 | Last Revised Date: 12/01/2020 | Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020 


Status: ADOPTED 


Board Policy Manual 
CSBA Policy Management Console 


 


Meetings of the Governing Board are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing district business. In 
accordance with state open meeting laws (Brown Act), the Board shall hold its meetings in public and 
shall conduct closed sessions during such meetings only as authorized by law. To encourage community 
involvement in the schools, Board meetings shall provide opportunities for questions and comments by 
members of the public. All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with law and the Board's bylaws, 
policies, and administrative regulations. 


 
A Board meeting exists whenever a majority of Board members gather at the same time and location, 
including teleconference location, to hear, discuss, deliberate, or take action upon any item within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board or district. (Government Code 54952.2) 


 
 


A majority of the Board shall not, outside of an authorized meeting, use a series of communications of 
any kind, directly or through intermediaries, including social media and other electronic 
communications, to discuss, deliberate, or take action on any item that is within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board. (Government Code 54952.2) 


 
 


However, an employee or district official may engage in separate conversations with Board members in 
order to answer questions or provide information regarding an item within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board, as long as that employee or district official does not communicate the 
comments or position of any Board members to other Board members. (Government Code 54952.2) 


 
 


In order to help ensure the participation of individuals with disabilities at Board meetings, the 
Superintendent or designee shall provide appropriate disability-related accommodations or 
modifications upon request in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. (Government 
Code 54953.2, 54954.1, 54954.2) 


 
Regular Meetings 


 
The Board shall hold 1 or 2 regular meetings each month. Regular meetings shall be held at 6:30 p.m. and will 
be posted on the District website. An annual calendar of board meetings can be found at sccs.net. Per Board 
Policy 6141.2 the District shall do everything I can to avoid scheduling meetings on important cultural 
holidays. 


At least 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, the agenda shall be posted at one or more locations freely 
accessible to members of the public and on the district's Internet web site. (Government Code 54954.2) 


 
Whenever agenda materials relating to an open session of a regular meeting are distributed to the Board 
less than 72 hours before the meeting, the Superintendent or designee shall make the materials 
available for public inspection at a public office or location designated for that purpose. (Government 
Code 54957.5) 


 
Special Meetings 


Special meetings of the Board may be called at any time by the presiding officer or a majority of the 
Board members. However, a special meeting shall not be called regarding the salary, salary schedule, or 
other compensation of the Superintendent, assistant superintendent, or other management employee 
as described in Government Code 3511.1. (Government Code 54956) 


 
 
 


420/435







Written notice of special meetings shall be delivered personally or by any other means to all Board 
members and the local media who have requested such notice in writing. The notice also shall be 
posted on the district's Internet web site. The notice shall be received at least 24 hours before the time 
of the meeting. The notice shall also be posted at least 24 hours before the meeting in a location freely 
accessible to the public. The notice shall specify the time and location of the meeting and the business to 
be transacted or discussed. No other business shall be considered at this meeting. (Education Code 
35144; Government Code 54956) 
Any Board member may waive the 24-hour written notice requirement prior to the time of the 
meeting by filing a written waiver of notice with the clerk or secretary of the Board or by being 
present at the meeting at the time it convenes. (Government Code 54956) 


 
Every notice of a special meeting shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to directly 
address the Board concerning any item that has been described in the meeting notice, before or during 
the item's consideration. (Government Code 54954.3) 


 
Emergency Meetings 


 


In the case of an emergency situation for which prompt action is necessary due to the disruption or 
threatened disruption of public facilities, the Board may hold an emergency meeting without complying 
with the 24-hour notice and/or 24-hour posting requirement for special meetings pursuant to 
Government Code 54956. The Board shall comply with all other requirements for special meetings 
during an emergency meeting. (Government Code 54956.5) 


 
An emergency situation means either of the following: (Government Code 54956.5) 


1. An emergency, which shall be defined as a work stoppage, crippling activity, or other activity 
that severely impairs public health and/or safety as determined by a majority of the 
members of the Board 


 
2. A dire emergency, which shall be defined as a crippling disaster, mass destruction, terrorist activity, 


or threatened terrorist act that poses peril so immediate and significant that requiring the Board to 
provide one- hour notice before holding an emergency meeting may endanger the public health 
and/or safety as determined by a majority of the members of the Board 


Except in the case of a dire emergency, the Board president or designee shall give notice of the 
emergency meeting by telephone at least one hour before the meeting to the local media that have 
requested notice of special meetings. All telephone numbers provided by the media in the most 
recent request for notification must be exhausted. If telephone services are not functioning, the notice 
requirement of one hour is waived and, as soon after the meeting as possible, the Board shall notify 
those media representatives of the meeting and shall describe the purpose of the meeting and any 
action taken by the Board. In the case of a dire emergency, the Board president or designee shall give 
such notice at or near the time notification is given to the other members of the Board about the 
meeting. (Government Code 54956.5) 


 
The minutes of the meeting, a list of persons the Board president or designee notified or attempted to 
notify, a copy of the roll call vote, and any actions taken at the meeting shall be posted for at least 10 
days in a public place as soon after the meeting as possible. (Government Code 54956.5) 


 
Adjourned/Continued Meetings 


 
The Board may adjourn/continue any regular or special meeting to a later time and location that shall 
be specified in the order of adjournment. Less than a quorum of the Board may adjourn such a meeting. 
If no Board members are present, the secretary or the clerk may declare the meeting adjourned to a 
later time and shall give notice in the same manner required for special meetings. (Government Code 
54955) 


 
Within 24 hours after the time of adjournment, a copy of the order or notice of 
adjournment/continuance shall be conspicuously posted on or near the door of the place where the 
meeting was held. (Government Code 54955) 


 421/435







Study Sessions, Retreats, Public Forums, and Discussion Meetings 
 


The Board may occasionally convene a study session or public forum to study an issue in more detail or to 
receive information from staff or feedback from members of the public. 


 
The Board may also convene a retreat or discussion meeting to discuss Board roles and relationships. 


 
Public notice shall be given in accordance with law when a quorum of the Board is attending a study 
session, retreat, public forum, or discussion meeting. All such meetings shall comply with the Brown Act 
and shall be held in open session and within district boundaries. Action items shall not be included on 
the agenda for these meetings. 


 
Other Gatherings 
Attendance by a majority of Board members at any of the following events is not subject to the Brown 
Act provided that a majority of the Board members do not discuss specific district business among 
themselves other than as part of the scheduled program: (Government Code 54952.2) 


1.  A conference or similar public gathering open to the public that involves a discussion of issues 
of general interest to the public or to school board members 


 
2.  An open, publicized meeting organized by a person or organization other than the district to 


address a topic of local community concern 
 


3. An open and noticed meeting of another body of the district 


4. An open and noticed meeting of a legislative body of another local agency 


5. A purely social or ceremonial occasion 
 


6.  An open and noticed meeting of a standing committee of the Board, provided that the Board 
members who are not members of the standing committee attend only as observers 


Individual contacts or conversations between a Board member and any other person are not subject to 
the Brown Act. (Government Code 54952.2) 


 
Location of Meetings 


 
Meetings shall not be held in a facility that prohibits the admittance of any person on the basis of 
ancestry or any characteristic listed in Government Code 11135. In addition, meetings shall not be held 
in a facility which is inaccessible to individuals with disabilities or where members of the public must 
make a payment or purchase in order to be admitted. (Government Code 54961) 


 
Meetings shall be held within district boundaries, except to do any of the following: (Government Code 
54954) 


1.  Comply with state or federal law or court order or attend a judicial or administrative proceeding 
to which the district is a party 


 
2.  Inspect real or personal property which cannot conveniently be brought into the district, 


provided that the topic of the meeting is limited to items directly related to the property 
 


3.  Participate in meetings or discussions of multiagency significance, provided these meetings are 
held within one of the other agencies' boundaries, with all participating agencies giving the 
notice required by law 


 
4.  Meet in the closest meeting facility if the district has no meeting facility within its boundaries or 


if its principal office is located outside the district 
 


5.  Meet with elected or appointed state or federal officials when a local meeting would be 
422/435







impractical, solely to discuss legislative or regulatory issues affecting the district over which the 
state or federal officials have jurisdiction 


 
6.  Meet in or near a facility owned by the district but located outside the district, provided the 


meeting agenda is limited to items directly related to that facility 
 


7.  Visit the office of the district's legal counsel for a closed session on pending litigation, when 
doing so would reduce legal fees or costs 


 
8. Attend conferences on nonadversarial collective bargaining techniques 


 
9.  Interview residents of another district regarding the Board's potential employment of an 


applicant for Superintendent of the district 
 


10. Interview a potential employee from another district 


Meetings exempted from the boundary requirements, as specified in items #1-10 above, shall still be 
subject to the notice and open meeting requirements for regular and special meetings when a quorum of 
the Board attends the meeting. 


 
If a fire, flood, earthquake, or other emergency renders the regular meeting place unsafe, meetings shall 
be held for the duration of the emergency at a location designated by the Board president or designee, 
who shall so inform all news media who have requested notice of special meetings by the most rapid 
available means of communication. (Government Code 54954) 


 
Teleconferencing 


 
A teleconference is a meeting of the Board in which Board members are in different locations, 
connected by electronic means through audio and/or video. (Government Code 54953) 


 
The Board may use teleconferences for all purposes in connection with any meeting within the Board's 
subject matter jurisdiction. All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call. 
(Government Code 54953) 


 
During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the Board shall participate from 
locations within district boundaries. (Government Code 54953) 


 
Agendas shall be posted at all teleconference locations and shall list all teleconference locations whenever 
they are posted elsewhere. Additional teleconference locations may be provided to the public. 
(Government Code 54953) 


 
 


All teleconference locations shall be accessible to the public. All teleconferenced meetings shall be 
conducted in a manner that protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the parties or the public 
appearing before the Board, including the right of the public to address the Board directly at each 
teleconference location. (Government Code 54953) 


 
All Board policies, administrative regulations, and bylaws shall apply equally to meetings that are 
teleconferenced. The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate public participation in the meeting at 
each teleconference location. 


423/435







CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET 


March 2021 


 
 


Board Policy 0420.42 - Charter School Renewal 


Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which amends the criteria for renewal when the two 


consecutive years immediately preceding the renewal include the 2019-20 school year (i.e., renewals 


submitted in 2020-21 and 2021-22). Policy adds the requirement that the determination of a charter school's 


academic progress be based on all the state indicators in the California School Dashboard for which it receives  


performance levels, provided that the charter school has schoolwide performance levels on at least two 


measurements of academic performance per year and for at least two student subgroups. Policy also reflects 


action taken by the State Board of Education (SBE) in November 2020 to approve a list of valid and reliable 


indicators of academic progress and postsecondary outcomes that may be used to demonstrate a charter 


school's academic performance. 


 


Board Policy 3110 - Transfer of Funds 


Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which authorizes, for the 2020-21 and 2021-22 fiscal 


years if the state defers any payments owed to districts, the temporary transfer of up to 85 percent of the 


maximum amount held in any fund or account for the payment of obligations. Item #4 revised to clarify 


requirements for transfers from special reserve funds for capital outlay or other purposes into the general 


fund for general operating purposes of the district. 


 


Board Policy 3230 - Federal Grant Funds 


Policy updated to reflect NEW FEDERAL REGULATIONS (85 Fed. Reg. 49506), effective November 


12, 2020, which clarify and renumber requirements for the use and accounting of federal grant funds pursuant 


to the Office of Management and Budget's Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 


Requirements for Federal Awards (commonly called the "Uniform Guidance"). Policy reflects an 


amendment to the Uniform Guidance which extends the timeframe for submitting the final performance 


report from 90 to 120 calendar days after the ending date of the grant. 


 


Board Policy 3452 - Student Activity Funds 


Policy updated to clarify that the policy does not apply to school-connected organizations that are not 


composed entirely of students or subject to the board's control and regulation. Section on "Fundraising" adds 


a reference to policy that addresses online fundraising, and addresses fundraising events that involve the sale 


of foods and/or beverages. Section on "Management and Reporting of Funds" updated to reflect 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 84, which provides that, if the district has 


administrative or direct financial involvement with the student organization's assets, as defined, the student 


activity fund may be considered a governmental fund subject to specific accounting and financial reporting 


requirements. 


 


Board Policy 3600 - Consultants 


Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2257, 2020) which recodifies the three-part test established in 


Dynamex Operations West, Inc. v. Superior Court of Los Angeles to determine whether a person providing 


services for remuneration should be classified as an employee or an independent contractor, and NEW 


LAWS (AB 2257 and AB 323, 2020) which establish exceptions to the use of the three-part test. 


Requirement to afford equal opportunity for contracts revised to add ethnicity and reflect NEW LAW (AB 


3364, 2020) which changes the term "military and veteran status" to "veteran or military status." 


 


Board Policy 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education 


Policy updated to reflect the 2019 state curriculum framework for health education, including emphasis on 


the physical, mental, and social well-being of students and integration of health education with other content 


areas of the district's curriculum. Policy also reflects law which authorizes districts to provide age- 


appropriate comprehensive sexual health education prior to grade 7, and law which authorizes instruction in 


grades K-12 in sexual abuse and sexual assault awareness and prevention provided students are allowed to 


be excused from such instruction with the written request of the parent/guardian. 


 


424/435







family life, morality, or religion; and (4) anonymous, voluntary, and confidential tests, questionnaires, and 


surveys containing age-appropriate questions about students' attitudes concerning or practices relating to sex. 


 


Board Policy 7210 - Facilities Financing 


Policy updated to add state facilities funding from the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act as a method of 


funding facilities and to reflect NEW LAW (SB 820, 2020) which requires filing the audit of completed 


facilities projects with the California State Controller. Policy also adds the requirement to comply with law 


and board policy regarding debt issuance and management. 


425/435







Policy 0420.42: Charter School RenewalPolicy 0420.42: Charter School Renewal Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 03/01/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 10/01/2018


The Governing Board believes that the ongoing operation of a charter school should be dependent on the school's
effectiveness in achieving its mission and goals for student learning and other student outcomes. Whenever a charter
school submits a petition for renewal of its charter, the Board shall review the petition thoroughly and in a timely
manner, consistent with the timelines set out in the Education Code. The Board shall consider renewal petitions only
of charters originally authorized by the Board itself or by the State Board of Education (SBE) on appeal after initial
denial by the Board.


The Board shall deny the renewal petition of any charter school operated as or by a for-profit corporation, a for-
profit educational management organization, or a for-profit charter management organization.  (Education Code
47604)


When a charter school, concurrently with its renewal petition, proposes to expand operations to one or more
additional sites or grade levels, the charter school shall request a material revision to its charter.  The material
revision may be made only with the approval of the Board and in accordance with the standards and criteria in
Education Code 47605 for material revisions.  (Education Code 47607)


The Board recommends that a charter school submit its petition for renewal to the Board sufficiently early before
the expiration of the term of the charter to allow the Board's deliberations and decision on the renewal petition to be
completed with minimal disruption to the charter school's educational program in the renewal year.


The petition for renewal shall include a reasonably comprehensive description of how the charter school has met all
new charter school requirements enacted into law after the charter was originally granted or last renewed.
 (Education Code 47607; 5 CCR 11966.4)


Criteria for Granting or Denying Renewal


Renewals shall be governed by the same standards and criteria that apply to new charter petitions as set forth in
Education Code 47605. However, a charter renewal shall not be denied based on the fiscal impact of the charter
school on the district or a finding that the charter school is unlikely to serve the interests of the entire community in
which the school is located, as described in Education Code 47605.  (Education Code 47607)


The signature requirement for charter authorization petitions is not applicable to petitions for renewal.  (Education
Code 47607)


In determining whether to grant a charter renewal, the Board shall review both schoolwide performance and the
performance of numerically significant student subgroups on the state and local indicators included in the California
School Dashboard, giving greater weight to performance on measurements of academic performance.  If the
Dashboard indicators are not yet available for the most recently completed academic year before renewal, the Board
shall consider verifiable data provided by the charter school related to the Dashboard indicators, such as data from
the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress, or any successor system, for the most recent
academic year. The Board shall only consider data from sources adopted by SBE.  (Education Code 47607, 47607.2)


Following the Board's review, a renewal of the charter petition may be granted in accordance with a three-tiered
system based on school performance, as follows:


1. Renewal of Five to Seven Years
 


a. A charter school that is not eligible for technical assistance pursuant to Education Code 47607.3 shall be
granted renewal for a period of five to seven years when, for two consecutive years immediately
preceding the renewal, or for two of the three years immediately preceding the renewal for any renewal
submitted in the 2020-21 or 2021-22 school year, the charter school achieved either of the following:
 (Education Code 47607)


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


426/435







 
i. Received the two highest performance levels schoolwide on all the state indicators included in the


Dashboard for which the charter school receives performance levels, provided the charter school
has schoolwide performance levels on at least two measurements of academic performance per
year in each of the two years
 


ii. For all measurements of academic performance, received performance levels schoolwide that are
the same or higher than the state average and, for a majority of numerically significant student
subgroups performing statewide below the state average in each respective year, received
performance levels that are higher than the state average, provided that the charter school has
performance levels on at least two measurements of academic performance for at least two
subgroups
 


b. If the charter school satisfies the above criteria, it shall only be required to update the renewal petition
to include a reasonably comprehensive description of any new requirement of charter schools enacted
into law after the charter was originally granted or last renewed and, as necessary, to reflect the current
program offered by the charter school. (Education Code 47607)
 


2. Renewal of Five Years
 


a. A renewal shall be granted for five years if clear and convincing evidence, demonstrated by verified data,
shows either of the following:  (Education Code 47607.2)
 


i. Measurable increases in academic achievement, as defined by at least one year's progress for each
year in school
 


ii. Strong postsecondary outcomes, as defined by college enrollment, persistence, and completion
rates equal to similar peers
 


b. For any such charter school, the Board may deny the renewal petition upon making written factual
findings that the charter school failed to meet or make sufficient progress toward meeting standards that
provide a benefit to students at the school, that the closure of the charter school is in the best interest of
students, and that the Board's decision provided greater weight to performance on measurements of
academic performance.  (Education Code 47607.2)


3. Denial/Two-Year Renewal
 


a. The Board shall generally not renew a charter if, for two consecutive years immediately preceding the
renewal decision, or for two of the three years immediately preceding the renewal for any renewal
submitted in the 2020-21 or 2021-22 school year, either of the following applies:  (Education Code
47607.2)


i. The charter school has received the two lowest performance levels schoolwide on all the state
indicators included in the Dashboard for which it receives performance levels, provided the charter
school has schoolwide performance levels on at least two measurements of academic performance
per year in each of the two years


ii. For all measurements of academic performance, the charter school has received performance
levels schoolwide that are the same or lower than the state average and, for a majority of
numerically significant student subgroups performing statewide below the state average in each
respective year, received performance levels that are lower than the state average, provided that
the charter school has performance levels on at least two measurements of academic performance
for at least two subgroups


b. However, the Board may grant a two-year renewal to any such charter school if the Board makes
written factual findings, setting forth specific facts to support the findings, that: (Education Code
47607.2)


i. The charter school is taking meaningful steps to address the underlying cause(s) of low
performance, and those steps are reflected, or will be reflected, in a written plan adopted by the


427/435







governing body of the charter school.


ii. There is clear and convincing evidence, demonstrated by verified data, showing achievement of
the criteria specified in item #2a above


In addition to all the grounds stated above for denial of a charter renewal, the Board may deny renewal of a charter
upon a finding that the school is demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the program set forth in the
petition due to substantial fiscal or governance factors or a finding that the school is not serving all students who
wish to attend. When denying a charter renewal for either of these reasons, the Board shall provide the charter
school at least 30 days' notice of the alleged violation and a reasonable opportunity to cure the violation, including
the submission of a proposed corrective action plan. The Board may deny the renewal for these reasons only upon a
finding that either the corrective action proposed by the charter school has been unsuccessful or that the violations
are sufficiently severe and pervasive as to render a corrective action plan unviable.  Any finding that a school is not
serving all students who wish to attend shall specifically identify the evidence supporting the finding.  (Education
Code 47607)


A charter school that qualifies for the state's Dashboard Alternative School Status shall not be subject to any of the
above criteria. Instead, in determining whether to grant a charter renewal for such a charter school, the Board shall
consider, in addition to the charter school's performance on the state and local indicators included in the Dashboard,
the charter school's performance on alternative metrics applicable to the charter school based on the student
population served. The Board shall meet with the charter school during the first year of the charter school's term to
mutually agree to discuss alternative metrics to be considered and shall notify the charter school of the alternative
metrics to be used within 30 days of this meeting. The Board may deny a charter renewal only upon making written
findings, setting forth specific facts to support the findings, that the closure of the charter school is in the best
interest of students.  (Education Code 47607)


Timelines for Board Action


Within 60 days of receiving the renewal petition, the Board shall hold a public hearing to review documentation
submitted by the charter school, determine the level of support for the petition, and obtain public input. A petition is
deemed received on the day the petitioner submits a petition to the district office, along with a signed certification
that the petitioner deems the petition to be complete.  (Education Code 47605)


The Board shall either grant or deny the charter renewal within 90 days of receiving the petition.  The date may be
extended by an additional 30 days if both the petitioner and the Board agree to the extension.  (Education Code
47605)


At least 15 days before the public hearing at which the Board will grant or deny the charter petition, the Board shall
publish all staff recommendations and recommended findings regarding the petition.  During the public hearing,
petitioners shall have equal time and opportunity to present evidence and testimony to respond to the staff
recommendations and findings.  (Education Code 47605)


If the Board fails to make a written factual finding when required for denial of the petition pursuant to the section
"Criteria for Granting or Denying Renewal" above within the required time period, the absence of a written factual
finding shall be deemed an approval of the renewal petition.  (5 CCR 11966.4)


The Superintendent or designee shall provide notification to CDE, within 10 calendar days of the Board's action,
whenever a renewal of the charter is granted or denied.  (Education Code 47604.32; 5 CCR 11962.1)


If the Board denies a renewal petition, the charter school may submit its application for renewal to the County Board
within 30 days of the Board's written factual findings supporting the denial.  (Education Code 47605, 47607.5)


School Closure


If a charter is not renewed and the charter school ceases operation, the school closure procedures specified in the
charter in accordance with Education Code 47605 and 5 CCR 11962 shall be implemented.  (Education Code
47604.32, 47605)
 


428/435







Policy 3110: Transfer Of FundsPolicy 3110: Transfer Of Funds Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2009 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 03/01/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 10/01/2013


The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to monitor the district's fiscal practices to ensure accountability
regarding the expenditure of public funds and compliance with legal requirements.


The total amount budgeted by the district for each major classification of expenditures, as listed in the California
Department of Education's budget forms, shall be the maximum amount which the district may expend for that
classification for the school year.  (Education Code 42600)


However, when it is in the best interest of the district, the Board may:


1. At any time, adopt a written resolution providing for transfers from the designated fund balance or the
unappropriated fund balance to any expenditure classification or between classifications.  The resolution shall
be filed with the County Superintendent of Schools and the County Auditor.  (Education Code 42600)
 


2. Direct the temporary transfer of monies held in any district fund or account to another fund or account as
necessary for the payment of obligations. Such borrowing shall occur only when the fund or account receiving
the money will earn sufficient income during the current fiscal year to repay the amount transferred.  No more
than 75 percent of the maximum amount held in any fund or account during the current fiscal year may be
transferred.  Amounts transferred shall be repaid in the same fiscal year, or in the following fiscal year if the
transfer takes place within the final 120 calendar days of a fiscal year.  (Education Code 42603)


For the 2020-21 and 2021-22 fiscal years only, if the state defers any payments owed to districts, the Board
may direct the temporary transfer of up to 85 percent of the maximum amount held in any fund or account
during the current fiscal year for the payment of obligations.  Such borrowing shall occur only when the fund or
account receiving the money will earn sufficient income during the current fiscal year to repay the amount
transferred.  Prior to exercising this authority, the Board shall hold a public hearing and adopt a resolution
authorizing such transfer.  (Education Code 42603.1)


3. At the close of a school year, request that the County Superintendent make transfers between the designated
fund balance or the unappropriated fund balance and any expenditure classification(s), or balance any
expenditure classifications of the district budget as necessary for the payment of obligations incurred during
that school year.  (Education Code 42601)
 


4. If any special reserve funds that are maintained for capital outlay or other purposes pursuant to Education
Code 42842 are not actually encumbered for ongoing expenses, transfer those monies into the general fund
for the general operating purposes of the district.  If any monies remain in the special reserve fund at the
conclusion of a project, the Board may submit a written request to the County Superintendent, Auditor, and
Treasurer to discontinue the special reserve fund and transfer those monies to the district's general fund.
 (Education Code 42841-42843)
 


5. Transfer monies between other funds or accounts when authorized by law.


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


429/435







Policy 3230: Federal Grant FundsPolicy 3230: Federal Grant Funds Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 09/01/2016 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 03/01/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 09/01/2016


The Governing Board recognizes the district's responsibility to maintain fiscal integrity and transparency in the use of
all funds awarded through federal grants. The district shall comply with all requirements detailed in any grant
agreement with an awarding agency and with the federal Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards specified in 2 CFR 200.0-200.521 and any stricter state laws and district
policy.


Any goods or services purchased with federal funds shall be reasonable in cost and necessary for the proper and
efficient performance or administration of the program.


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's financial management systems and procedures
provide for the following:  (2 CFR 200.302)


1. Identification in district accounts of each federal award received and expended and the federal program under
which it was received
 


2. Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of each federal award or program in
accordance with the reporting requirements of 2 CFR 200.328 and 200.329
 


3. Records and supporting documentation that adequately identify the source and application of funds for
federally funded activities, including information pertaining to federal awards, authorizations, financial
obligations, unobligated balances, assets, expenditures, income, and interest
 


4. Effective control over and accountability for all funds, property, and other assets and assurance that all assets
are used solely for authorized purposes
 


5. Comparison of actual expenditures with budgeted amounts for each federal award
 


6. Written procedures to implement provisions governing payments as specified in 2 CFR 200.305
 


7. Written procedures for determining the allowability of costs in accordance with 2 CFR 200.400-200.475 and
the terms and conditions of the federal grant award


The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement appropriate internal control processes to reasonably
assure that transactions are properly executed, recorded, and accounted for so that the district can prepare reliable
financial statements and federal reports, maintain accountability over assets, and demonstrate compliance with
federal laws, regulations, and conditions of the federal award.  (2 CFR 200.61, 200.62, 200.303)


Equipment purchased with federal funds shall be properly inventoried and adequately maintained to safeguard
against loss, damage, or theft of the property.


All staff involved in the administration or implementation of programs and activities supported by federal funds shall
receive information and training on the allowable use of federal funds, purchasing procedures, and reporting
processes commensurate with their duties.


The district shall submit financial and performance reports to the awarding agency in accordance with the schedule
and indicators required for that federal grant by law and the awarding agency. As required, such reports may include
a comparison of actual accomplishments to the objectives of the federal award, the relationship between financial
data and performance accomplishments, the reasons that established goals were not met if applicable, cost
information to demonstrate cost-effective practices, analysis and explanation of any cost overruns or high unit costs,
and other relevant information. The final performance report shall be submitted no later than 120 calendar days after
the ending date of the grant.  (2 CFR 200.301, 200.328, 200.329)
 


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


430/435







Policy 3452: Student Activity FundsPolicy 3452: Student Activity Funds Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 09/01/1988 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 03/01/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 07/01/2007


The Governing Board recognizes that student organizations can provide students with an opportunity to conduct
worthwhile cocurricular activities while helping students learn about effective financial practices and develop
leadership and management skills.  To that end, the Board may approve the formation of associated student body
organizations which are composed entirely of students, operate under the oversight of the principal or other district-
employed advisor, and are subject to the control and regulation of the Board.  Student organizations may raise and
spend funds to support activities that promote the general welfare, morale, and educational experiences of the
student body.


Fundraising


At the beginning of each school year, each principal or designee shall submit to the Superintendent or designee a list
of the fundraising events that each student organization proposes to hold that year.  The Superintendent or designee
shall review the proposed events and determine whether the events contribute to the educational experience and do
not conflict with or detract from the school's educational program.  When reviewing proposed events, the
Superintendent or designee shall consider the effects of the activities on student health and safety, evaluate the risk
of liability to the district, and ensure that the proposed activities are in compliance with law, Board policy, and
administrative regulation.


Fundraising events that involve the sale of food and/or beverages shall comply with applicable state and/or federal
nutrition standards and BP/AR 3554 - Other Food Sales.  If the fundraising event involves the sale of noncompliant
food and/or beverages, it shall not take place from midnight until at least one-half hour after the end of the school
day, or not be conducted on school premises.


Management and Reporting of Funds


Student body funds shall be managed in accordance with law, regulations, Board policies, and sound business
procedures designed to encourage the largest possible educational return to students without sacrificing the security
of funds.


The Superintendent or designee shall develop internal control procedures to safeguard the organization's assets,
promote the success of fundraising ventures, provide reliable financial information, protect employees and
volunteers from accusations of impropriety, and reduce the risk and promote the detection of fraud and abuse.
 These procedures shall detail the oversight of activities and funds including, but not limited to, the appropriate role
and provision of training for staff and students, parameters for events on campus, appropriate and prohibited uses of
funds, and accounting and record-keeping processes, including procedures for handling questionable expenditures.


The principal or designee shall be responsible for the proper conduct of all student organization financial activities.
 The budget adopted by the student body organization should serve as the financial plan for the school year and shall
be submitted to the Superintendent or designee at the beginning of each school year.  The Superintendent or
designee shall monitor the budget and periodically review the organization's use of funds to ensure compliance with
the district's internal control procedures.


Funds derived from the student body shall be expended according to procedures established by the student
organization.  All expenditures must be approved by a Board-designated employee or official, the certificated
employee who is the designated student organization advisor, and a student organization representative.  (Education
Code 48933)


When student body funds are expended for equipment, supplies, or activities that support the district's athletic
program, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the expenditures are aligned with the district's
commitment to provide equitable opportunities for males and females.


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


431/435







Because of the district's administrative and/or direct financial involvement in the assets of the student organization,
the student activity fund shall be reported within the district's fund in accordance with Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement 84.


The Board shall provide an annual audit of student organization accounts by a certified public accountant or licensed
public accountant.  The cost of the audit shall be paid from district funds.  (Education Code 41020)
 


432/435







Policy 3600: ConsultantsPolicy 3600: Consultants Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 01/01/1985 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 03/01/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 10/01/1996


The Governing Board authorizes the use of consultants and other independent contractors to provide expert
professional advice or specialized technical or training services which are not needed on a continuing basis and which
cannot be provided by district staff because of limitations of time, experience, or knowledge.  Individuals, firms, or
organizations employed as independent contractors may assist management with decisions and/or project
development related to financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal, administrative, instructional, or other
matters.


As part of the contract process, the Superintendent or designee shall determine that the individual, firm, or
organization is properly classified as an independent contractor.


A person providing labor or services for remuneration shall be considered an employee rather than an independent
contractor unless the district is able to demonstrate that all of the following conditions have been met:  (Labor Code
2775)


1. The person is free from the control and direction of the district in connection with the performance of the
work.
 


2. The person is performing work that is outside the usual course of the district providing educational services.
 


3. The person is customarily engaged in an independently established trade, occupation, or business of the same
nature as the work to be performed.


The determination of whether an individual acting as a sole proprietor or a firm or other business organization is an
independent contractor shall be made in accordance with Labor Code 2775-2785, as applicable.


All consultant contracts shall be brought to the Board for approval.


All qualified independent contractors shall be accorded equal opportunity for contracts regardless of actual or
perceived race, ethnicity, color, national origin, ancestry, age, religious creed, marital status, pregnancy, physical or
mental disability, medical condition, genetic information, veteran or military status, sex, sexual orientation, gender,
gender identity, gender expression, immigration status, or association with a person or group with one or more of
these actual or perceived characteristics.  (Education Code 220; Government Code 12940)


Independent contractors shall submit a written conflict of interest statement disclosing financial interests as
determined necessary by the Superintendent or designee, depending on the range of duties to be performed by the
consultant.  The Superintendent or designee shall consider this statement when deciding whether to recommend
approval of the contract.


Any consultant hired by the district who is subject to the filing requirements in the district's conflict of interest code
shall file a Statement of Economic Interests within the time period required by law.  (Government Code 87302)


When employees of a public university, county office of education, or other public agency serve as consultants or
independent contractors in other capacities for the district, they shall certify as part of the agreement that they will
not receive salary or remuneration other than vacation pay from any other public agency for the specific days when
they work for the district.


The Board prohibits the harassment of an independent contractor by any district employee or by any other person
with whom the independent contractor comes in contact during the course of employment with the district.
 Additionally, the Board prohibits the harassment of a district employee by an independent contractor.  Any
complaint of harassment shall be investigated and resolved in accordance with applicable district complaint
procedures.  (Government Code 12940)
 


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


433/435







Policy 6142.8: Comprehensive Health EducationPolicy 6142.8: Comprehensive Health Education Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2003 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 03/01/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 07/01/2008


The Governing Board believes that health education should foster the knowledge, skills, and attitudes that students 
need in order to lead healthy lives and avoid high-risk behaviors, and that creating a safe, supportive, inclusive, and 
nonjudgmental environment is crucial in promoting healthy development for all students.  The district's health 
education program shall be part of a coordinated school health system which supports the physical, mental, and 
social well-being of students and is linked to district and community services and resources.


Goals for the district's health education program shall be designed to promote student wellness and shall include, but 
not be limited to, goals for nutrition promotion and education, physical activity, and other school-based activities that 
promote student well-being.


The district shall provide a planned, sequential, research-based, and developmentally appropriate health education 
curriculum for students in grades K-12 which is aligned with the state's content standards and curriculum framework 
and integrated with other content areas of the district's curriculum. The Superintendent or designee shall determine 
the grade levels and subject areas in which health-related topics will be addressed, in accordance with law, Board 
policy, and administrative regulation.


The Superintendent or designee shall provide professional development as needed to ensure that health education 
teachers are knowledgeable about academic content standards, the state curriculum framework, and effective 
instructional methodologies.


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


434/435







Policy 7210: Facilities FinancingPolicy 7210: Facilities Financing Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/01/1997 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 03/01/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 02/01/1999


The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to identify the most cost-efficient and effective method of
financing when purchasing or modifying district facilities.  Financing may be necessary when it is determined that
school facilities must be built or expanded to accommodate an increased or projected increased enrollment or when
safety considerations and educational program improvements require the replacement, reconstruction, or
modernization of existing facilities.


The Superintendent or designee shall research funding alternatives and recommend to the Board the method of
funding that will best serve district needs as identified in the district's master plan for school facilities.


Funding alternatives may include, but are not be limited to:


1. Levying developer fees pursuant to Education Code 17620 and Government Code 65995-65998
 


2. Forming a community facilities district pursuant to Government Code 53311-53368.3, the Mello-Roos
Community Facilities Act
 


3. Forming a school facilities improvement district pursuant to Education Code 15300-15425
 


4. Issuing voter-approved general obligation bonds
 


5. Imposing a parcel tax pursuant to Government Code 50079
 


6. Using lease revenues for capital outlay purposes from surplus school property


7. Applying for state facilities funding pursuant to the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act  (Education Code
17070.10-17079.30)


The district shall provide reports, maintain records, and provide for audits of the expenditure of state facilities
funds as required by law and AR 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability.  (Education Code 41024)


As applicable, the district shall comply with BP 3470 - Debt Issuance and Management.
 


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


435/435





		Agenda 05.05.21

		Meeting March 10, 2021

		Meeting March 24, 2021

		Delta High School Title I School Wide Waiver

		8.1.2.1. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.2.1. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 050521

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.2.2. Warrant Register

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers Report cover

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfer 4.26.21

		8.1.2.4. 3rd Qtr Investment Report 2020-21 cover

		8.1.2.4. 20-21 INTEREST HISTORY MEMO

		8.1.2.4. 20-21 Int History (17)

		8.5.2.1 Parcel Tax Oversight Committee Annual Report cover

		PARCEL TAX OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT  2020-21

		Surplus Cover- WL (5-5-21)

		Surplus List- Curriculum 2021

		Surplus List- WL (5-5-21)

		8.1.2.7. Res Cash transfers from Co Treasurer 2022 cover

		8.1.2.7. Resolution 35-20-21 for County Treasury Borrowing

		Personnel Actions--Certificated

		Personnel Actions--Classified

		Special Education_ Out of State Travel Request

		CSA UCSC Math Area Project PD for Summer School

		Math Projects CSA

		SCCS schools Summer 2021 contract Math Games coaching Coaching doc

		PDQ 2021-22 Annual Contract Enterprise Licensing Agreement

		PDQ-Quote Signed by Cg

		8.2.2.1. Senderos Lease Agreement Cover

		8.2.2.1. Signed Lease Agreement 300 La Fonda

		8.2.2.2. CKC Board Cover Ltr. BV

		8.2.2.2. Signed Lease Agreement CKC BV

		8.2.2.3. CKC Board Cover Ltr. Dela

		8.2.2.3. Signed Lease Agreement CKC DL

		8.2.2.4. CKC Board Cover Ltr. Gault

		8.2.2.4. Signed Lease Agreement CKC Gault

		8.2.2.5. CKC Board Cover Ltr. WL

		8.2.2.5. Signed Lease Agreement CKC WL

		8.2.2.6. ABA Building Services for Secondary Schools Additional Restroom Cleaning Services Cover

		8.2.2.6. ABA Building Services for Secondary Schools Additional Restroom Cleaning Services

		8.2.2.7. ABA Building Services Elementary Schools Additional Cleaning Services Cover

		8.2.2.7. ABA Building Services Elementary Schools Additional Cleaning Services

		8.2.2.8. Geo. H. Wilson Proposal Mission Hill Middle School Art Room#5 Cover

		8.2.2.8. Geo. H. Wilson Proposal Mission Hill Middle School Art Room#5

		8.2.2.9. JSG Elevator Consultants Proposal Elevator Audit and Report Cover

		8.2.2.9. JSG Elevator Consultants Proposal Elevator Audit and Report

		8.2.2.10. North Bay Ford Proposal 2021 Ford Ranger  Cover

		8.2.2.10. North Bay Ford Proposal 2021 Ford Ranger

		8.2.2.11. BusWest Cover 05.05.21

		8.2.2.11. 042321 Santa Cruz City Schools 25 pax Mino stk SB5520-21 Bid Proposal (1)

		8.2.2.11. 042321 Santa Cruz City Schools 25 pax Mino stk SB5520-21 Proposal (2)

		8.2.2.11. 062420 Hemet Piggyback Documents

		8.2.3.1. Cover- Scott Hamill CSA 2020- 2021

		8.2.3.1 - Attachment - Scott Hamill 2020-2021 CSA

		8.2.3.1. - Attachment - Scott Hamill Proposal for Soquel High School Certified Athletic Trainer Service Provider 2021

		8.2.4.1. CSA - Carolyn Post 20-21 Cover

		8.2.4.1. C Post CSA 4.23.21

		8.2.4.2. Lozano Smith Agrmt 21-22 Cover

		8.2.4.2. Lozano Smith Legal Services Agreement

		8.2.4.3. FFF Agrmt 21-22 Cover

		8.2.4.3. FFF Contract ID 806 - Santa Cruz City Schools

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Co. Proposal Mission Hill Middle School Motorized Gate Cover

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Co. Proposal Mission Hill Middle School Motorized Gate

		8.3.2. Development Group Inc. Change Order 1  District-wide Network Coordination Consulting Cover

		8.3.2. Development Group Inc. Change Order 1  District-wide Network Coordination Consulting

		8.3.3. Enviroplex Change Order 2 Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education Campus Building Cover

		8.3.3. Enviroplex Change Order 2 Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education Campus Building

		8.3.4. Fieldturf Change Order 1 Mission Hills Middle School Athletic Field Replacement Cover

		8.3.4. Fieldturf Change Order 1 Mission Hills Middle School Athletic Field Replacement

		8.3.5. M3 Environmental Proposal Soquel High School Roof Replacement Hazardous Materials Inspeciton Cover

		8.3.5. M3 Environmental Proposal Soquel High School Roof Replacement Hazardous Materials Inspeciton

		8.3.6. Robert A. Bothman Construction Proposal Branciforte Small Schools Dmoestic Water Line Cover

		8.3.6. Robert A. Bothman Construction Proposal Branciforte Small Schools Domestic Water Line

		8.3.7. Serranos Expert Tree Service Inc  Santa Cruz High School Tree Removal

		8.3.7. Serranos Expert Tree Service Inc  Santa Cruz High School Tree Removal

		Update on expanding in person services cover 05.05.21

		Update on Expanding In Person Services 05.5.21

		SSTs & 504s_Board Cover_5_5_2021

		SST & 504 Board Presentation

		Middle School History Social Science Curriculum Adoption 5.5.21

		Middle School History Social Science Curriculum Adoption 5.6.21

		8.5.3.1. AB1200 for SCCS_GSCFT TA cover

		8.5.3.1. AB1200 for SCCS GSCFT TA 05.05.21

		8.5.4.1-Cover- Tentative Agreement between GSCFT and SCCS

		8.5.4.1 - Attachment - Tentative Agreement GSCFT and SCCS 04.14.2021

		8.5.4.1 - Attachment - Tentative Agreement GSCFT and SCCS 04.30.2021

		8.5.4.2 - Cover - Declaration of Need

		8.5.4.2 - Attachment - Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators

		8.5.4.3 - Cover - Working Conditions Survey Results

		8.5.4.3 - Attachment - SCCS Working Conditions Survey Presentation

		8.5.5.1. Resolution 34-20-21 AAPI Heritage Month Cover

		8.5.5.1. Resolution 34-20-21 Asian American_Pacific Islander Heritage History Month

		8.5.5.2. Cvr Board Policy UpdatesFirst or Final Reading

		December 2020 BP Guidesheet

		BP 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures

		BP 4119.25 4219.25 4319.25 Political Activities of Employees

		BP 4140 4240 4340 Bargaining Units

		BP 5113.2 Work Permits

		BP 5141.31 Immunizations

		BP 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements

		BP 6146.2 Certificate of Proficiency High School Equivalency

		BP 6170.1 Transitional Kindergarten

		BB 9012 Board Member Eletronic Communications

		BB 9320 Meetings and Notices

		March 2021 BP Guidesheet

		BP 0420.21 Charter School Renewal

		BP 3110 Transfer of Funds

		BP 3230 Federal Grant Funds

		BP 3452 Student Activity Funds

		BP 3600 Consultants

		BP 6142.8 Comprehensive Health Education

		BP 7210 Facilities Financing




